AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 11, 2012
Immediately after and coinciding with the Sierra County Board of Education Meeting
Downieville School, Downieville, California

This meeting will be available for videoconferencing at Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, CA
In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participafte in the Board
meeting showld contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra-

o 0 w >

Plumas Joint Unified School District, 305 S. Lincoln Streef, Sierraville, CA 96126 and, when feasible, attached fo the online agenda at
hitpwww.sisrracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Qath of Office
a. Timothy Driscoll, Board Trustee, District 3

2. Board Trustee, District 1, Provisional Appointment Candidate Interview
3. Oath of Office - Appointed Candidate

4. Election of Officers for 2013
a. President
b. Vice-President
¢c. Clerk

RECESS TO SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD
MEETING

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence

2. Superintendent's Report

Federal Program Monitoring Final Report
Loyalton Middle School Restroom Project
Negotiations

District Advisory Committee

Sierra Schools Foundation

Cafeteria™

OO oD

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 11/30/12**
b. Third Month Enroliments for the 2012-2013 School Year*”
¢. Business Office Closure for the period of December 24, 2012 through
January 1, 2013



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board Agenda
‘December 11, 2012

4.

5.

Staff Reports (5 minutes)

SPTA Report (5 minutes)

Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

Public Comment =This is an opportunity for members of the pubiic to directly address the governing board on any
item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the goveming board whether or not it is listed on the
agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.
(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a.
b.

Current location
Videoconference location

H. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held November 13, 2012**
2. Approval of the bill warrants for the month of November 2012*
3. Approval of Appointments:

a. Sarai Mendoza, Loyalton High, Noon Supervisor, effective November 20, 2012,
3.3 hours weekly

b.  Nancy McCollum, Loyalton High, Cheerleading Advisor, Semester 2

c.  Dorothy Hughes, Loyalton Elementary/Middie Library Aide, effective
November 26, 2012, 10 hours weekly

d. Penny Berry, Loyalton High Music Teacher, short term assignment, 14 days, effective
November 26, 2012

. ACTION ITEMS

1.

New Business

a.

Accept letter of resignation from Laraine Sei, Loyalton Middle School Noon Supervisor,
effective October 18, 2012 (*under separate cover)

Accept letter of resignation from Laraine Sei, Loyalton Middle School Secretary, effective
October 18, 2012 (**under separate cover)

Notice of Public Hearing to receive comment on the Developer Fee Fund Accounting™
Adoption of Resolution No. 12-012, Developer Fee Fund Accounting™

Public Hearing to allow the community to speak toward the proposed Loyalton Middle
School/Loyalton High School consolidation. Each member of the public shail have three
minutes to express their views for or against the consolidation.

Discussion only: Resolution No. 12-013, School Closure — Loyalton Middle School,
Reconfigure Loyalton High School**

Discussion only: Resofution No. 12-014, Relocate District Administration Office to Loyalton
Elementary/Middle School Portable Buildings™*

Assignment of two Board Trustees to the District Advisory Committee for year 2013
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Agenda

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Governing Board Agenda

December 11, 2012
i. Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Transportation Committee for year 2013
j.  Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Negotiations Committee for year 2013

k. Assignment of two Board Trustees to the Facilities Committee for year 2013

I. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with BTSA
Induction Program®*

m. Adoption of 2012-2013 First Interim Actuals as of October 31, 2012
J. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 8, 2013, at Loyalton Middle Schooi,
Room 4, Loyalton, California, following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of

Education.

2. Suggesied Agenda items
a. Financial Audit Report

K. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, the meeting opens for public comments regarding the following Closed Session item:
1. Government Code §54954.5, Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release
L. CLOSED SESSION
Open Session is now closed. The Board of Trustees will now move into Closed Session to consider
and/or take action upon the preceding item. Superintendent Hardeman and Sue Roberts, Personnel
Technician, will attend the closed session.
M. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
Report Out
1. Discipline/Dismissal/Release of Classified Employee, 1.0 FTE

N. ADJOURNMENT

**enclosed
*handout
AACounty agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHCOL DISTRICT
Agenda

3



School district serving prepack... School district serving prepack...

FROZEN ON TRAYS

School district serving prepackaged
lunches to save money

Students and their families sample the meals that North Fork schools
are buying this year to cut preparation costs

By Josh Jarman
The Columbus Dispateh - Wednesday August 18, 2010 9:34 AM

Comments: 0 | Recommend [{ G 'me :

UTICA, Chic - If the
empty trays in front of
David Haines were any
indication, the food
couldn't be that bad.

The 11-year-old fifth-
grader at Utica Second-grader-fo-be Claylon Orr, 8, sludies the
Elementary Scheol had  macaroni and cheese at iast night's taste testing of his
polished off his chicken school district's new prepackaged lunches.

-and-rice entree,

TTHEWS

vegetables and a muffin dessert and was working on an a pple when asked
what he thought of the new prepackaged meals that his school will serve
for lunch this year.

"I¢'s better than I thought it would be," he said thoughtfully between
crunches. "I didn't expect the meals to be this big."

That was a common reaction in the school's cafeteria last night as about
two dozen parents and children came toge ther to try out the Nerth Fork
school district's new lunch program, which will serve frozen, prepackaged
meals provided by an outsid e vendor.

Jack McDonald, the district's treasurer, said the move to frozen meals is
expected to save the district about $76,000 this year, which is about what
the food-service program lost last year after expenses.

The district signed a one-year contract with Preferred Meal Systems Inc.,
based near Chicago. The eontract is on a per-meal basis, and McDonald
has estimated that it will cost the district about $4 65,000, He said most of
the savings will come from reduced staff time needed to prepare the
meals,

A lunch will cost a student $2, the same as last year.

The district, which is in northern Licking County about 40 miles east of
Columbus, enrolis about 1,800 students, 38 percent of whom received free
or reduced-price lunches last school year, McDonald s aid.

Jolene Rellinger, a regional sales director for the food-service company,
said many of the 28 Ohio school districts and charter schools that signed
contracts with the company for the first time this year were motivated by
cost savings. She said the company ships the food to dist ricts once a week,
and it provides schools with conve ction ovens to prepare the meals.

Rellinger acknowledged that many parents think that prepackaged meals
are not as healthful as freshly prepared lunches, but she said alt the

hitp://mww dispatch.com/conte... Page 10of2

Page 1 of 2

11/28/2012



School district serving prepack... School district serving prepack...

company's meals meet U.8. Department of Agriculture guidelines for
school-meal nutrition.

"No one is making anything from scratch anymore,” she said. "We're not
doing anything different than a normal school district; we're just doing it

in our own kitchen."

But the distriet's move te frozen lunches comes at a time when greater
attention is being paid to what stud ents eat.

A growing number of school districts across the country, including nearby
Granville schools, have begun incorporatin g fresh, locally grown produce
in their meal plans.

Beth Haines, David's mother, said she is ene of those who wishes the
district would have kept cooking hot meals in the kitchen, the way she

remembers when she was a student,

She said the district shouldn't cut corners on fresh food in what might be
the most important meal of the day for some of the students.

"They can't tearn if they're hungry,” Haines said.

jjarman@dispatch. com

Add to Favorites Print Story Email

Ads by Yahool

(3) People Unfriended You
Free Facebook tool that shows you who unfriends yout
(www.FriendsCheclkerApp.com)

Dispatch Jobs (Hiring)
. Dispatch Positions Open. Hiring Now « Apply Today!
- (Dispatch.Jobsz2Careers.com)

‘ Tra nsportation Software
Transportation and Logistics software including accounting
. (omni-info.com)

Is He Cheating On You?
1) Enter His Ematl Address 2) See Facebook, Hidden Profiles & More!
(Spokeo.com/Find-Cheaters}

http://www.dispatch.com/conte... Page 2 of 2

Page 2 of 2

11/28/2012



Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2012/13
Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - General FD

1100 Teachers Salaries 1,450,895.00 1,456,240.00 936,407.71 427,564.44 92,267.85
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 300,602.00 300,602.00 170,012.22 119,437.30 11,152.48
1900 Other Certificated Salaries 8,749.00 8,749.00 5,001.50 3,572.50 175.00
Total for Object 1000 1,760,246.00 1,765,591.00 1,111,421.43 550,574.24 103,595.33

2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 127,399.00 127,399.00 84,554.38 38,418.47 4,426.15
2200 Classified Support Salaries 324,802.00 324,802.00 143,559.44 137,356.91 43,885.65
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 2,700.00 2,700.00 810.00 1,890.00
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 267,663.00 267,663.00 137,026.75 102,057.86 28,578.39
2900 Other Classified Salaries 24,905.00 24,905.00 15,127.13 6,182.11 3,5695.76
Total for Object 2000 747,469.00 747,469.00 380,267.70 284,825.35 82,375.95

3100 State Teachers' Retirement Sys 136,314.00 136,729.00 87,967.95 43,114.29 5,646.76
3200 Public Employee's Retirement S 100,229.00 100,229.00 45,936.80 32,762.47 21,529.73
3300 OASDI/MEDICARE/Alternative 84,108.00 84,418.00 45,440.74 30,356.15 8,621.11
3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 574,561.00 574,561.00 370,842.19 195,400.64 8,318.17
3500 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 28,928.00 28,983.00 16,408.27 10,798.10 1,776.63
3600 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 139,178.00 139,453.00 79,155.55 44,657.57 15,639.88
3700 Retiree's Benefit 121,060.00 121,060.00 19,845.11 101,214.89
3800 PERS Reduction 10,686.00 10,686.00 5,596.85 3,906.67 1,182.48
3900 399.00 399.00 3,472.61 125.67 3,199.28-
Total for Object 3000 1,195,463.00 1,196,518.00 654,820.96 380,966.67 160,730.37

4100 Textbooks 9,266.00 9,266.00 512.58 1,354.99 7,398.43
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 484.66 5,370.37 5,855.03-
4300 Materials and Supplies 93,417.00 94,017.00 25,736.41 54,794.59 13,486.00
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 25,830.97 5,642.52 31,473.49-
Total for Object 4000 102,683.00 103,283.00 52,564.62 67,162.47 16,444.09-
5100 Subagreement for Services 568,724.00 568,724.00 426,845.50 144,397.50 2,519.00-
5200 Travel & Conferences 34,300.00 34,300.00 5,369.01 6,413.85 22,517.14
5300 Dues & Membership 5,447.00 5,447.00 1,147.04 5,413.30 1,113.34-
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 51,300.00 51,300.00 47,796.24 3,503.76
5500 Operation & Housekeeping Servi 248,222.00 248,222.00 176,271.48 52,019.04 19,931.48
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 30,773.00 30,773.00 11,259.30 14,462.14 5,051.56
5800 Services & Operating Expense 430,995.00 430,995.00 379,437.90 146,246.01 94,688.91-
5900 Communications 27,717.00 27,717.00 15,223.02 3,827.97 8,666.01
Total for Object 5000 1,397,478.00 1,397,478.00 1,015,553.25 420,576.05 38,651.30-

6200 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL 190,742.00 190,742.00 468.74 30,356.07 159,917.19

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:“l!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schi Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 4 2012 9:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=11
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=13
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=19
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=21
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=22
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=23
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=24
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=29
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=31
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=32
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=33
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=34
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=35
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=36
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=37
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=38
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=39
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=41
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=42
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=43
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=44
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=51
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=52
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=53
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=54
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=55
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=56
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=58
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=59
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=62

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2012/13
Object Description ABducszgt:? l;z‘g::’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:;:::et
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
6400 Equipment 16,732.58 16,732.58-
Total for Object 6000 19074200 19074200 46874 47,8865 143,184.61
7100 35,594.00 35,594.00 35,594.00
7600 Interfund Transfers Out 78,281.00 78,281.00 78,281.00
Total for Object 7000 1387500 1387500 0 T TTe0 T 113,875.00
Total for Expense accounts 5507,956.00 551495600 321509670 - 175119343 548,665.87
Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts 5,507,956.00 5,514,956.00 3,215,096.70 1,751,193.43 548,665.87
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, w
Restricted Accts? =Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 2, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schi Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 4 2012 9:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=64
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=71
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=54936&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=76

ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH
2012-2013

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term
Elementary Middle High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL
Ending 20112012 | 172 | 53 | 105 | 29 | 24 6 | 3 392
1st Day 2012-2013 158 54 113 27 26 3 8 389
2012 CBEDS 159 53 104 28 24 5 0 373
Month
September 1 161 54 110 28 24 6 5 388
October 2 159 53 106 29 24 6 5 382
November 3 157 50 105 28 25 9 8 382
December 4 0
January 5 0
February 6 0
March 7 0
April 8 0
May 9 0
June 10 0
S-PJUSD SDC  Opportunity Washoe Cnty
P-1 ADA
P-2 ADA
Annual ADA
Enrollment difference from June 2012 to
third school month ending November 16, 2012: -10

2011-2012 P1 ADA =389.34

2011-2012 P2 ADA= 382.81

2011-2012 Annual ADA = 380.57
doc/Attendance 2012-2013 /Board Summary 2012-2013

Prepared by sroberts 12/4/2012 Page 1




MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 13, 2012
Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, California
This meeting was available for videoconferencing at Downieville, CA.

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Mike Moore called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Mike Moore, President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Mr, Allen Wright, Member
Mr. Todd York, Clerk

ABSENT: None
VACANT: One

STAFF: Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent
Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager
Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant
Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
Ms. Marlene Mongolo, Testing/SELPA Director

- C. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

D. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

a. Facility/Financial Hardship Application/State Aliocation Board — our facility hardship
application has been accepted and granted for 60% of the cost of the Loyalton High School
roof. We are in the process of applying for the financial hardship. (The other 40% needed) We
are in a position to effectively lobby the State Allocation Board (SAB). Our request before the
SAB is a one-time appeal.

b. Fiscal Impact of the election — Prop 30 was passed by the state which means that the cuts will
not be issued. The first payoff as a result of Prop 30’s success will be paying off the wall of
debt. After the debt is paid off the revenue actualized goes in the the general fund to re-bench
Prop 98.

c. 0ld Loyalton Intermediate School Update is on the agenda for discussion

d. Inter-District Attendance Agreements

2. BUSINESS REPORT

There were no comments on the Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 10/31/12 or the
Second Month Enrollments for the 2012-2013 School Year.



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

Federal Program Monitoring Report — Thank you to the office staff and Mr. Cooper for working on
this project.

API/AYP Reports were given by Marlene Mongolo. (Handout)
3. STAFF REPORTS
Derek Cooper and Marla Stock gave updates on activities at their school sites.
Cali Griffin, Ag Teacher for Loyalton High, updated on FFA web page, cooperative marketing,
leadership academy, students receiving their State degree. She also reported on activities for her
physical education class.
4. SPTA REPORTS
There were no reports.
5. BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS
There were no reports.
6. PUBLIC COMMENT

President MOORE opened the meeting for public comment at 7:11 pm.

Comment: There is public concern about the cost of the District Office moving from Sierraville to
Loyalton and the board’s public discussion and vote.

Another comment by a staff (teacher) member: The board was reminded that access to a library is
crucial to 7" and 8" graders continuing to read 2 variety of books.

President MOORE closed the meeting for public comment at 7:15 pm.
E. CONSENT CALENDAR
The following items were included on the consent calendar:

1. Approval of Appointment
» Amber Baca-Sainsbury, Downieville Elementary, Instructional Aide position, grade 4-6,
effective October 29, 2012, 15 hours per week,
o Steve Fillo, Downieville Jr/Sr High 2012-0213 Girls Varsity Basketball Coach
» Nancy McCollum, Loyalton High, Cheerleading Advisor, I/2 Semester 1
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

F. ACTION ITEMS
1. NEW BUSINESS
a. Acceptance of letter of resignation from Barbara Weaver, Loyalton High, Data Clerk position,

effective October 18, 2012
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

2



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

b.

Acceptance of letter of resignation from Stacey Hood, Loyalton Elementary, Library Aide and
Instructional Aide positions, effective October 18, 2012
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Acceptance of resignation from Randall Prichard, music teacher
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Authorization to fill temporary/short term music teacher, Loyalton High, .125 FTE
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

A Public Hearing to allow the community to speak toward the proposed consolidation of Loyalton
Middle School and Loyalton High School was opened at 7:17 pm.
There was no comment from the public.

Approval of Title I School-Level Handbook and Parental Involvement Policy, Loyalton Elementary
School
MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

. Nomination of Student Attendance Review Board members [The school district representatives

on the county school attendance review board shall be nominated by the governing boards of
school districts and shall be appointed by the county superintendent of schools. All other
persons and group representatives shall be appointed by the county board of education.
Education Code §48321(a)(3).]

Stanford Hardeman, Chairman
Marla Stock, Site Administrator
Derek Cooper, Site Administrator
John Evans, Sierra County Sheriff/Coroner
Larry Allen, Sierra County District Attorney
John Hiatt, Sierra County Social Services
Jesse Whitley, Parent Representative
April Waldo, Sierra County Mental Health Services
= Chuck Henson (Jeff Bosworth, alt.), Sierra County Probation
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Approval of 2013 Governing Board meeting calendar, Option 1 or Option 2

YORK motioned to approve Option 2, revising the June board meeting date to the third
Wednesday of June.

MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Approval to award bid for propane for all school sites to Suburban Propane
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Approval to award bid for fuel oil for Downieville and Sierraville sites to Sutherland Oil
Company
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Authorization to pay Lozano Smith for September 2012 legal costs
MSCU/YORK/WRIGHT

Approval to enter into an agreement with Susan Stuart, Partner; Capitol Advisors Group

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

3



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

MSCU/WRIGHT/YORK

m. Discussion and Direction in regards to dispute with Feather River Materials, Inc., for work at the

aa.

Ol1d Loyalton Middle School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, CA

DRYDEN motioned to authorize the Superintendent to appeal the wrongful rejection by CNA
Surety to the California Department of Insurance, Consumer Affairs Division, regarding the
Loyalton Middle School restroom project. YORK seconded. Motion Passed Unanimously
Board Policies and Administrative Regulations

YORK motioned to approve the following Items “n” through “z”, with the exception of “y”,
which will be pulled for discussion.

MSCU/MOORE/YORK

Approval of revision to Board Policies 4154, 4254 and 4354, Health and Welfare Benefits

Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 4154, 4254 and 4354, Health and Welfare
Benefits

Approval of revision to Exhibit 4319.21, Professional Standards

Approval of revision to Board Policies 5112.3, Student Leave of Absence

Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 5112.3, Student Leave of Absence
Approval of revision to Board Policy 5141.33, Head Lice

Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 5144.1, Suspension and Expulsion/Due
Process

. Approval of revision to Administrative Regulation 6146.2, Certificate of Proficiency/High

School Equivalency

. Deletion of Board Policy 6161, Equipment, Books and Materials
. Approval of revision to Board Policy 6178, Career Technical Education

. Approval of Administrative Regulation 6178, Career Technical Education, new

Approval of vevision to Board Bylaws 9320, Meetings and Notices — pulled for separate vote

. Approval of revision to Board Bylaws 9321, Closed Session Purposes and Agendas

Approval of revision to Board Bylaws 9320, Meetings and Notices
MOORE motioned to approve with the following revision: The June board meeting date will be
the third Wednesday of June. YORK scconded. Motion Passed Unanimously.

Authorization to fill .33 FTE (2 hours daily) Library Aide position, Loyalton
Elementary/Loyalton Middle School
MSCU/DRYDEN/YORK

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

4



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Minutes of the School District Governing Board
Regular Meeting

DISCUSSION: Parent volunteers are currently scheduled to fill in order for the library to
function. The board discussed utilizing parent volunteers, careful to avoid supplanting. The
position has not been eliminated; it is vacant.

MOORE: Only the board has the authority to eliminate or retain the position.

Comment: The funding is minimal for this position compared to our grand deficit total.

Mrs. Stock: Today’s librarian position is difficult in that it requires knowledge of the computer and
the library software. Reading is important and to support that we need a librarian.

YORK: Irecommend that the position is filled and the volunteers remain in order to keep it open
longer.

G. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, December 11, 2012, Downieville School,
Downieville, California, immediately following the 6:00 pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education.

2. Suggested Agenda items;

Developer Fee Fund Accounting
Adopt 2011-12 Financial Statements
First Interim, 2012-13

QOath of Office-New Trustee(s)

New Officers

Board Representatives on Committees
Moving District Office

Consolidation of Schools

Fwmme e o

H. ADJOURNMENT

Motion: MSCU/YORK/MOORE
ADJOURNED at 7:41 pm.

Michael Moore, President Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MINUTES

5



ReqPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2012 through 11/30/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00077975 11/21/2012 A & A HEATING, INC. 13-4300 180.00
00077976 11/21/2012  AIRGAS, NCN 01-5600 86.41
00077977 11/21/2012 GECRB/AMAZON 01-4100 268.40
01-4200 612.92
Unpaid Sales Tax 33.46 914.78
00077978 11/21/2012  ASBESTOS SCIENCE TECHNOLOGIES 35-6200 3,343.30
00077979 11/21/2012  AT&T 01-5920 241.94
00077980 11/21/2012  AT&T 01-5910 98.54
00077981 11/21/2012  AVAYA, INC 01-5600 53.16
00077982 11/21/2012  CALIFORNIA ASSOC. FFA ANGIE MILES, 01-4300 395.50
FINANCIAL SERVICE
00077983 11/21/2012  CAPITOL ADVISORS GROUP, LLC 01-5890 2,500.00
00077984 11/21/2012  CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 6,349.01
00077985 11/21/2012 DEREK COOPER 01-5200 903.54
00077986 11/21/2012 DOCUMENT TRACKING SERVICES 01-5890 1,170.00
00077987 11/21/2012 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 240.60
00077988 11/21/2012  EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CLINIC 01-5890 81.00
00077989 11/21/2012 EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT 01-3501 931.35
DEPARTMENT
01-3502 234.30 1,165.65
00077990 11/21/2012  FLINN SCIENTIFIC, INC. 01-4300 404.00
00077991 11/21/2012  GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-4700 284.13
00077992 11/21/2012  STAN HARDEMAN 01-5200 105.11
01-5899 35.04 140.15
00077993 11/21/2012  HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5540 400.17
01-5590 1,464.30
01-5899 133.39 1,997.86
00077994 11/21/2012  INLAND SUPPLY 01-4300 401.51
01-5899 44.78 446.29
00077995 11/21/2012 K12 INC. 01-5890 4,126.00
00077996 11/21/2012  LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 3,558.08
00077997 11/21/2012  RACHEL LITTLE 01-5100 177.60
00077998 11/21/2012 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 823.00
00077999 11/21/2012 MOTOR ELECTRIC SERVICES 01-4300 1,310.52
00078000 11/21/2012  MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 281.25
00078001 11/21/2012 NEVADA POWER PRODUCTS, INC 01-4350 738.02
00078002 11/21/2012  NSADA 01-5200 75.00
00078003 11/21/2012  OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-4300 43.23
00078004 11/21/2012  PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 2,253.71
00078005 11/21/2012  JASON PERRY 01-5200 94.35
00078006 11/21/2012  PLUMAS-SIERRA RURAL ELECT.COP 01-5510 223.26
01-5899 74.43 297.69
00078007 11/21/2012  QUILL CORPORATION 01-4300 604.54
00078008 11/21/2012  RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-4300 300.00
Unpaid Sales Tax 20.28- 279.72
00078009 11/21/2012  SACRAMENTO COUNTY OFFICE OF ED/ ATTN: 01-5200 125.00
FINANCIAL SERVICES
00078010 11/21/2012  SCHOOLPATHWAYS 01-5800 150.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization M
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 4 2012 9:09AM



ReqPay12a

Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2012 through 11/30/2012

Check Fund Expensed Check
Check Number . Pay to the Order of Object NI NI
00078011 11/21/2012  SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 20.00
00078012 11/21/2012  SIERRA COUNTY ARTS COUNCIL 01-5890 1,535.00
00078013 11/21/2012  SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-5520 510.00
01-5899 10.00 520.00
00078014 11/21/2012 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4300 145.57
00078015 11/21/2012  SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 1,278.03
01-6200 2,531.26 3,809.29
00078016 11/21/2012  SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-9130 500.00
00078017 11/21/2012  SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 17,867.76
01-5800 3,194.26 21,062.02
00078018 11/21/2012  SIERRAVILLE PUD 01-5530 92.25
01-5899 30.75 123.00
00078019 11/21/2012  STAPLES CONTRACT & COMM. 01-4300 134.49
01-5899 44.83 179.32
00078020 11/21/2012 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING 01-5890 243.00
OFFICE
00078021 11/21/2012  MARLA STOCK 01-5200 18.00
00078022 11/21/2012 SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-5540 1,987.47
01-5600 959.07
01-5899 711.58 3,658.12
00078023 11/21/2012  TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 100.00
00078024 11/21/2012 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4300 130.54
13-4700 3,002.14 3,132.68
00078025 11/21/2012  U.S. BANK 01-4300 1,133.46
00078026 11/21/2012 VOCABULARYSPELLINGCITY.COM 01-5890 234.00
00078027 11/21/2012 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4300 907.15
01-5200 417.58
01-9210 223.52 1,548.25
00078028 11/21/2012 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE 01-4300 327.25
Total Number of Checks 54 74,222.53
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 49 66,446.24
13 Cafeteria Fund 4 4,419.81
35 State School Facility Fund 1 3,343.30
Total Number of Checks 54 74,209.35
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 13.18
Net (Check Amount) 74,222.53

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

ESCAPE l:l“!“lq
of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 2

006 - Sierra-Plumas Jnt Unif Schl Dist Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 4 2012 9:09AM




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SIERRA COUNTY
OFFICE OF ED UCATION

}
STANFORD J. HARDEMAN
SUPERINTENDENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Governing Board will conduct a public hearing at the regular scheduled meeting on
Tuesday, December 11, 2012, following the meeting of the Sierra County Board of
Education at Downieville School, Downieville, California, at 6:00 P.M. for the
purpose of the Developer Fee Fund Accounting.

The Developer Fees Fund accounting will be available for public inspection at the
Sierra County Office of Education during regular business hours at 305 S. Lincoin
Street, Sierraville, CA, 15 days prior to the Board meeting.

Superintendent
November 7, 2012

Published Nov. 8 & 15, 2012

P. O. Box 1567 » 305 South Lincoln Street « Sierraville, CA 96126 » (530) 994-1044 « FAX (530) 994-1045



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 12-012
REGARDING ACCOUNTING OF DEVELOPMENT FEES
FOR 2010-2011 FISCAL YEAR
IN THE FOLLOWING FUND OR ACCOUNT:
DEVELOPER FEE
(Government Code sections 66001(d) & 66006(b))

1. Authority and Reasons for Adopting this Resolution.

A.

The District has levied school facilities fees pursuant to various resolutions, the most recent
of which is dated March 28, 2006, and is referred to herein as the “School Facilities Fee
Resolution” and is hereby incorporated by reference into this Resolution. These resolutions
were adopted under the authority of Education Code section 17620 (formerly Government
Code section 53080). These fees have been deposited in the following fund: Fund 25
Capital Facilities - Developer Fee.

The District conducted a Developer Fee Study consistent with the requirements of
Government Code sections 66001 and 65995 and Education Code 17623 in May 2011. The
Study demonstrated that the district currently has no reasonable relationship between the
need for school facilities and the type of development of which the fees are imposed,
therefore unable to assess a developer fee at this time. The District ceased collecting
Developer Fees on August 23, 2011, as per Resolution 10-015, adopted June 14, 2011.

Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b) require this District to make an annual
accounting of the Fund and to make additional findings every five years if there are any funds
remaining in the Fund at the end of the prior fiscal year;

Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b) further require that the annual accounting
of the Fund and those findings be made available to the public no later than December 30,
2012, and that this information be reviewed by this Board at its next regularly scheduled
board meeting held no earlier than 15 days after they become available to the public, and that
notice of the time and place of this meeting (as well as the address at which this information
may be reviewed) be mailed at least 15 days prior to this meeting to anyone who has
requested it.

The Superintendent has informed this Board that a draft copy of this Resolution (along with
Exhibits A and B which are hereby incorporated by reference into this Resolution) was made
available to the public on November 7, 2012. The Superintendent has further informed this
Board that notice of the time and place of this meeting (as well as the address at which this
information may be reviewed) was mailed at 15 days prior to this meeting to anyone who had
requested it.

The Superintendent has also informed this Board that there is no new information that would
adversely affect the validity of any of the findings made by this Board in its School Facilities
Fee Resolution 10-015.

2. What This Resolution Does.

This Resolution makes various findings and takes various actions regarding the Fund as required by and
in accordance with Government Code sections 66001(d) and 66006(b).

3. Findings Regarding the Fund.

Based on all findings and evidence contained in, referred to, or incorporated into this Resolution, as well
as the evidence presented to this Board at this meeting, the Board finds each of the following with respect
to the Fund for the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year:

Z:\Resolutions\SPJUSD 2012-13\12-012 Developer Fee Accounting.docx



A. In reference to Government code section 66006(b)(2), the information identified in section 1
above is correct;

B. In further reference to Government Code section 66006(b)(2), this Board has reviewed the
annual accounting for the Fund as contained in Exhibit A and determined that it meets the
requirements set forth in Government Code section 66006(b)(1);

C. Inreference to Government Code section 66001(d)(1), and with respect only to that portion of
the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year, the purpose of the
fees is to finance the construction or reconstruction of school facilities to maintain safe and
educationally effective schools in the district, more specifically identified in Exhibit A;

D. Inreference to Government Code section 66001(d)(2), and with respect only to the portion of
the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year, the findings and
evidence referenced above demonstrate that there was a reasonable relationship between
the fees and the purpose for which it was charged:;

E. Inreference to Government Code section 66001(d)(3), and with respect only to that portion of
the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year, all of the sources
and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in any incomplete improvements
identified as the use to which the fees are to be put is identified in Exhibit A;

F. Inreference to Government Code section 66001(d)(4), and with respect only to that portion of
the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-2012 Fiscal Year, the approximate
dates on which the funding referred to in paragraph E above is expected to be deposited into
the appropriate account or fund is designated in Exhibit A; and

G. Inreference to the last sentence of Government Code section 66006(d), because all of the
findings required by that subdivision have been made in the fees that were levied in
paragraphs C-F above, the District is not required to refund any moneys in the Fund as
provided in Government Code section 66001(e).

4, Superintendent Authorized to Take Necessary and Appropriate Action.

The Board further directs and authorizes the Superintendent to take on its behalf such further action as
may be necessary and appropriate to effectuate this Resolution.

5. Certificate of Resolution.

I, , Clerk of the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Jointed Unified School

District of Sierra County, State of California, certify that this Resolution proposed by

, seconded by , was duly passed

and adopted by the Board, at an official and public meeting this 11" day of December, 2012, by the

following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
VACANT:

, Clerk of the Board of the
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
of Sierra County, California

Z:\Resolutions\SPJUSD 2012-13\12-012 Developer Fee Accounting.docx



Exhibit A
To Resolution Regarding
Accounting of Development Fees
for Fiscal Year 2010-2011
for the Following Fund or Account:
DEVELOPER FEE

Per Government Code Section 66006(b)(1)(A-H) as indicated:

A. A brief description of the type of fee in the Fund: 2.63 per square foot of assessable
space or residential construction; and .42 per square foot of covered and enclosed space of
commercial/industrial construction; but subject to the District's determination that a particular
project is exempt from all or part of these fees.

B. The amount of the fee: July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011, $2.63 residential and $0.42
commercial/industrial.

C. The beginning and ending balance of the fund. See attached 1.

D. The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned. See attached 1.

E. An identification of each public improvement on which fees were expended and the amount

of the expenditures on each improvement, including the total percentage of the cost of the
public improvement that was funded with fees.
Project 1: Loyalton High School Total Cost -June 2007: $65,943

Developer fee used: $ 6,577
Proceeds from Sale of Property $59,366
Percentage of Dev Fees used: 10%

Project 2: Loyalton Middle School Total Cost through June 2009: $1,151,243

Developer fee used: $791,009
Deferred Maint. Fund $ 14,423
Spec Reserve for Capital Outlay: $149,050
General Fund, unrestricted $177,430
General Fund, Restricted $ 19,331
Percentage of Dev Fees used: 68.7%

Project 3: Loyalton High School Roof Total Cost through June 2012: $182,082

Developer fee used: $ 59,350
State School Facility Fund $102,125
General Fund, Restricted $ 20,607
Percentage of Dev Fees used: 32.6%
F. An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the public improvement

will commence if the local agency determines that sufficient funds have been collected to
complete financing on an incomplete public improvement, as identified in paragraph (2)
subdivision (a) of section 66001, and the public improvement remains incomplete: N/A

G. A description of each interfund transfer or loan made from the account or fund, including the
public improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be expended, and, in the
case of an interfund loan, the date of which the loan will be repaid and the rate of interest that
the account or fund will receive on the loan: Interfund Transfer to State Facility Fund
$59,350.

H. The amount of refunds made pursuant to subdivision (e) of section 66001 and any allocations
pursuant to subdivision (f) of section 66001; N/A

Z:\Resolutions\SPJUSD 2012-13\12-012 Developer Fee Accounting.docx



Per Government Code Section 66001(d)(1)-(4) as indicated:

A. With respect to only that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-
2012 Fiscal Year, the purpose of the fees is to finance the construction or reconstruction of
school facilities necessary to maintain safe and educationally effective schools in the district
by the development of which the fees were levied. Facilities more specifically identified as
follows: All funds have been expended.

B. Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the fee and the purpose for which it is
charged. A benefit nexus was established to modernize school facilities benefiting
students to be generated from development projects when the developer fees were
collected.

C. With respect to only that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-
2012 Fiscal Year, the sources and amounts of funding anticipated to complete financing in
any incomplete improvements identified in paragraph A above are as follows: All funds have
been expended.

D. With respect to only that portion of the Fund remaining unexpended at the end of the 2011-
2012 Fiscal Year, the following are the approximate dates on which the funding referred to in
paragraph C above is expected to be deposited into the appropriate account or fund: All
funds have been expended.

Z:\Resolutions\SPJUSD 2012-13\12-012 Developer Fee Accounting.docx



Revenue

Dev Fee
Interest
Total Revenue
Expenditures

Material, Supplies & Services

LMS Facility Project

School District
Developer Impact Fees
Fund 25 Capital Facilities
Fiscal Year End June 30, 2012

LMS Portable Project - Legal Cost

LHS Portable Project

Total Expenses

Transfer In

Transfer Out

Net Increase/Decrease in Fund
Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Year 1: 07-08

Year 2:
Year 3:
Year 4:
Year 5:

08-09
09-10
10-11
11-12

Total Expenditures Captured in
Fund 25

Attachemnt 1
Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012
60,326.54 41,559.88 39,323.76 19,385.73
1,070.80 (122.57) 245.16 572.08 114.31
61,397.34 41,437.31 39,568.92 19,957.81 114.31
109.02 408.23 60.00 142.50
(28,170.24) 83,994.52
17,071.23 -
(10,989.99) 84,402.75 60.00 142.50 -
61,269.70 213,729.09
(61,269.70) 41,298.50 59,464.55
72,387.33 129,465.15 39,508.92 19,815.31 (59,350.24)
(201,826.47) (129,439.14) 26.01 39,534.93 59,350.24
(129,439.14) 26.01 39,534.93 59,350.24 0.00

Expenditures
(10,989.99)

84,402.75
60.00
142.50

73,615.26

Z:\Resolutions\SPJUSD 2012-13\12-012 Developer Fee Accounting.docx



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 12-013

SCHOOL CLOSURE - LOYALTON MIDDLE SCHOOL
RECONFIGURE LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL

WHEREAS, Loyalton Middle School is funded through the Average Daily Attendance formula; and

WHEREAS, said resolution authorizes and directs the Superintendent and Administration to
reconfigure Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School as a 7-12 Junior-Senior High School;
and

WHEREAS, per Education Code 17387, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD)
Governing Board approved the appointment of a School Closure Advisory Committee,
Resolution 11-021, dated May 8, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the committee comprised of Laurie Peterman, Parent; Steve Folsom, Parent; Tim Driscoll,
Parent; Camille Alfred, Teacher; Sue Gressel, Teacher; Marla Stock, Site-Administrator; Derek Cooper,
Site Administrator; Rose Asquith, Business Manager; and

WHEREAS, the committee recommends the S-PJUSD administration office move to the Loyalton
Elementary School site and house in available portables. The committee also recommends that S-
PJUSD combine Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School and house students, grades 7
through 12, at Loyalton High School beginning with the 2013-2014 school year. Communication with
staff, parents, & the community should start as soon as possible. Grades 7-8 are to have their own
culture and, if possible, implement a mentoring program; and

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to provide the
best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and

WHEREAS, the Loyalton High School WASC accreditation will not be affected and the consolidation
will provide more offerings to students in grades 7 - 12, and

WHEREAS, enroliment has declined at Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School. Enrollment
in 2006-2007 was 207, in fiscal year 2011-2012 it was 161. Enroliment projected for fiscal year 2013-
2014 is 150; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing
Board agrees to close Loyalton Middle School and reconfigure Loyalton High School to grades 7-12.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Governing Board authorizes and directs the Superintendent and
Administration to reconfigure Loyalton Middle School and Loyalton High School as a 7-12 Junior Senior
High School.

Passed and adopted at the board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing Board held
on December 11, 2012, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:




SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 12-014

RELOCATE DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION OFFICE TO LOYALTON
ELEMENTARY/MIDDLE SCHOOL PORTABLE BUILDINGS

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to
provide the best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and

WHEREAS, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Administration Office is located in
Sierraville, CA, 14 miles from the Loyalton Schools; and

WHEREAS, said resolution authorizes and directs the Superintendent and Administration to
relocate the District's administration office to Loyalton Elementary School property and
house in available portable buildings; and

WHEREAS, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) Governing Board
approved the appointment of a School Closure Advisory Committee, Resolution 11-021,
dated May 8, 2012; and

WHEREAS, the committee comprised of Laurie Peterman, Parent; Steve Folsom, Parent;
Tim Driscoll, Parent; Camille Alfred, Teacher; Sue Gressel, Teacher; Marla Stock, Site-
Administrator; Derek Cooper, Site Administrator; Rose Asquith, Business Manager; and

WHEREAS, the committee recommends the S-PJUSD administration office move to the
Loyalton Elementary School site and house in available portables. Communication with
staff, parents, & the community should start as soon as possible; and

WHEREAS, the proposed relocation of the district office as of June 30, 2012, will combine
District’s resources and provide a net reduction in expense of $75,000 for fiscal year 2012-
2013 and approximately $100,000 for future years; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
District Governing Board agrees to relocate the District Administration Office to Loyalton
Elementary School portable buildings.

Passed and adopted at the board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing
Board held on December 11, 2012, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
VACANT:




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
PLACER COE BTSA INDUCTION PROGRAM
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

July 2012 - June 2013 -

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by and between the Placer County Office of
Education (PCOE), Local Educational Agency (LEA) for the Placer COE Beginning Teacher Support and
Assessment (BTSA) Induction Program and the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District to carry out the
BTSA Induction program and the guidelines set forth in SB 2042,

The purpose of this MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties to this agreement and
to set forth the operative conditions, which will govern this partnership. PCOE and the school district will form
a partnership in providing and coordinating services as part of the Placer COE BTSA Induction Program. The
goal of this partnership is to increase student achievement through the implementation of a quality teacher
induction program, while nurturing the growth and development of participating teachers in the Sierra-Plumas -
Joint Unified School District in a sustained and systemic manner.

Responsibilities

The Placer COE BTSA Induction Program agrees to the following:

1. -Employ a BTSA Induction Program Director to perform services as described in the 2042 Induction

Standards Proposal.

Employ clerical support to assist the Program Director to carry out program responsibilities.

Provide workspace and technical support to the Program Director and clerical support.

Establish and maintain accurate records and reports.

Provide reports and other information on all matters related to program requirements and activities as

requested by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CCTC) and the California Department of

Education.

6. Convene the Leadership Team (district coordinators) meetings quarterly (roughly four times each year)
to plan, evaluate, and revise the program based upon participant feedback, the mid-year survey, and
analysis of benchmark data.

7. Provide monthly updates to the Leadership Team via email.

8. Arrange for and monitor continuing education units for BTSA Induction participants.

9. Recruit, select, and match BTSA Coaches (support providers).

10. Provide ongoing training and professional development to BTSA Coaches.

11. Provide participating teachers with networking and professional development opportunities to fulfill
program requirements.

12. Provide participating teachers with access to online portfolio system (Taskstream) and online
professional development (Blackboard).

13. Provide the training programs, materials and publications to support the above.

14. Submit recommendation for California Clear Credential for Participating Teachers (PT) who hold a
Preliminary Single Subject, Multiple Subject or Education Specialist Instruction Credential and
successfully complete the program requirements.

15. Pay a stipend of up to $2,000.00 per PT directly to Coach as a PCOE Employee. Stipends to be paid

" quarterly.

kWL

Revised 11/6/12
District



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District agrees to the following:

1. Appoint a BTSA Induction District Coordinator and/or designee who will attend Leadership Team
meetings and coordinate district level professional development.

2. Support a professional learning community among site and district administrators that focuses on the
State adopted academic content standards, performance levels of students, and the California Standards
for the Teacher Profession.

3. Conduct an initial orientation for participating teacher (PT) to inform them about district resources,
procedures, and policies and introduce them to district staff.

4. Provide training to PT regarding:

e State-adopted curriculum frameworks, and locally adopted texts and instructional materials.
(Induction Standard 5)

e Identification and referral of students for special education services; the IEP process; and
collaboration with others related to special education students. (Induction Standard 6)

e District-adopted instructional program for English Learners; the use of adopted materials
(including how to provide access to the core curriculum); assessment of students’ English
proficiency (including CELDT); available resources for the instruction of English Learners.
(Induction Standard 6)

» Classroom and site accident prevention strategies; collaboration with other agencies/families
regarding student health and safety; the school’s crisis response plan and emergency procedures;
the adopted health curriculum (within the context of the teaching assignment); reporting
requirements regarding child abuse and neglect, state and local permitted health topics (including
family life and sex education) and parents’ rights regarding instruction in health. (Induction
Standard 5)

5. Provide PT with technology and technology resources to meet Induction Standard 5 and to complete the

electronic portfolio in Taskstream.

Submit program and fiscal in-kind reporting to PCOE in its capacity as LEA upon request.

Conduct and participate in program evaluation and research activities, to include the quarterly reviews,

mid-year survey, State Induction Survey and Formal Program Review.

8. Take full advantage of PCOE’s expertise in the design of staff development, formative assessment, and
teacher evaluation strategies.

9. Provide reimbursement to Coach for mileage to school sites outside of Placer County.

10. Release PTs to attend three to five mandatory BTSA meetings or professional development per year.

11. Require site administrators and District Induction Coordinator to complete Blackboard- Roles and
Responsibilities course online.

s

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Placer County Office of Education
By:
Signature of Authorized Official
Title: Title: County Superintendent of Schot
Date: Date: 1 !q ‘i 12—
Please sign and return to PCOE-BTSA Induction, 360 Nevada St., Auburn, CA 95603
Revised 11/6/12 Eﬁé ‘ﬂf”‘ﬁ:} 4o

Distriot LS A



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
2012-2013 First Interim Narrative

Presented December 11, 2012

Student Attendance/Enroflment
2010/2011 | 2011/2012 | 2012/2013 | 2013/2014 | 2014/2015

Attendance: P2 P2 Proj Proj Proj

Downieville Elementary 24.97 28.39 25.62 26.54 24.71
Downieville Jr. High 5.91 5.03 6.33 6.33 6.33
Downieville Sr. High 20.85 19.50 15.61 12.85 15.0
Loyalton Elementary 176.05 171.30 144.0 147.62 145.81
Loyalton Middle 51.89 49.71 49.67 44.98 45.92
{ oyalton High 112.82 107.73 96.35 94.49 95.42
Sierra Pass — Continuation 1.34 1.15 2.46 B0 50

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS

Downieville Elementary 28 28 28 29 27
Downieville Jr. Sr. High 30 27 24 21 22
Loyalton Elementary 187 176 159 163 161
Loyalton Middle 56 49 53 48 49
Loyalton High 120 112 104 102 103

Sierra Pass — Continuation 3 0 5 1 1
s ﬁi‘tﬂ}% e = Mg

The District’s attendance is funded on both NSS formuia and ADA. Projected ADA for 2012-13
is 340.03. The Governor continues to discuss to finance school funding formula known as
Weighted Student Formula (WSF).

General Fund:

The projected ending fund balance (Unrestricted/Restricted page 2, F.2)is $3,052,794, a
decrease of ($521,837), a $683,588 favorable increase to fund balance since the budget
adoption. The difference is mostly due to a one-year reauthorization of Secure Rural Schools
and Community Act, aka Forest Receipts.

Revenue Limit Revenue

Revenue Limit calculations used a 3.24% COLA and a deficit factor of 22.272%, for an
unfunded revenue limit of ($851,801). The funded amount per ADAis 5,517. Note the
funded revenue limit per ADA in 2007-08 was $6,176.32.

spjusd_firstinterim_2012-2013 narrative (4)



The chart below compares revenue for 2011-2012 actual, 2012-2013 Adopted Budget
and First Interim for restricted & unrestricted.

Description | 2011-2012 Actual | 2012-2013 Budget L 2012-2013 First
nterim
Revenue limit 3,067,795 2011194 $3,002,629
Federal 741,823 145,602 668,712
Other State 1,074,867 1,057,085 1,087,417
Other Local 255,623 187,650 194,746
Total 5,140,108 $4,302,531 34,053 404

General Fund Expenditures:

Expenditures decreased by $30,968 (General Fund, Unrestricted, Page 9) from the Board

Approved Operating Budget.

The chart below compares expenditures for 2011-2012 & 2012-2013 budgets.

Description | 2011-2012 Actual | 2012-2013 Budget 2012{20".3 First
nterim

Certificated $1,755,715 $1,760,246 $1,744,750
Classified 748,132 747,469 762 884
Benefits 1,193,045 1,195,463 1,132,058
Books & Supplies 207,405 102,683 143,602
Services & Operating 1,334,542 1,397,478 1,381,809
Capital Outlay 76,215 190,742 215,083
QOther Outgo 42 085 35,594 16,774
Total $5,357,139 $5,429,675 $5,396,960

" statutory €O

Rev Lim Deficit = .

iidirect Cost-
"Rate’ ' '

Multiyear Projections:

WorkmanComp  5.4401%  5.469%
(of 100 payroll) .~ .0

8.25%  8.25% - 8.25%

43.02% 13.02%

STRS '8.25%  8.25% .

ul 1.61% 111%

spiusd firstinterim_2012-2013 nammative (4)



" Net Increase {Decrease) in Fund Balance:

The District is projecting a decrease to ending fund balance for the 2011/12 through
2014/2015. See table below.

Fiscal Year Amount
2011-12 actual ($ 217,030)
2012-13 1% Int. projected ($521,837)
2013-14 projected ($769,628)
2014-15 projected ($808,790)

Projected Ending Fund Balance:

2011-12 $3,574,631
2012-13 $3,052,794
2013-14 $2,283,166
2014-15 $1,474,375

Other Comments

>

VVYVY V VVVY

Proposition 30 was passed by the voters. Revenue generated from Prop30 will be
called the Education Protection Account (EPA). Of the funds in the account, 89% is
provided to K-12 and can't be used for administrated cost. The projections do not
include new revenue from Prop30. The Second Interim will be updated to reflect
Prop30 revenue projections.

Forest Reserve revenue ends fiscal year 2012-2013. A loss of ($525,000).
Transportation funding is included in the current projections.

Nonprop20 Lotiery increased to $124 per ADA and Prop20 to $30 per ADA.

The projection does inciude a reduction of 1.0 F.T.E Certificated and 1.5 F.T.E. for
Classified staff.

A positive cash flow is projected to be positive for fiscal year 2012-13;; an ending cash
balance of $3,660,082.

Reserve requirement is met for all three years.

Negotiations for fiscal year 2013-2014 are just starting.

School Closure Advisory Committee recommends to close Loyalton Middle School and
reconfigure Loyalton High School to grades 7 -12. In addition, to move District’s
business staff from Sierraville to Loyalton. The projection does include reductions {o
expenditure for the consolidation of $75,000 for the current year and $100,000 for future
years.

Facility Hardship application to replace Loyalton High School roof was approved by
Office of Public Schools Construction (OPSC) State Allocation Board (SAB) which
secures 60% of the approved project cost. The Financial application will be voted on at
the SAB meeting in February. The current projections assume 100% funding through
the OPSC facility programs. If the SAB does not approve the Financial Hardship
application the District will need to fund the 40%, or $500,000 of the approved cost.
The District will be responsible for 100% expenditures that are not allowed under the
programs.

spjusd_firstinterim_2012-2013 narrative (4)






2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Piumas Joinl Unified General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Yo Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuafs To Date Totals ColB& D) (E/B}
Deseriotion Resource Cades  Codes W B e o). BN = R | B
A, S JUES
1) Revenue Limit Scurces 5010-8099 2,911,194.00 3.000,695.00 37,414 40 3,002529.00 1,834.00 0.1%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8298 0.00 525,082.00 0.00 525,082.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 540,235.00 540,235.00 145,080.10 565,640.00 25,405.00 4.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 181,681.00 181,681.00 39,971.04 157,929.00 (23,752.00)  -13.1%
__8) TOTAL, REVENUES 3563311000 4,247 693.00 22246554 4,251,180,00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,646,600 00 1.646.600.00 380,492 44 1,653,285.00 (6.685.00) -0.4%
2) Classified Sataries 2000-2999 708,089.00 708,089.00 209,036.16 708,440.00 - (1,351.00) -0.2%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,132,185.00 1,132,165.00 273,932.90 1.082,068.00 50,087 .00 4.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 85,857.00 85,857.00 51,183.33 119,496.00 (33,638.00) -39.2%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 749,272.00 74927200 . 22691096 . 710,032.00 3924000 5.2%
6) Capital Outiay 8000-6999 176,742.00 176,742.00 = 4455739 __215,083.00 _(38,341.00)  -21.7%
7) Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 Qoo 000 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7398 0.00 __boo Qoo (144.00) 144.00 New
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 449872500  4,488725.00 1,166,123.18 4,488,260.00 :
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOLRCES AND USES [A5 - B9) (865,615.00) (251,032.00) {943,657 64} (238,080.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
Transfers In 8900-8929 _G.oo . boo oo 000 c.00 0.0%
iransfers Out 76800-7629 78,281.00 0.00 78,281.00 000 00%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-3979 _.B.oo . o bo0 coo_ 0.06 . ooo 0.0%
bj Uses 7630-7699 __ 60O L. 000 000 __Boo . O0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (289,277.00); (26927700) 000 . .i21145800) 57821000 21 5%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SCURCESMJSES {347,558.00) (347,558.00) 0.00 (289,737.00)

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1899) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference %a Diff

Object Originai Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) {EIB)
Description___ . ... ResourceCodes _ Codes (A} .8 = I =) DN (- N A
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE]} IN FUND R
. BALANCE (C + D4) _ N § {1,213,173.00) (588,590.00)  ~ (943857.64) (527817.00)
F.FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 319884100 3,198,841.00 3,526.82200 327,981.00 10.3%
by Audit Adjustments 9793 ~b.ao 000 0.00 . boo 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1h) 319884100  3,198,841.00 3,526,822.00 i . e
d) Other Restatements 9785 R 000 0.00 0.00 7 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 19884100  3,198,841.00 3,526,822.00
2} Ending Balance, June 30 (E +Fle) ...1985@68.00 2600251.00 2,899,005.00
Comporents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 000 0.00 . 290000
Stores 9712 oboo 0.00 _ 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 _boo 0.00 o .0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 b.oo o ..8oa
b} Restricted 9740 000 0,00 . poo.
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 000
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 000
d) Assigned . —5.
Other Assignments 9780 000 0.00_ : ... 11533300 °

&) Unassigned/Unapprapriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 00c 54226100

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 1,985,668.00 2‘600,251.00. : : B 2,038,511.00

California Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:28 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Qbject QOriginai Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B}
Description U Resource Codes  Codes AL AU {21 . (2 I 1) (B} . .B
R . ., .ELIMIT SOURCES
Principat Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 682,008.00 771,509.00 34,172.00 773,058.00 1,549.00 0.2%
Charter Schools General Purpose Entitiement - State Aid 8015 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
State Ald - Prior Years 8019 0.00 000 oco 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 ... ...Loo 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 - goo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00 0.00 2,218,500.00 .0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 goo 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 .00 . Loo 0.00 gos . 000 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 600 000 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1592) 8047 000 ) 600 . ..._.000 0.00 000 . 00%
Penalties and interest fram
Delinguent Taxes 8048 o pbo0 QDO 000 0.00 . bo0 00%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Rovyaities and Bonuses 8081 ... boo 000 0.00 o .._.oboo 000 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes soBZ . bOO 000 000 00 . 0D0 00%
Less: Non-Revenue Limit
{50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 _boo_ 0.00 000 000 0.0%
al, Revenue Limit Sources e 2,900,508.00 2,990,009.00 34,172.00 2,991,558.00 1549.00  0.1%
Revenue Limit Transfers
Unrestricted Revenue Limit
Transfers - Current Year 0coo 8091 0.00 0.00 hoo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Continuation Education ADA Transfer 2200 8091 |
Community Day Schools Transfer 2430 8091
Special Education ADA Transfer 8500 8091

All Other Revenue Limit

Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 7 000 - oo _boo 0.00 ... bopc  00%
PERS Reduction Transfer 8002 10,686.00 1068600 324240  10,971.00 28500  27%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 . /6o Qoo 000 000 00%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0O 000 000 Sbooa  00%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 00%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SQOURCES L 2,611,194.00 300069500 3741440 300252000 183400  0.1%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 - o..000 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 . D00 & _' oo 0.0D; 6.007 o :
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 . 0001 0.00 1. N 000 ool -
Child Nutrition Programs g220 - Cgoolsc o gool " 000
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 525,082.00 ° L 0.00° 525,082.00 " _0.0%
Floed Control Funds 8270 0.00! 000 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Wildiife Reserve Funds 8280 . 0001 .. 0000 0.00 ; 0.00 . 0.0%
T 8281 _ 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
gency Contracts Between LEAS 8285 000, 000] om0 0.00 000 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources o - A e 1A O 000 0 S g . i i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:25 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 Q000000
Sierra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Appraved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Ohject Criginal Bydget  Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {CalB& D} (E/B)
Description . e Resource Codes Codes {A) [B) (<) D) €&
3000-300, 3011- !
3024, 3026-3299,
4000-4034, 4036-
4138, 4202, 4204~
MNCLB{IASA 4215, 5510 8280
NCLS: Titte |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-tncome and Neglected 3010 8290
NCLB: Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Program 3025 3290
NCL8: Title !, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290
NCLB: Title |1l, Immigration Education
Program 4201 8290
NCLB: Title HI, Limited Engltsh Proficient {LEP)
Student Pregram 4203 8290
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schools
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 R ) L
Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 %00 . noo 0.00 Q.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 525,082.00 o 525 082.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE N T
Cther State Apportionments
Community Day School Additicnal Funding
Current Year 2430 2831
Prior Years 2430 8319
ROC/P Entitlement
Current Year 6355-6360 8311
Pricr Years 6355-6360 83189
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Years 6300 8319
Home-to-School Transportation 7230 8311
Economic {mpact Aid 7080-7091 8311
Spec. Ed. Transportation 7240 8311 o L
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 e, 0o 000 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.0%
Ali Other State Apportionments - Prior Years Al Other 839 000 ~boo 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.0%
Year Round School Incentive 8425 0.00 .00 __boo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Class Size Reduction, K-3 8434 86,751.00 86,751.00 20,885.00 94,248.00 7,497.00 8.6%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 ogo: - 000 - 00~ 0.00 10 N
Mandated Costs Reimbursemeants 2550 Q00 . ...oo0a ..35400 10,700.00 10,700.00 New
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8550 4208200 42062.00 497910  _49,27000 ; 7,208.00 17.1%
Tax Relief Subventions : . i P Lo .
Restricted Levies - Other o
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587
Scheel Based Coordination Program 7280 8590
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 8010 8590
Charler Schooi Facility Grant 6030 8580
Drug/Alcohel/Tebacee Funds B650-6620 a5a0
Healthy Starl 6240 8590
Class Size Reduction Facilities 6200 8590
School Community Violence
Prevention Grant 7321 8530

California Dept of Educatian
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 4

Printed; 11/3C/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0003-1998) Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) {B) (9] (D) (E} (F}
Education Investment Act 7400 8590 o L
All Other State Revenue All Other 8530 411,422.00 411,422.00 118,862.00 411,422.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 54023500 540,235.00 145,080.10 - 565640.00 25,405.00 4.7%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 Q.60 goc. 0.00 _..0oo .
Unsecured Rell 8676 0.00 000 0.00 - om0
Prior Years' Taxes 8817 Q.00 0.00 : o0 Qoo
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00°
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcei Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other 8822 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Net Subject te RL Deduction 8625 000 ~0.00 0.00 - 000
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-Revenue : :
Limit Taxes 8629 0.00 boo Q0. 000 o
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 Qoo 000 000 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 o boo 000 _.....b.oo _Doo 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 _ 0.00 .boo G.00 _._boo Doo o 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 . 000 b6 eoo 000 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 . 7.000.00 7,00000 311400 7,000.00 c.00 0.0%
t 8660 2000000 2000000 274329 1500000 (5600.00)  -25.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 oboo o poo o0 000  0D0 00%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 o boo 0.00 000 0.00_ coo  C00%
Non-Resident Students 8672 __boo - .. .0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 - 0.00 0.00 C.00 0.00 :
Transporiation Services 7230, 7240 8677 N : ’ )
Interagency Services All Other 8677 154.681.00 154 681.00 33,299.87 . 135929.00 (18,752.00)  -121%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 ~.0.00 Q.00 000 Qoo 00%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 _ D00 000 . Goo 000 000 00%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-Revenue Limit (50%) Adjustment 8691 oo Q900 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 .. boo; D_:CIID_ e ___l&ﬁ)g__; o . ':0.00."i .
All Other Local Revenue 8699 _boo 0.00 81388 000 000 0.O0%
Tuition 8710 ~_Goo 0.00 - B 000 000 000 00%
All Other Transfers in 8781-8783 ... BoOO_ . .0D0O0 3 oo 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments . :
Special Education SELPA Transfers
Fram Districts or Charter Schoois 6300 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAS 6500 8793
ROC/P Transiers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 8360 8792
7 JPAS 6360 8793
uther Transfers of Apportionments ; ;
From Districts or Charter Schocls All Cther 8791 | 0.00 0.00 3 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices B All Cther 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 1 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 5

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 000G-1999) Form 0%l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Object QOriginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {(CoiB& D) (E/B)

Description s Resource Codes __ Codes (A} ®_. .. ....o.e ey &
From JPAS All Other 8793 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 K 3
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 ... G.oo. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 b.O%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o e 181,681.00 181,681.00 39,971.04 157,829.00 (23,752.00) -13.1%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,633,110.00 424789300 ' 22246554 4,251 ,180.00 3487.00 0.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 6 Printed: 11f30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Descrintion e

C.. . JATED SALARIES

Certificated Teachers' Salaries
Certificated Pupll Support Salaries
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries
Other Certificated Salaries
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries
Cther Classified Salaries
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative

Health and Welfare Benefits

Unemployment Insurance

Workers' Compensation

OPTR, Allocated

Active Employees

PERS Reduction

Other Emplos;ee Benefits
_TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approved Textbooks and Core Gurricula Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials

Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES :
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagresments for Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

Insurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improverments
Transfers of Direct Costs

Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund

Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures

Inications

Tu 1AL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

- Resource Codes

2012-13 First Interim

General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1398) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object QOriginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Coui B & D) (E/B}

Codes Gy (B) (€ D) (). Fr .
1100 1.337.249.00 1,337.249.00 262.484.60 1,337,262.00 {13.00) 0.0%
1200 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1300 300.602.00 300.602.00 95,149.84 307.449.00 (6,847.00) -2.3%
1800 8,749.00 8,749.00 2,858.00 8.574.00 175.00 2.0%
1,646,600.00 1,646,600.00 36049244 165328500 (6,68500)  -0.4%
2100 £9,268.00 89.268.00 15,286.12 76,868.00 1240000  139%
2200 324,802 .00 324,802.00 10741850 348,892.00 (24,080.00) -7.4%
2300 270000 2,700.00 575.00 2,115.00 58500 217%
2400 266,414.00 266,414.00 81.528.54 238 475.00 2793900 105%
2900 24,905.00 24,905.00 4,128.00 43,080.00 (18.185.00)  -73.0%
708,089.00 708,089.00 208,036.16 708,440.00 (1,351.00) 0.2%

3101-3102 126,937.00 126,937.00 2829704 32896700 (203000)  -1.6%
3201-3202 ©6,529.00 96,529.00 25,082.10 80613.00  15816.00 - 16.5%
3301-3302 79,165.00 79,165.00 __21,603.28 78,264.00 901.00 11%
3401-3402 58944400  539,44400 13891437 51283600 2680800  50%
3501-3502 L..2721800 2721800 870209 ..2581200 0 530800 4.8%
3601-3602 13072700 130,727.00 30,427.31 124,516.00 6,211.00 - 4.8%
3701-3702  121,060600 121,060.00 19,845.11 121,041.00 19.00 0.0%
3751-3752 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
3801-3802 10,686.00 110,686.00 2,977.82 9,701.00 98500  9.2%
3901-3902 39900 39900 83.78 418.00 (19.00)  -48%
1,132,185.00  1,132,165.00 273,932.80 1,082,068.00 50,097.00 4.4%

4100 .. BOOOC ..goooo Q00 ...80000 C.Booe 0 B0%
4200 000 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4300 8505700 85,057.00 45,550.81 90,057.00 {5,000.00) -5.9%
4400 000 0.00 5,642.52 28,638.00 (28,639.00} New
4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 C.00 0.0%
85.857.00 85,857 .00 5119333 11946600  (33,623000)  -39.2%
5100 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
5200 15837.00 15.937.00 3,881.05 15,937.00 000  00%
5300 5,447.00 . _5447.00 5,308.28 6,707.00 (1.260.00)  -73.1%
5400-5450 51,300.00 ~ 51,300.00 47,796.24 51,300.00 000 0.0%
£500 24822200, 24822200 34.918.60 248.222.00 . 00 0.0%
5600 30,773.00 : 30,773.00 15,138.80 30,773.00 D06 00%
5710 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 00%
5750 000 000: 0.00 ; cmo; 000 00%
5800 . 360.876.00. 36987600 116,366,16 | 32037600, 4050000 109%
5900 27,717.00 I 27,717.00 3,502.03 _27,717.00 .00 0.0%

I : | T
.148,272.00 ' ..749,272.00 226,910.96 | 710.032.00 39,240.00 5.2%

Page 7

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:28 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1988) Form 01t
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Object Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description ... .. _. . ResourceCodes  Codes (A) Bl e D (E) _fF
CAPITAL CUTLAY : 7
Land 100 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 00%
} Land Improvements 8170 0.00 000 R Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 176,742.00 176.742.00 27 824 81 19835000  {2160800)  -12.2%
Bocoks and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 8300 . Loo 0.00 Q.00 g Qo0 00%
Equipment 8400 .00 0.00 18,732.58 1673300 (16733.00) New
. Equipment Replacement 8500 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
' TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY ) , 176,742.00 176,742.00 4455739 21508300  (38341.00)  -21.7%
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 110 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Qoo D00 00%
State Special Schools 7130 000 _ 0.00 0.00 ....Log 0,00 0.0%
Tultion, Excess Costs, andfcr Deficit Fayments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 . 000 fpoo . 000 000 000 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 000 _ oKL S P | S Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAS 743 000 GO0 00O 000 ___ _  ©00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues :
To Districts or Charter Schoals 7211 R ¢ 1 ¢ 0.00 0.00 ) . boo 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 212 _ i BoO 0.00 Q.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 213 . 000 000 oog 000 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportienments : ; : S ‘ _',
Te Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7224 :
To County Offices 8500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 . i
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other y224-y223 2 0OO_ .. @o0Q D00 oo 000 00%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 _ 2 000 0.00 ~ Q.00 0060 000D~ CO%
All Cther Transfers Out to All Others 7299 ) 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Senvice - Interest 7438 0.00 .. boo_ ) 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 _G6oo ... .boo . _boo 000.  00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 - 000 0.00° 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS ;
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 Q.00 a.00 0.00 ; (144.00), 144.{19__} . New
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 . boo o . 000 0.00 : 6.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 " 0.00 0.00 (1,4,4.00); 144,00 | New
:
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES , o 4,458,725.00 4.498,725.00 1,168,123.18 4,489,250.00 9,465.00 0.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 -
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/20%2) Page 8 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM




Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1899) Form 01
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {EIB)
Deserintion o Resource Codes  Codes  ___(A] @) B D = NS - LY
IV . IND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 C.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 ooo 000 0.00 G.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 G.00 c.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta: State School Building Fund/
County Schaal Facilities Fund 7813 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund 7818 0.00 _b.oo oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 76,281.00 7828100 000 78,281.00 000 00%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900 _  00%
_{0) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 78,281.00 7828100 0.00 7828100 o000 00%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 _boo 0.00 _ 0.00 000 D0%
Froceeds
Peaceeds from Saiefl ease-
hase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.0c ~boo C.00 0.00 000 00%
Gmer Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B3BS Q.00 000 G.00 0.00 0.00  B.O0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 Leee 000 ol ROR 0.00 S 000 00%
Proceeds from Capital Leases Bg72 0.0C o boo . boo 0.00 000 00%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 _oboo Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Afl Cther Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 . boo 0.00 000  0.0%
(e} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds frem
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS 7651 000 . D000 0.00 .boo Qoo 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 R 000 0080 Q.00 ~boo @00 0.0%
[d) TOTAL, USES | e e _. 000 0.00 000 ...000 _.peo o 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 {269,277.00) {269,277.00) N 0.00 {211,456.00) 57,821.00 -21.5%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 : 0.0%
Transfers of Restricted Balances 8997 000! 0.00 ] 0.00 ! _DEA_:_
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS o (260,277.00) (269,277.00) 0.00 (211.45&00)? 57.821.00: -21.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES : : ;
(a-b+c-d+e) (347,558.00) (347 555.00) 0.00: (289,737.00): 57.821.00: -16.86%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 9

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-8958) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes _ Godes (A} B _ © B S |- IR ava
A REVENUES v
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8088 0.00 oo 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 5100-8288 _ 1456,602.00 146,602.00 17.261.21 143,630.00 (2,972.00) -2.0%
3) Qther State Revenue 8300-8599 518, 516,850.00 98,074.88 521,777.G0 492700  1.0%
4) Cther Local Revenue 8600-879% 596900 12,96000 22,001.90 36,817.00 23,848.00 183.9%
5] TOTAL, REVENUES ; o §69,421.00 5676,421.00 S 137,337.99 702,224.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ~ M3E46.00 116,991.00 25,840.94 ©1,465.00 2752600  23.1%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 3938000 39,380.00 10,720.28 53.444.00 {14,084.00)  -35.7%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 63,298.00 64,353.00 10,057.53 49,990.00 14,363.00 22.3%
4} Books and Supplies 4000-4999 16,826.00 17.426.00 7.067.83 24,106.00 (6,680.00).  -383%
5} Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5988 648,206.00 648,208.00 142 650.41 571,777.00 (23,571.00) __ -3.6%
6} Capital Outlay 8000-6998 1400000 1400000 _ S.boo 0.00 14,000.00  100.0%
7) Other Quigo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 74007499 3559400 35594.00 0.00 ABTT400 1882000 529%
8) Other Outge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 . boo 0.00 0.00 144.00 {144.00} New
9 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 930,950.00 $37,950.00 196,346 99 907.700.00 ' :
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (261,529.00) {261,629.00} {59,009.00) {205,476.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers S
a) Transfers I 8800-8929 0.00 - _0.00 . 0.00 0.00 _Doo Y
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 __ 000  wid%
2} Other Sources/Uses )
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 000 . __bpoo 0.00 .0.00 0.0%
by Uses ¥630-7699 . _.%9o0 000 0.00 B 0.00 . 000 _.00%
3) Contributions 8950-8999 - 269,277.00 ¢ 269,277.00 | _000 _ 211,'456,00 (57,821__.99)5_______-_2_1__.5__“@_
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 269,277.00 269,277.00 0.00 211,458.00 :
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24{2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:28 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Deserintion

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

48 70177 0000000

Restricted (Resources 2000-8988) Farm G11
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Criginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
R Resource Codes  Cedes (&) = (B &) () SR | SRR (2§
E. . JCREASE{DECREASE)INFUND
B -ANCE(C+D4) 7.748.00 774800 (59,008,003, 598000
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 40,212.00 40,212.00 47,809.00 7.597.00 18.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,212.00 40,212.00 47,808.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 oo 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1ic + F1d) 40,212.00 4021200 47,808.00
2) Ending 8alance, June 30 (E + Fie) 47.660.00 47,960.00 53,789.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash a711 0.0C 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 o.oe 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 9.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 . 4786000 47,960.00 53,789.00
¢} Committed : .
Stabilization Arrangemenis 9750 0.00 : 0.00 0.0
Other Commitments 9760 i . 0.00 0.00 D00,
d) Assigned :
Other Assignments eré0 . 00 £09, 000
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated : : :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 89789 0.00 0.00 .00
Inassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 2 Prirted: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Ohject Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CotB&D) {E/B}
Description o _Resource Codes _ Codes (A (8} g D). (E} L
REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES ‘._\ /'
Principal Apportionment . .
State Aid - Current Year 8011 000 .boo. L 0.00 . 0.oo:
Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 8015 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 . ooo 0.00 : oo ~0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 8.0¢ 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lisu Taxes 8028 _B.0g Q.DQE _0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes :
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.0 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00
Pricr Years' Taxes 8043 e DOO 0.00° 0.00 _0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 : 0.00 _0.00 - _ 006G
Education Revenue Augmentation :
Fund {ERAF) 8045 0.00 ; 0.00 | . 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds .
{3B 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 000 000
Penalties and Interest from . . \
; Detinquent Taxes 8048 0.00: 0.00 | .00, 0,00 :
‘ Miscellanecus Funds (EC 41504) | . ' _
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 : 0.00 0.00 ¢
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 _0.00 0.00
Less: Non-Revenue Limit S - o _ )
{50%;) Adjustment 8089 0:00 : 0.00° 0.00 - . 0.00
‘ _Subtotal, Revenue Limit Sources 0goi G0 000 000 :
Revenue Limit Transfers :
Unrestricted Revenue Limit
Transfers - Current Year 0coo 8091 } e I R
Continuation Educalion ADA Transfer 2200 8081 . R 0.00 0.00 QLDQWL 0.00 0.0%
Community Day Scheels Transfer 2430 8091 0.0 0.00 0.00 goo.  DOD0 00%
Special Education ADA Transfer 6500 8091 0.00 0.00 G.Q0 0.00 000 0.0%
All Qther Revenue Limit
Transfers - Current Year All Other 3091 9.00 0.00 000 0.00 .0.00 - L0.0%
PERS Reduction Transfer 8092 L 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 IR
Transfers to Charter Schaols in Lieu of Prqperty Taxes 8096 a _0.00 0.00 G0’ 0.00
Properly Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 000 000 000 .00 0.0%
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8088 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES . 0.0C 0.00 0.00 _.aoo 000  0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 2110 0.00 ; 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ; 0.0%.
Special Education Entitlement 8181 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i ﬂ 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 5182 E 000 0.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs §220
Forest Reserve Funds 8260
Flood Control Funds 8270
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280
FEMA 8281 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 L.Goo:  0.00f b
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 2,500.00 2,500.00 _48.49 . 2,500.00 0.00 ..d%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 G.00: 0.00 \ 0001 0.0%

Catifornia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 3

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted {Resources 2000-9899) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals Te Date Totals (CclB & D) (E/B)
Descrintion Resource Codes  Codes (A) . B ()] 0By B i LY I
3000-3009, 3011-
3024, 3026-3299,
4000-4034, 4036-
4138, 4202, 4204-
NCLB/IASA 4215, 5510 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Income and Neglected 3a10 8290 82,118.00 82,118.00 922276 82,118.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part D, Local Delinguent
Program 3025 8290 0.00 000 000 ) 0o 00g 0.0%
NCLB: Title I, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 28,848.00 28,846.00 7,989.95 39,068.00 10,222.00 35.4%
NCLB: Title lll, Immigration Education
Program 4201 8290 0.00 } C.00 000 _ 000 000 0.0%
NCLB- Title Ill, Limited English Proficient (LEF
Student Program 4203 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Schouols
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 A 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
‘\focational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 B 2.680.00 2.680.00 0.00 3,026.00 346.00 12.9%
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 LR Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Other Federal Revenue All Other 8240 .. .30,45800 30,458.00 0.00 16,918.00 (13,540.00)  -44 5%
TOTAL, FEDERALREVENUE . 146,602.00 146,602.00 17.261.21 143,630.00 - {2,972.00) -2.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Community Day School Additional Funding
Current Year 2430 8311 o 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 2430 8318 ... 000 000 000 Joes. o ....000 0.0%
ROCIP Entitlement )
nt Year 8355-6360 81 0.00 Q09 o 809000000 0.0%
+odF Years 6355-6360 g9 Qoo 0.00 0.00 0.00 003 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan ‘
Current Year 8500 8311 . 0oOO oOO0 0.00 0.00 000 oD%
Prior Years 8500 8318 ......000 . . 000 0.00 0.00 ...0D00 00%
Home-to-School Transportation 7230 8311 475,865.00 475,865.00 . 90415.00 475,865.00 0.00 0.0%
Economic impact Aid 7080-7091 831 2432200 2432200 4.805.00 24,032.00 (290.00)  -1.2%
Spec. Ed. Transportation 7240 8311 . ooo ~ 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other a1 0.00 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8318 0.00 oohog o 800 000 0.00 0.0%
Year Round School Incentive 8425 . Qoo 9.00 0.00_ 0.00 e 000 0.0%
Class Size Reduction, K-3 8434 000 000: L. 000} ool ] o
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 o0 o 000 0.00 .. _.boo 000 . 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 oo 0.00 0.00 000 B 0.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8580 . ..._.846800 8,466.00 2,853.85 1081500 2,348.00 277%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 ....boo o ©OO . Q00 coo 00%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 _.0.00 o BDOO 0.00 ; LBeo . Q00 00%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 o o000 ....)0p00. QD0 0.00 Q00 00%
Schoo! Based Coordination Frogram 7250 8590 000 000 o 0.00 1§ Q.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 80 680, 0000 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 asec | 0.00 ,Q,gqli N - boc 0.00 0.00! 0.0%
DrigialcoholiTobacce Funds B6850-663C 8590 0.00 ‘ 0.00 . 0.00 | C.00 0.00 0.0%
iy Start 6240 8500 | 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Class Size Reduction Facilities 6200 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00° __0.0%
School Gommunity Viclence i
__ Prevention Grant 7391 8530 oo . Q‘.Q_Qi SLood)| oo 0o 0.00; 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012) Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Ditference % Diff

QObject Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CclB&D) (E/B)
won ... Resaurce Codes =~ Codes (A (B (€) . ) ST () O
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . j
Alf Otner State Revenue All Other 8590 : gie700 89700 000 . . ..11gesoq 286B.00 35.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 516,850.00 516,850.00 98,074.88 521.777.00 4.927.00 1.0%
OTHER L.OCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roli 8615 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 85616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.0¢ 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes .
Parcel Taxes 8621 ) 0.00 0.00 o000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 } 000 0.0%
Cemmunity Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to RL Deduction 8625 00O 000 o 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-Revenue
Limit Taxes 8629 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales .
Sale of Equipment/Supplis 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Sale of Publications asa . 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~goo 000  0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 000 0.00 0.00 000 ] 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 83 .. ..000 000 000 _ 000 000 . . 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 . T%
Interest 8560 ..900 . 000 000 000 Lo
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.0C ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00_ .6.0%
Fees and Conlracts - ki S ' ) B ' . . ; -
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 i 000 0000 - 000
Non-Resident Students 8572 R YR c060i . CoCpoo oo geo. b
Transporiation Fees Fram Individuals 8675 5,969.00  5969.00 4,631.05 4700.00  (1269.00) -21.3%
Transportation Services 7230, 7240 8677 . . 000 o G6oo. .. ... 000 = 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services All Other 8677 _ oboo _q_,_gp_'____ . ..317085 1798700 17,967.00 New
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 oo 000 ~ Q.00 Q.00 . 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts ses9 000 000 . @60 . 000 000 00%
Other Locai Revenue Sl ; S :

Plus: Misc Funds Non-Revenue Limit {50%]) 8691 © 000 0..00 15 ,'D.QO'Q 0.00 |

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 . B 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
- 7 : -

All Other Local Revenue 8699 000, 7,000.00 14,200.00 : 14,150.00 715000 102.1%
Tuition g710 0.00 Q.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 a.00 G.0%
Transters Of Apportionments : : ‘

Speciai Education SELPA Transfers : : ; .

From Districts or Charter Schools 5500 8791 : 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 | 0.00: 0.0%
i : !

From County Offices 6500 8782 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.0%

ROC/IP Transfers i !

From Districts er Charter Schocls 6360 B791 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
From Gounty Offices 6380 g7z ! 0.00 | G.00 Q.00 8.00 0.00 L DO%
From JOAS 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0001 000! . %

Cither Transfers of Apportionments | ,

Fram Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  _ 000]  00%
From County Offices All Qther 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 5 Printed: 113072012 1;29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object

Desrriotion Resource Codes  Codes
1 JPAS Alf Other 8793

8799

All Other Transfers In from All Others

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

TOTAL, REVENUES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {Rev 04/24/2012)

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund
Restricted (Resources 2000-9%99)

Board Approved

QOriginal Budget Operating Budget

(A) e XBY
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5,969.00 12,969.00
569,421.00 67642100
Page 6

Actuals To Date
e

0.00
0.00

22,001.90

137.327.99

Prejected Year
Totals

L5 B

0.00

000

36,817.00

46 70177 0000000

Form 01}
Difference % Piff
(Col B&D) {(E/B}
R | ) I L B
0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.0%
23,848.00 183.9%
25,803.00 3.8%

702,224.00

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted {Resources 2000-9999) Form (1}
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Ohject Griginal Budget  Operating Budget  Actuais To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) B) e D) (B) .
CERTIFICATED SALARIES {.‘
Certificated Teachers’ Salaries 1100 ... 11384800 118,881.00 265,840.94 91,465.00 27,526.00 23.1%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .o 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o boo 0 00%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 000 .00 G.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES ~ 113,646.00 118,991.00 25,840.94 91,465.00 27.526.00 23.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 38,131.00 38,131.00 10,680.91 52,213.00 C(1408200)  -368%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 - 0oo 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 . boo 0.00 .00 _Goo 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries . 2400 1,249.00 1,248.00 29.37 1.231.00 18.00 1.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 oo 0.00 Q.00 boo 000 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 3238000 3938000 10,720.28 53,444.00 (14.064.00)  -35.7%
EMPLCYEE BENEFITS
5TRS sW-302 _ 9.377.00 879200 . ....204186 . 753800 225400  23.0%
PERS 5201-8202 _  3.700.00 370000 .. 77538 428300 (58300) -158%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3304-3302 _ 4,943.00 5,253.00 124859 6,021.00 (768.00) -14.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 35117.00 3514700 350882 21,972.00 13,145.00 37.4%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 _ 1,710.00 1,765.00 40218 1,630.00 13500 @ V6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 _  B,451.00 872600 1899943 8,158.00 56800  85%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 _ooo 0.00 _ 0.00 0.40 .00 ™%
OPEB, Active Employees 37513752 _ . ..0.00 0.00 .00 poo goo _ o
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 ___bpoo . 000 81.19 38800 (388.00)  New
Other Employee Benefits 39013902 2 000 Q00 g00 _.boo 000  0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLQYEE BENEFITS 63.298.00 ~ 64,353,00 10,057.53 4999000 1436300 = 223%
BODKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 . .B.466.00 845600 1085658 10,815.00 . (234900) . -277%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 ~ 0,00 0.00 R X 0.00 L,boo_  00%
Materials and Supplies 4300 836000 898000 122379 10,291.0C (1,331.00) _ -14.9%
Mancapitatized Equipment 4400 0.00 _.boo _ ... boo 300000 (3,00000)  Mew
Food 4700 ~ 000 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES . 16,826.00 17,426.00 706783 24,106.00 (6,680.00) -38.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 . 568,724.00 __BBB,724.00 126,352.14 571,243.00 (2519.00)  -0.4%
Travel and Conferences 5200 .. 18.363.00 18,363.00 938.22 35,569.00 (17,226.00) -93.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 - 0.00 0.0¢ : 0.00 0.00 : Q.00 _0.0%
insurance £400-6450 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 000 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.06 000, 21.59 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapialized Improvements 5600 0.00 U.Qp":_ ) 97.82 0.00 . 0.00 : C.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 C.00 ; 10.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 j 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0b.oo 0.0%
Professicnal/Consulting Services and ) i
Cperating Expenditures 5800 | 61,119.00 61,119.00 15,250.64 64,945.00 (3,826.00)i -5 3%
Communications 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0001 | K k3
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER ‘ ’
~ OPERATING EXPENDITURES ~ 648,206.00 548,206.00 142,660.41 | B71,777.00 | (23,571.00)) -3.6%

California Dept of Kducation
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012}

Page 7

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01t
Revenue, Expendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) {E/B}
Description ... - Resource Codes  Codes  —  {A) e 4B (L= A 1°) BN L7 RO ()
c . . OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14.000.00 100.0%
Books and Media for New Scheol Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 .00 C.00 0.00 0.00 .60 0.0%
Equipment 8400 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 jalelepy 0.0%
Eguipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.0o 0.00 6.00 000 00%
TOTAL, CAPITAL CUTLAY 14,000.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 100.0%
OTHER QUTGQO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Altendance Agreements 7110 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 - 0.00 000 Goo 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 .35,584.00 3559400 ~ .00 16,77400 18,820.00 52.9%
Payments to JPAs 7143 000 Doo . Q.00 . 000 . .00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 ~boo oge . boo. .00 000 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 o .....00o0 Qo0 000 ] ..boo 00%
To JPAs 7213 DO o boo . 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transters of Apportionments
“istricts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 . opo ._boo . B.oo . ppo 000 0.0%
—ounty Offices 6500 ¥222 e Gaoo . boo 00O ©0oo. 000 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 oo Q00 000 000 000 . GO0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 B Q.00 D00 ggc 0OO 000 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 . bo0o oge 000 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6360 7223 ooo 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 000 000 0600 0.00 o 0B0 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 - 0.00 e Bbo coo 000  0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7298 . 0oo 0.00 . ..boo 0.00 000  00%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 B 0.00 000 000 Q00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 I 1t LS ¢ R ¢ ¢ B . 4oe 000 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) S . .....3559400 3550400 oo0c . 1677400 1882000  529%
OTHER DUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 o boo 000 oo 14400 144000 Mew
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 . oo 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS . QDO . 0boo 0.00 ‘ 14400 (144.00) New
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ,,, o . 930,950.00 . .B37,950.00 ¢ 196, 345.99 7 807,700.00 - 30,250.00 3.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File; fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 8 Printed: 1%/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Generat Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-88488) Form Q11
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference %a Diff

: Ohject Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description L ____Resource Codes Codes (&) B) i €. oy 1= T L
INTERFUND TRANSFERS L.
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 0.00 o 2.00 0.00 0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 ) 0.00 o0 ... 000 e 0.00 e

Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 ooo 0.00 . Qoo 0.00 0.00 0.0%

. (8) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN o 0.00 .. ... 000 0.00 . oeo 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund 7611 _coo 0.00 000 0.0o » .06 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 . 0.00 .. ooo _ . boo _.noo jsReloqy 0.0%
To: State Schoot Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 ) 0.00 7 0.00 00O .. Q0o ... boo 0.0%
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund 7615 Qoo Q.00 . B00 000 0O%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 o oo . .. 000 000 0 .. 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 Q.00 000 6oy 000 . 0.0 0.0%
_{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT - L.9e0 o 000 0.00 .. 000 boo ..00%
OTHER SOURCES/USES : . : : : o
SOURCES
State Apporticnments S o S B
Emergency Appertionments 8931 . 0.0G : I (L U 11, L 060
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease- EE
Purchase of Land/Buildings ges3 00O 000 0.00 0.00 o0 b
Other Sources o
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 o 0.00 2.00, 9.00 0.00 Lo 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation . 8971 [ ¢ X e 000 - 0.00 o 000 000 00%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 e _.__ 000 b0 A 000 000 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 .. 000 000 000 goo 000  0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8379 o 000 0.00 0.00 . boo _..boa  00%
(e} TOTAL,SOURCES e : . 000 000 Loo . 000 000 00%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7691 e GO0 000 0.00° 000 . 0.00 - 0.0%
All Cther Financing Uses 7699 R coo 000 0.00 . Q.00 . 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, USES — 0.00 0.00 6.00 . 006 0.00 00%
CONTRIBUTIONS ' ' 5
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8930 - 268,277.00 ; 269,277.00 . 000 ; 211,456.00 : (5_7’,8217.00):
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 5990 ] G0 _ 0.00 : 0.00 |
Transfers of Restricted Balances 8997 : : : j '0.00: T ) ' . : D.ﬁb_j:- )
_{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS . _ 269,277.00 269.277.00 0.00 211,456.00 | (57.821.00) -21.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES _
(fa-brc-d+e) 269,277.00 269,277.00 | 0.00 211,456.00 | 57.821.00 -21.5%

Catlifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page & Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM




2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Surmmary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
QObject QOriginal Budget  Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) {E/B)
Description e _Resource Codes  Codes (AL (B} < o eeedB) L ARDL
A NUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 2.911,184.00 3,000,595.00 37,414.40 3,002,528.00 183400 0.1%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-829¢ 146,602.00 671,684.00 17,261.21 668.712.00 (2,972.00) -0.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-856% 1,057.085.00 1,057,085.00 243,154.98 1,087,417.00 30,332.00 29%
4) Other Local Revenue B8B00-8799 187.650.00 184,650.00 61,97294 194,746.00 96.00 0.0%
__B) TOTAL, REVENUES _ e 430253100 482411400 359,803.53 4,853,404.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,760,246 00 . 1,765,581.00 386,333.38 1,744,750.00 20,841.00 1.2%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 747,469.00 747 469.00 21875644 762.864.00 (15 415.00} -2.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3998 1,195,463.00 1,196,518.00 283,990.43 1,132,058.00 64,460.00 5.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4599 102,683.00 103,283.00 5826116 143,602.00 (40,319.00)  -39.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,387,478.00 1.387.478.00 369,571.37 1,381,809.00 15,668.00 1.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 190,742.00 190,742.00 44,557.39 215083.00 (24,341.00)  -12.8%
7) Other Outge (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 135,594.00 35,584.00 0.00 18yy400 1882000 52.9%
8} Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-73989 G.00 000 0.00 __ooe 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,429,675.00 5,436,675.00 1,362470.17 5,386,960.00
C. EXCESS {DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B3} 1,127.144.00) {512,561.00) (1.002,666.64) {443,556.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
Transfers in 8800-8929 ooo 000 0.00 0.60 . 0.oo _0.0%
ransfers Qut T800-7629 78,28100 0.00 78,251.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 85930-8979 .00 . _boo. 000 000 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 ggo_ 000 900 . _....000 000 00%
3} Contributions B980-5999 A 000 0.00 0.00 0.0_Oé . . 00%
43 TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (78.261.00) (78,281.00) 0.00 (76,281.00)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Criginal Budget  Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals [Col B & D} {EIB}
Deseription. . ResourceCodes  Codes =~ (A (8B) SO {1 SIS o) B (E) B
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND ! ; |
BALANCE (C + D4} — . [(1.205425.00) (580.842.00) (100266664) (521,837.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,238,053.00 3,239,053.00 3,574,631.00 335578.00  10.4%
b Audit Adjustments 9793 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib) 3,238,053.00 3,239,053.00 3,574,631.00 o
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 ooe 000  0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 3,238,053.00 3,239,053.00 3,674,631.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E +Fie) . 2,033,628.00 2,648,211.00 3.052,794,00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendakie
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 2,5G0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 000 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 . ouoo 000 0.00
b} Restricted 9740 ... 47,980.C6 47,980.00 _..58.788.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 L. 000 o Log . B.00
Cther Commitments g0 Q00 . boo ~boo
d) Assigned -
Other Assignments 9780 900 0.00 . 415,333.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 Q0 ___bog . 542,261.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 1,985 668.00 2,600,251.00 2,038,511.00 -

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0

File: furdi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra Counlty

Des~=ntion .

RL Z LIMIT SGURCES

Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year
Charter Schools General Purpose Entitiemnent - State Aid
State Aid - Prior Years

Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions

Timber Yield Tax
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes

County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes

Unsecured Roll Taxes
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemental Taxes

Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/698/1892)

Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royaities and Benuses

Other In-Lieu Taxes
Less: Non-Revenue Limit

1509%) Adjustment

_t i, Revenue Limit Sources

Revenue Limit Transfers

Unrestricted Revenue Limit

Transfers - Current Year 0000
Continuation Education ADA Transfer 2200
Community Day Schools Transfer 2430
Special Education ADA Transfer 6500
All Other Revenue Limit

Transfers - Current Year Ali Other

PERS Reduction Transfer
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes
Property Taxes Transfers
Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES
FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations

Special Education Entittement

Special Education Discretionary Grants
Chitd Nutrition Programs

Forest Reserve Funds

Floed Control Funds

Wildlife Reserve Funds

‘l. .Jency Coniracts Between LEAs

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources

_Resource Codes

Object

_Codes

8011
8015
8019

8021
8022
8029

8041
8042
8043
8044

8045
8047
8043

8081
8082

8088

8091
8081
8081
8081

8081
8082
8096
8097
8099

8110
8181
182
8220
8280
8270
8280
8281
8285
8287

2012-13 First Interim
Generatl Fund

46 70177 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 3

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totais (Col B & D) (E/B)
(A) G} € ..Ab .. 18 (F)
£682,008.0C 77150800 3417200 773.058.00 1,549.00 0.2%
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.06 0.60 0.0%
.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 000 . 0.00 .00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
2.218.500.00 2,218,500.00 Q.00 2,218,500.00 a.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.0o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 - 0.00 6.00 000 0.0%
0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 Lo . 0O o00%
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
LBoo ..0.00 0.00 ..L.aa _...bLe 0.0%
o - G.oo Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0%
) X 0.0o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,900,508.00  2,880,009.00 34,172.00 2,991,6558.00 154900 @ 0.1%
__hgo 6.00 e.00 L. 000 600 00%
000 coa, .0.00 ..900 000 00%
0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 ~0.0%
0.00 0.00 Looo 980 . Bee o 80%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.0%
10,686.00 10,688.00 3,242 40 10,971.00 28500 27%
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 o boo 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
,000 . .00O 000 000 0.00 0.0%
2,911,194.00  3,000,695.00 37,414.40 3.002,529.00 ~1,834.00 0.1%
) o nee 0.00 0.00 .o 0.00 . 0.0%
. .o 0.00 0.00 _boo 0.00 0.0%
0.00 B - 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 000 oo, _bgo, 000 0.0%
000 B2508200 00CG, 52508200, 000]  00%
: 0.00° 2.00 0.00 cool 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 000 c.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 000! 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2,500.00 2,500.00 : 4848 2,500.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
: 000 000! 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Chject Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals Te Date Totais {Col B & D) {E/B)
Description .. __Resource Codes  Codes VAA B € O __ E)
3000-3009, 30%1- b
3024, 3026-3299, .
4000-4034, 4036-
4138, 4202, 4204-
NCLB/IASA 4215, 5510 8290 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title |, Part A, Basic Grants
Low-Income and Neglected 3010 8290 §2,118.00 32,118.00 922276 82,118.00, 0.00 0.0%
NCL8: Title |, Part D, Local Belinguent
Program 3025 8290 .00 0.60 0.00 o000 000 0.0%
NCLB: Title [, Part A, Teacher Quality 4035 8290 28.846.00 28,846.00 7,.989.96 39,068.00 10,222.00 35.4%
NCLB: Title lil, immigration Educaticn
Program 4201 8290 . 0.00 0.00 .00 Q0o o _...000 00%
NCLB: Titte lll, Limited English Proficient (LEP'
Student Program 4203 8280 0.00 - 0.0c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
NCLB: Title V, Part B, Public Charter Scheols
Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 . 000 _0.00 _.boo boo 0.0%
Vocational and Applied Technology Education 3500-3699 8290 2,880.00 2,680.00 Qoo 302600 345.00 12.9%
Safe and Drug Free Schools 3700-3799 8290 0.0¢ 000 o boo 000 - boo 0.0%
Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 30,458.00 30,458.00 0.00 1691800 (1354000} 44 5%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE .~ 146,602.00 571,684.00 17,261.21 _BB8,71200  {297200) @ -0.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Community Day School Additicnal Funding
Current Year 2430 8311 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 2430 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Entitlement :
Current Year 6355-6360 8311 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 Co
Prior Years §355-6360 8318 Jeoo o 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 5500 8311 0.00 LLooo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 "Q00 0.00 i 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Home-to-Schoo! Transportation 7230 8311 475,865.00 475,865.00 90,415.00 47586500 000 00%
Econornic Impact Aid 7090-7081 8311 . 24,322.00 - 24,322.00 4,806.00 - 2403200 {290.00), -1.2%
Spec. Ed. Transportation 7240 8311 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G000 0.0%
All Cther State Apportionments - Prior Years All Cther 8319 e Doo 0oo 000 ~Qoe ~BO00 0.0%
Year Round Schooi Incentive 8425 e bOO o LOO 9 BOO  DOO . boo 0.0%
Class Size Reduction, K-3 8434 _.BB75100 8675100 2086500 9424800 _ _  7497.00 8.5%
Child Mutrition Programs 8520 e .. 000 - 0.00.7 . 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 . 0.00 0.00 _ 354.00 10,700.00 10,700.00 New
Loltery - Unrestricted and Instructicnal Materi: 8560 50,528.00 50,528.00 7.832.98 60,085.00 9,557.00 18.9%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted L &vies - Other . :
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 ~b.oo 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8578 0.00 0.00 i C.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0,00 | 0.00 0.00; 0.00 0.00 . 0.0%
School Based Coordination Program 7250 8590 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8se0 - u.oq_i_ I~ R 2000 o 0.00 0.00 3 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650-6690 8590 0.00 000 0.0o 000! 0.00 S %
Healthy Start 6240 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00 000, é
i i B N
Class Size Reduction Facilities 5200 8se0 | 0.00 | 0,00} 000 0.00 Q.00 0.0%.
! ! i : ‘
School Community Violence ! ! : : : .
Prevention Grant 7391 8590 000 _p.oo! 0.00¢ 000! 0.00 ; 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 4

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 First Interim

General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Projected Year Difference % Diff

Board Approved
Object QOriginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/8)
Desrrintion Resource Codes  Codes (A} (B) B (%) I I = B G
* +Education investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenle All Other 8580 419,618.00 419,619.00 118,862.00 422,487.00 2,868.00 0.7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,057,085.00 1,057,085.00 243.154 98 1,087,417.00 30,332.00 2.9%
CTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8516 0.00 000 Qoo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 Q.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplementa} Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Nen-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.0%
Cther 8622 000 0.00 .00 000 S 0e0 Q0%
Community Regevelopment Funds
Not Subject to RL Deduction 8625 0.00 o goo 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Penaities and Interest from Delinquent Non-Revenue
Limit Taxes 8629 I X0 s 000 . 0oo 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies BE31 o . ._.boo ooe 0.00 oo 000 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 .. Qoo Q00 000 gga D00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 .. poo _0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Sates 8639 , 0.00 000 0.00 000 000~ 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 700000 700000 3.114.00 . 7.000.00 0.00 0.0%
it 8660 2000000 2000000 2,743.29  15,000.00 (5.000.00) -25.0%
Met increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 Lo 0.00 .. .__000 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 2671 LR 0.00 oo o 000 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 ... ..boo_ . 0.00 oo 000 Do 0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 - 5969.00 596900 483105 470000  {1,269.00) -21.3%
Transportaticn Services 7230, 7240 8877 ... 0go. 00 @O0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services All Other 8577 154,681.00 15468100 3647072 153,896.00 (785.00) -0.5%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8581 Q.00 v bBoo 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 ... boo 0.00 000 . 000 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-Revenue Limit (50%) Adjustment 8691 oo 000 0.00 ... boo ... boo 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 Qo0 00O C.0.00 . 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 869G .. boo . 7,00000 15,013.88 14,150.00 7.150.00 102.1%
Tuition 8710 .. booe 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 . bo%
All Other Transfers in g781-8y83 . O6DO . 000 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Speciat Education SELPA Transfers :
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 00O . boo 000 000, 000,  00%
From County Offices 6500 B792 000 ..0.oo 0.00 . Q.00 ; 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 5500 8793 000 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers ; : ‘
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 - 0.00 T 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Frem County Offices 6360 872 .. 0.00: coo! Q.00 D00 9.00 0.0%
m JPAS 8350 8793 800 0.00 ooo. ool ool 90%
: i
Other Transfers of Apportionments i | ; .
From Districts or Charier Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 000, 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
__From County Offices All Other graz .00 0.00 000 _..boo 8 0.0%

Califarnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2012 1,29 PM



2012-13 First Interim

General Fund 486 70177 0000000
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Form C11
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Diff
Okject Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totais {ColB&D) (EiB)
Description ... Resource Cedes  Codes (&) SR |-/ N ) HP 1= I (=) R
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo .00 *_ u
i All Other Transfers in from All Others 8799 0.00 Q.00 o boo o Qoo 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o 187,650.00 194,650.00 6197294 194,746.00 800 00%
! TOTAL, REVENUES - 4,302,531.00 4,924,114.00 35980353 495340400 28,280.00 - 0.6%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 6

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricied Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Beard Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Qriginal Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals [Col B&D) (E/B])
Descriotion — Resource Codes  Codes  __  _ (A) B i©i. D) . (B AR
CI -+ !ATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,450,895.00 1,456,240.00 288,325.54 1,428,727.00 27,513.00 1.9%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 Q.00 0.00 0.0c0 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 300,602.00 300,602.00 95,149.84 307.,448.00 {6,847.00} -2.3%
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 8,749.00 8,749.00 2,858.00 8,574.00 175.00 2.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,760,246.00 1,765,591.00 386,33338 1,744,750.00 20,841.00 1.2%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 127.399.00 127,399.60 25977.03 128,081.00 (1,682.00) -1.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 324,802.00 324,802.00 107,418.50 348 892.00 (24,090.00) -7.4%
Ciassified Supervisors' and Adminisirators' Salaries 2300 2,700.00 2,700.00 675.00 2,115.00 585.00 21.7%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 267.663.00 267,663.00 81.557.91 239,706.00 27,957.00 10.4%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 24,305.00 24 9058.00 4.128.00 43,080.00 (18,185.00)  -73.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES . 747,469.00 747.469.00 219,756.44 762,884.00 (15,415.00) 2.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 310%-3102 136,314.00 136,729.00 30,339.00 136,505.00 22400 02%
PERS 3201-3202 100,220.00 100,229.00 . 2585748 §4,896.00 1533300  153%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 .84108.00 ~ B4,418.00 2285187 84,285.00 133.00 0.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 ~ 574,561.00 _574561.00 142,423.19 534,608.00 _.39,953.00 7.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 2892800 2898300 710427 27,542.00 144100 50%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 13917800 13945300 3242674 13267400 5779.00  _4%%
OPFR, Allocated 37013702 121,0800C 121,060, 19,8451 121,041.00 19.00 0.0%
' \ctive Employees 3751-3752 000 000 0,00 0.00 000  0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 10,6986.00 10,686.00 3,059.01 10.089.00 597.00 5.6%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 38900 __399.00 8378 41800 (19.00)  -48%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 119546300 119659600 28309043 113208800  _ B4460.00 54%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 ._.5.266.00 - 9,266.00 1.086.59 1161500 . §2,349.00)  -254%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 4,757.45 Qo0 800 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 9341700 94017.00 46,774.60 100,348.00 {6,331.00} B.7%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 coo0 000 . 564252 3163900 (31,639.00) New
Food 4700 000 0ge 0.00 000 000 00%
“TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES R ] 10268300 10328300 5826118 14380200  (40.319.00)  -39.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagresments for Services 5100 568,724.00 568,724.00 _ 126352.14 | 571,243.00 ; {2.519.00):
Travel and Cenferences 5200 3430000 8430000 4,619.27 51,526.00 C(17,226.00) -50.2%
Dues and Memberships 5300 ___5447.00 544700 _ . 530828: 5,707.00 . (1,260.00)  -23.1%
Insurance 5400-5450 51,300.00 51,30000 ~ 47,796.24 51,300.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 248,222.0C 248,222.00 34,840.19 : 248,222.00 0.00 ‘ __00%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs. and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 30,773.00 30,773.00 1523842 30,773.00 0.00 : 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 _ 0.00 : 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 I 6.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 . 0.00 0.00 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professionai/Consulting Services and ;
Operating Expenditures 5800 430.995.00 430,995.00 * 131,616.80 394,321.00 | 36,674.00 ; B.5%
‘nications 5900 27,717.00 27,717.00 3.502.03 27,717.00 0.00 0.0%
TG AL, SERVICES AND OTHER ‘
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,397,478.00 ! 1,397,478.00 ; 369,571.37 1,381,800.00 15,668.00: _1.1%

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a {(Rev 04/24/2012)

Page 7

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Reslricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Frojected Year Difference % Diff

Object Original Budget  Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Cal B & Dy} (E/B)

Description et icen.....ResourceGodes  Codes (A} e B (G) L (B) O =] =

CAPITAL QUTLAY (R
Land 8100 ... boo .00 i 000 o0¢c 000 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 L 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buiidings and Impravements of Buildings 6200 . 190,742.00 190,742.00 27,824 81 198,350.00 (7.608.00)  -40%

Books and Media for New School Libraries

ar Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 . boo 600 0.00 . 0.00 ... eno 0.0%
Equipment 6400 000 0.00 16,732 56 16,733.00 (16733.00)  New
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 coe 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY . ..190.742.00 180,742.00 44 557 39 215,083.00 (24,341.00)  -128%

QOTHER QUTGO {exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Tulticn
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 goe 0.00 000 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 Q00 Q.00 L 0.00 . aoo 0.0%
Tultion, Excess Costs, andfor Deficit Payments
Payments to Districls or Charter Schools 7141 000 0.00 o 000 000 000 00%
Payments to County Offices 7142 ._.3559400 3559400 . _boo 16,77400 18,820.00 52.9%
Payments to JPAs 7143 Q.00 . ooo 6o 0.00 000 _ 00%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 211 boo 960 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Cffices 7212 _0.00 ... Qoo 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 . 000 0o B 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments - _
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 o 000 - 0.00 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 . e
To County Offices 6500 7222 . 0.00 0.00 0060 Qo0 0.00 ,_ﬁ
To JPAS 6500 7223 __ . poo 000 000 n.oo 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transters of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 o oo eoo .. .. Qo0 000 000 GO0%
To County Offices 6360 72z GO0 000 S 2| 000 000 _8.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 __boo ooo Q.00 . 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Transiers of Apporionments All Other 7221-7223 _ _iOO_ oo 900 000 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 Qoo 0.00 . Qo0 000 . LpBO  0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 e DO ;7"777” 0.00 .. 000 Qoo 00D 0.0%
Debt Service )
Debt Service - Interest 7438 3 oo goo . _ . Boo 000 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 o 0.00 G.00 _ 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%
. TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) ] 3559400 000" ~18,774.00 ‘ 18,820.00 52.9%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS P : - : e - :
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 DLCG: L . L .B.00 : 000
Transfers of Indirect Cosls - Inferfund 7350 - 0.00 000 Coo: ) 0.00 000 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS : . 0.c0 i 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 , 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENCITURES B ) | 5,429,675.00 5,436,575.00 1,362,470.17 5,396,960.00 ‘ 39,715.00? 0.7%

California Dept of Education
B5ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 8 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-12 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas .Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Beoard Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff

Object Original Budget Operating Budget  Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) {E/B}
Deseriotion .. .. .  PResourceCodes  Caodes (Al B Y U (5 o ... B RO G
i IND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.0%
From: Bond interest and
Redempticn Fund 8914 L 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN ) 0.00 0.00 000 0on 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
To: State School Buiiding Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 713 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 00%
To: Deferred Maintenance Fund 7615 . 0.00 0.00 000 C.00 Q.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 78,28100 78,281.00 0.00 78,281.00 .boo_
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7618 0.00 0.00 ooa 0.00 oo 0.0%
{(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT o 78,281.00_ 78,281.00 0.00 78,281.00 .. bpo  00%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Agportionments 8931 | o000 000000 o0 000 00%
Proceeds
Praceeds from Sale/Lease-
shase of Land/Buildings 8653 el 00 coo . 000 000 000 00%
Lier Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B965 o boo 0.00 . boo poo 000 00%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 .. boo 0.00 . 0.00 . 000 DO%
Preceeds from Capital Leases 8972 A 000 ) Q00 00O . 0.00 oo 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 8O0 00%
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 ... .boo. 0.00 0.00 o0 D00 00%
{6} TOTAL, SOURCES — ___0oo e ... 000 o0 000  0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 7651 AL boos 0.00 R L 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses yege  0.00 o...boo o 0.00 o _Loo 000 0.0%
() TOTAL, USES_ _ _ R 8o 000 000 . ...000 . 000  00%
CONTRIBUTIONS |
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 . 01.09_ GO0 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 - 6j_ij0 I -0.50 U ¢ Ko 1 ' 0.00 : L
Transfers of Restricted Balances 8997 g0 O.If_JU N 0.00 : 0.00
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS _  emol] 000! % . goo 0,007 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES . ) . )
fa-b+c-d+e} i (76,281.00) {78,281.00}. 0.00 (78,281.00): 0.00; 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 8 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



First interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70477 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 014

2012-13
Resource Description

Projected Year Totals

6300 Lottery: Instructional Materials

7.276.00
7081 Econamic Impact Aid; Limited English Profici 46,513.00
Total, Restricted Balance 53,789.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Intenim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CelBE&D) B&D
r ‘tion Qbject Codes {A) {B) {C) (D) {E) (F}
I LENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 4010-809% 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0400 0.0%
2] Federal Revenue 8103-8299 60,000.00 60.000.00 0.00 61,500.00 1.500.00 2.5%
3} Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 5.500.00 5.500.00 Qa.q0 5,500.00 0.00 0.0%
43y Other Locat Revenue 8600-8792 19,500.00 18.500.00 951.80 20,000.00 50000 Z.6%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 85,000.00 §5,000.00 951.80 87.000.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-19%8 4.924.00 4,924.00 1,583.08 4.749.00 175.00 3.8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 €8.412.00 68,412.00 14,020.66 69,693.00 (1.281.00) -1.9%
3) Empleyee Benefits 3000-3949 31.774 .00 31.774.00 5,568.08 32,032.00 (248.00) -0.8%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 49,000.00 49,000.00 9,777.65 54,500.00 {5,500.00) -11.2%
5) Services and Other Qperating Expenditures 5000-5999 9.171.00 9,171.00 896.50 4,317.00 4,854.00 52 9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
73 Other Outge {excluding Transfers of Indiract 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 .00 000 0.60 0.00 0.0%
©) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 163.281.00 163,281,00 32,845.67 165,281.00
C. EXCESS [DEFIGIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9) (78,261.00) {78,281.00) (31.994.07) {78,281.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES
arfund Transfers
; Transfers In 8900-8928 78,281.00 78,261.00 0.00 78,281.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8909 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0 N 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 78.281.00 78.281.0Q0 0.00 78.281.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0
File: lundi-b {Rev 0473072012}

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Beard Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qrigirtal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CalB&D) B&r
\Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) (C} (s} {r -5
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND R
BALANCE {C + D4) .00 2.00 (31,894 .07) 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1- Unaudited 9781 5.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
b} Audit Adjustments o783 G.00 0.0 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} Q.00 Q.00 0.00
d} Other Restatements 9785 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 Q.00 0.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Compenants of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Reavolving Cash 8713 4.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 5712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others o719 0.00 Q.00 0.00
i3) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.08
c) Committed
Stabilization Arangements 9750 0.00 .00 ¢.06
Other Committments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 Q.00 0.00 0.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated :
Reserve far Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 .00 0.00
Urassigned/Unapprogriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 1
California Dept af Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Sofware - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Pags 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:25 PM



2012-13 First Intenm

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginzl Budget Oparating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B 8 D} B&D
r atjon Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) [B) (€] {0} £} {F)

JUE LIMIT SQURCES

Revenue Limit Transters

Unrestricted Revenue Limit Transfars - Current Year qo00 3081 Q.00 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.08 0.0%
All Other Revenue Limit Transters - Current Year Al Other 8091 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Revenue Limil Transfers - Prior Years 8098 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES 0.00 0.00 5.00 .00 0.00 0.0%

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutitior: Programs 8220 50,000.60 60.000 00 0.00 61,500.00 1.500.00 2.5%
Olher Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 6000000 50,000.00 0.0G €1.500.00 1.500.00 2.5%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 5,500.00 5.600.00 0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.0%
AR Other State Revenue 8590 .00 008 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CTHER STATE REVENUE 3,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 000 0.0%

OTHER LCCAL REVENUE

ales
S'.:'.ale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 19,500.00 19,500.08 851.80 20,000.00 500.00 2.6%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 £0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

-and Contracts

nteragency Servicas 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%

Cther Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
TOTAL. OTHER t QCAL REVENUE 19,500.00 19.500.00 951.80 20,000.00 300.00 26%
TOTAL, REVENUES £5,000.00 85,000.00 951.80 47.,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofware - 201220
Fite fundi-b (Rev 04130/20%2) Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unffied Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Differencs Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totais {ColB & D) B&™
Dascription Resource Codes__ Object Codes) {A) (B} [C) {D) {E] {r
CERTIFICATED SALARIES ;
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 492400 4,924.00 1,583.08 4,749.00 175.00 36%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES - 4,924.00 4,924.00 1,683.08 4,748.00 175.00 3.6%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classified Support Salaries 2200 68,412.00 £8,412.00 14 020,66 69,693.00 {1,281.00) -1.9%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 ja2s] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 600 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 58,412.00 68,412.00 14.020.66 69,693.00 §£1,281.00) -1.9%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 408.00 406.00 13060 3982.00 14.00 3.4%
FERS 3201-3202 7.092.00 7.092.00 1.306.18 6,282.00 810.00 11.4%
QASDIMedicarefAlternative 3301-3302 5,083.00 5,083.00 1.051.35 5.180.00 {97.00} -1.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 14,532.00 14.532.00 2,998.76 14,532.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment [nsurance 3501-3502 807.00 807.00 17160 819.00 {12.00) -1.5%
Workers' Compensation 3801-36802 3.833.00 3.833.00 a21.77 3.813.00 {80.00} 21%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPERB, Active Employess 3751-3752 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduchion 3801-3802 0.00 g.00 183.3¢ 882.00 (882.00) K
Cther Employee Benefits 3901-3802 21.00 2100 442 22.00 (1.00) e
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,774.00 31.774.00 6,666.08 32,022.00 {248.00) -0.8%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ .00 .00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 8.000.00 8.000.00 1.486.94 8,500.00 {500.00) -6.3%
Moncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 41,000.00 41,000.00 B,280.61 46.000.00 {5,000.00) -12.2%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 49,000.00 48,000.00 8,777.55 54.500.00 (5,500.00) ~11.2%

Cakifornla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Saftware - 2012.2.0
Filg: fundi-b (Rav 04/30/2612} Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:20 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13!
% Oiff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Dperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) BaD
r “sticn Rescurce Codes  Object Codes| (A} {B]) {C) (D) {E) {F]
L LES AND OTHER QPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 3.00 0.00 32.00 .00 Q00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 261.00 281.00 Q.00 261.00 0.08 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 4.00 0.09 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Operaticns and Housekeeping Services 5500 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 3.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 56040 6,279.00 6.979.00 676.62 2,979.00 4,000.00 57.3%
Transfers of Direct Costs §710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Casts - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 a.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Cperating Expendilures 5800 936.00 856.00 187.88 956.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 4800 975.00 275.00 Q.0C 121.00 854.00 87.6%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,171.00 9.171.00 890,50 4,317.00 4,854.00 52.8%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Eguipment 8400 0.00 0.00 8.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
Egquipment Replacement 6500 €.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO {axcluding Transfers of indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
~war Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-, OTHER CUTGO (exeluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
FOTAL, OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS Q.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 163,281.00 163,281,800 32,945.87 165,281.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Sefiware - 2012.2.0
Filg: fundi-b {Rev 047302012} Page S Prinled: 3173072012 1:29 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Caleteria Special Revenue Fund

48 70177 ¢0000GO

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13!
Yo Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Calumn
Qriginal Budget QOperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CalB & D) B&"™
Description Rescurce Codes  Object Codes {A) {B) {C) [{8)] {E} fo- '\_
RS " — i
' ;
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund B91& 78,281.00 78,281.00 0.00 78,281.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers In 8919 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 78.281.00 78,281.00 0.00 78,281.00 .00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfars Qut 7618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
tb) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.60 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
CTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debit Proceeds
Proceads from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 Q.a0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 a.a0 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7659 0.00 .00 .00 c.oo 0.00 0%
{d} TOTAL, USES Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 6.00 0.00 aon 0.00 0.0%
Conlributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.60" 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Restricted Balances 8997 .0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0,00 :0:00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0:0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 78,281.00 78.281.00 0.0¢ 78,281.00
California Dept of Edvcation
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundl-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page & Printed: 1173042012 1:29 PM



First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 000C000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13l
2012113
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:29 PM






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Fxpenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
o Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Calumn
Qriginal Budget Dperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
r aticn Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) B} c) {0 {E} (F)
r ENUES
1) Ravenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.90 G.0%
2) Federal Revenue #100-6289 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 830C-8589 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} Other Local Revenue £600-8799 0.50 0.00 0.00 $.00 ¢.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerificated Salaries 1000-1989 Q.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2989 Q.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 .00 0.00 0.00 7.00 Q.00 0.0%
4) Books and Suppfies 4000-2859 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0a 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5399 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%
B) Capital Qutlay 6000-6598 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Qutgo (excluding Transters of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7492 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outge - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-7389 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 ¢.00 0.0%
8) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BO) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
srfund Transfers
 Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a} Souwrces 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.0C 8.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.0%
3) Contributions £980-8099 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 0.0%
4) TGTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 008 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACE Finencial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b {Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Primted: 114302012 1:30 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14)
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes: {B) {C) (B} {E) o ;-
| :
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.Go Q.00 .00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 000 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b} 0.00 .00 0.00
dy Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c+ F1d) 0.00 Q.00 0,00
2} Ending Balance. Jung 30 (E + F1e) 6.00 0.00 2.00
Coamgpenents of Ending Fund Batance
a} Nonspandable
Revelving Cash 9711 7.00 0.0 Q.00
Stores 9712 .00 4.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 .00 Q.09 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Restrcted 9740 0.00 Q.00 0.00
c} Committed .
Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Cther Committrnents 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
d} Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 040 0.00 0.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropristad . :
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000} 0:00 0.80-|
Unassioned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 4
Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 2 Printed. 117302012 1:30PM



Sterra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

20112-13 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

46 70177 0000000

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
%o Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals Te Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
g stion Resgurce Codes  Object Codes) (A) (B) {€) [(3)] {E) {F)
[ .1 STATE REVENUE
All Cther State Revenue 83l .00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
QOTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 D 0%
interest gea0 a.00 €¢.a0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Cecrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.0Q ¢.00 0.00 £.00 .00 G.0%
Other Lacal Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 3699 Q.00 0.00 .00 .00 Q.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Gthers 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00G]  00%
TOTAL _REVENUES 0.00 6.00 0.00 .00
California Dept of Edusation
SACS Firanclal Repording Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/20/2012) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Originat Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) Bg= |
Description Resource Codes ~ Cbject Codes (A} (8] {C) [{2)] {E] [ .
CLASSIFIED SALARIES R
Classified Suppart Salaries 2200 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘ Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-2102 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 5.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Allernative 3301-3302 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Weltare Benefits 3401-3402 G.00 0.60 00D 0.00 0.00 2.0%
Unemployment ihsurance 3501-3502 .00 0.0g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
VWarkers' Compenasalian 3601-3602 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
QOPEB, Allocaled 3701-3702 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 02.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.69 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3601-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Matenials 4200 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplias 4300 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 080 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPFLIES 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 =
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Sarvices 5100 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 080 0.0%
Travet and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leasas, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 . . - '0,;30 ] 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulling Services and
Operating Expendilures. 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land Improvements 8170 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.60 000 2.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 Q.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAFITAL CUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts)
Debl Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 0.a0 0.00 Q.00 Q.00
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 '

California Dept of Education
SACS Fipancial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-b {Rev 0472012012}

Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
t .
i Yo Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D} B&D
r ation Resource Codes  Object Codes) (A} {=]] {C] D) {E) (F)
W .-UND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General, Special Reserve,
& Building Funds 913 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Authorized Interfund Transfers in 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0o 008 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS N 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transters Out 7619 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.06 0.0%
(D) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 ¢.Q0 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.0%
QTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of LapsediReorganized LEAS BYES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8872 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 .00 0.0%
All Cther Financing Sources 8978 0.80 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
“ther Financing Uses 7699 6.00 0.00 0400 0.00 £.00 0.0%
JTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 -0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Reslricted Balances 8997 .00 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e) .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 20122.0
Fila: lundi-b [Rev 04/3072012) Page § Printed; 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Deferred Maintenance Fund 46 70177 0000C00
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 14l

2012/13
Resource Description Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed; 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



Sierra-Plumas Jont Unified

2012-13 First Interim
County Schoeol Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Ravenies, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB &0} B&D
. “gtion Resource Codes  Object Codes [A) (B) {C}) [{a)] (E) {F)
JENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.060 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 5100-8239 0.0 0.00 0.02 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Gther Locat Revenue 8600-8759 040 .00 1.00 0.00 ...0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.G0 0.00 1.0 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Centificated Salaries 1000-1939 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3} Employee Benefits 3000-3989 €90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Baocks and Suppiies 4000-48599 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expendilures 5000-5599 0.00 .00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 8000-6998 0.00 0.00 54,762 .54 140,000.00 {140,000.00) New
7) Other Qutgo {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Oulgo - Transfers of indirect Costs 7300-73%99 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 54,752.54 140,000.00
€, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - BY) 0.00 0.00 (54,751.54) {140,000.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
erfund Transfers
.) Transfers In 89Q0-8929 €.00 0.00 0.00 ©.00 0.00 0.0%
) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Usas
a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7830-7699 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions £980-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.90%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCESIISES 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Caliternia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: tundi-d {Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: $1/30/2012 1:30 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim

Caunty School Fagilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origirral Budgst Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tatals [Col B & D) Bap.
Description Resource Codes  Objact Coadas (A) (B} [C) {D) (E) {F . x
—‘ — 1
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND N ’
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 {54,751.54) {140,000.00}
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 Q.00 500 {42.6671.00) (42,661.00) New
by Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i
¢} As of July 1 - Audited (Fta + F1b) 0.00 0.00 (42,661.00) i
d) Other Restalements a795 Q.00 Q.00 a.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic+ F1d) 0.00 0.00 {42 661.00)
2} Ending Balance, june 30 {E + F1e} 0.00 0.00 [182,661.00)
i Comporents of Ending Fund Balance
H a) Menspendable
Reveolving Cash 9711 .00 £.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.0 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 .00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740 ¢.a0 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 .00 - -0.00 0.00° L
Other Commitments o760 0.08 0.00 0.00
d} Assigned :
Other Assignments 9780 5,00 0.0 | 0.00
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated e e B
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 poo| - o, 080 0,00,
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amourt 8790 600 060 | (182,661.00){. y

California Dept af Education
S$ACS Financial Reperting Software - 2012.2.0
File; fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
% Diff
Board Approved Projectad Year Difference Calumn
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) 830D
‘ption Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (2] (9] (D) (E} {F}
RAL REVENUE
Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.0 £.00 c.00 G.co Q.00 0.0%
TQTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
choat Facilities Appertionments 8545 .00 0.60 000 0.00 .00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8090 Qa0 3.00 4.00 8.ca 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 .00 0.00 0,00 000 0.0 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 006 Q.00 0.00 9.8%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 9.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenug 8699 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.c0 0.0%
All Other Transfers In fram All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 040 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES ¢.a0 0.00 1.00 0.00
Calilornia Dept of Education
SACS Financiat Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d {(Rev 04/18/2012} Page 3 Printed. 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
%o Dff
Board Approved Projected Year Diffarence Columin
Original Budget Gperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColR & D) B&r -
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) (B] {C) (D} {E) 4(5’ ’ .I
CLASSIFIED SALARIES R
Classified Support Salarias 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisars’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 8.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 Q.00 9.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.09 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FERS 3201-3202 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
CASCHMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 J.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Walfars Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurancs 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ .00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 090 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB,. Allocated 3701-3702 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cther Employees Benefits 3901-3%02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 G.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. OC_! 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES .
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0007 0.00 0.00 0,00 000
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o .
Noncapitaized Eguipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G0 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPFLIES 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
SERVIGES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.0o 0.0%
Travel and Conlferences 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 _&.ao Q.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 '0..00. . D.(JD.- ] 0.00 )" O.d%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0,00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5BQC 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0 .00 0.0 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

46 70177 0000000

Revenues, Expenditires, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 351
) - % Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tatals (Col B & D) B&D
~tion Resource Codes  Chject Codes {A) (B) (9] (D} (E} {F)
. AL QUTLAY
Land 510G . 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Qoo Q.00 0.0%
Buildings and impravements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.co 54,752.54 140,000 Q0 140,000.00) New
Hocks and Media for New Scheol Libraries
or Major Expansien of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Equipment €400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Eguipment Replacement 6500 ‘0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY .00 000 54.752.54 140,000.00 (140.000.00) New
OTHER QUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts ar Charler Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
All Other Transters Out to All Gthers 7289 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.a0 00%
Deht Service
Deabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 Q.0%
Qlker Debt Service - Principat 7439 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transters of Indirect Casts) 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 54,752.54 140,000.00
Califernia Depl of Education
SACS Financial Repoding Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 04/18/2012} Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Ravenuas, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 35l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) B&M
Description Resource Cedes  Object Codes {A) {B} (G} {D) (E) {F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fundf
County Schoal Facilities Fund
From: All Gther Funds 8913 0.00 040 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 092 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To State Scheol Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers QOut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT Q.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCESIUSES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds fram Sale/l.aase-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.Q0 .00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds -
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 £.00
Proceads from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Lo
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 000 0.c0 2.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d} TOTAL, USES 0.60 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribulions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00° 0,00 ] 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.90° oo | 0.00° . 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCES/USES
{a-bhre-d+e) 0.00 0.0¢ 0.c0 .00
Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: Tundi-d (Rev 0471872012} Page 6 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified County School Facilities Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County - Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 35l
201213
_ Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012)} Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 130 PM






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2012-13 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenies, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Coltumn
Criginal Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [ColB & D) B&D
i stion Rescurce Codes Object Codes| (A} {C) (D} {E} (F}
. JENUES
1) Revenue Limit Scurces 801G-6029 0.00 0.00 0.00 ©0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Federal Revanue 8100-8299 0.00 9.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 .60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q0%
4) Other Local Ravenue B8600-8739 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5} TOTAL. REVENUES 0.00 0.060 0.00 0.90
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.09 0.80 4.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3989 Q.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 6.0 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4899 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Sarvices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5899 0.00 0.0 5971.60 .00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay E000-6999 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72989,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 £,600.00 6,600.90 {6,600.00) New
8) Other Oultgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 080 0.0%
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 12,571.00, 6,600,00
C. EXCESS [DEFICIENGY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 {12,571.00} (6,600.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
arfund Transfers
+f Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 Qa0 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 9.00 Q.00 oo 0.0%
2) Other SeurcesiUses
a} Sources £930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.0%
3} Contributions £§080-89%99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sohware - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals Ta Date Totals (ColB&D) gan.
Description Resource Codes Object Codes, {A) (B} {CY {D] (E} (F
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND N
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 {12,571 00} (6.600.00) )

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited g791 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 §,600.00 MNew
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 4.00 009 040 Q.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 8.00 5,600.00
d) Other Restatements 3795 Q.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) Q.00 0.00 6.600.00

2) Ending Batance, June 30 (E + F1le) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cemponents of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nenspendable

Revalving Cash 9711 0.Ca 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.80 0.08
All Others 9719 .00 0.00 .00
©) Legally Restrictad Balance 3740 a.00 0.00 ’ 0.00

c) Comamitted

Stabllizalion Arrangerents 9750 000 000 : 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 aaol - - : 0.00
d) Assigned D

Other Assignments ’ 97480 6.00 0.00 . - 0,00 |

@) Unassigned/Unappropriatad

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties o788 . 0.00 €.00

0.00°
Unassignaed/Unappiopriated Amount 780 0.00 000 |. L 0.00

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 04/18/2812) Page2 Printed: 11/30/2012 5:30 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 First Interim

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

46 70177 0200000

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 401
B %o Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Colunn
Crigiral Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB&D) B&D
~tion Resource Codes  Object Codes (A) {8} (C} {0} (E) {F)
J:_ AL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 2.60 0.0%
Other Faderal Revenug 3290 0.0¢ 280 Q.00 0Gg 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. FEDERAL REVENUE 000 0.00 0.00 aac 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Fass-Through Revenuas from State Sources 8587 0.06 .00 4.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Revenue 8580 0.00 000 0.0 q.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. GTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Communily Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject ta RL Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.Co 0.00 .00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 .00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 9.00 2.00 009 0.0%
interest 3660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Al Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Al Other Transfers In from All Others 8789 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.9%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ITOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Californiz Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reponing Software - 2012.2.0
Fite: fundi-d {Rev 04/18/2012) Page 3 Printed: 11/3012012 3:30 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40}
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D} BaD-
Description Resaurce Codes  Object Codes| {A) {B) {C} (D) (E} (Ff’ .
| ;
CLASSIFIED SALARIES S
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 G640 0.00 .00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators” Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical ang Office Salaries 2400 0.88 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Classitied Salaries 2800 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.0g .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5TRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and VWelfare Benefits 3401-3402 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployrment Insurance 3501-3502 000 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensatian 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 J.00 0.0%
QPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPERB, Active Emplayees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 .00 0.00 G.00 0.00 £5.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ] _ D,.GD. . C_J.OD 0.06 . 0.00 _ .0,00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES . .

Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 o 200 0.00 C 0.00 000 0,00

tdaterials and Supplies . 4300 .00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 . [
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
H TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 06.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
: Insurance 5400-5450 Q.00 .60 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
& Operalions and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Renwals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 . . 6.00 | 0.00 Q.00 ] . 0.00 '0.60 - 00%
Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund 5750 0.00 0.40¢ 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 5,871.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER QOPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 5,871.00 0.60 0.08 0.0%

California Dept of Edusation
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/12/2012) Paged Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 First Interim
Speciat Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects

46 70177 Q000000

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40|
‘ % Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Cofumn
Qriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Tatals [Col B & D) B&D
ipticn Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} [(=)] (C) {0} (E) {F)
AL QUTLAY
fand 6100 0.00 4.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 8170 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.04 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 ¢.00 0.0Q 0.00 0.00 Boo 0.0%
Boaks znd Media for New Schoct Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schaol Libranes 6300 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.08 G.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 [l 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 5500 0.00 0.00 000 000 als] 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 £.00 Q.0%
QTHER OUTGC {excluding Transfers of fndirect Costs)
Other Transters Qut
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schoals 7211 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.06 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Cther Transfers Qut to All Others 7299 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 3.00 0.00 322,00 322.00 {322.00) New
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 6.278.00 6,278.00 (8.278.00}) MNew
TOTAL, QTHER QUTGQ {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs} 0.00 0.00 5.800 00 £,600.00 {6,600.00) New
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.09 12,571.00 6,600.00
Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page b Printed: 11/3072012 130 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2012-13 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40i
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
. Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {CoiB & D) 8&0
Description Resource Codes Obiect Codes {a) (B) {C} {D) {E) (&
i !
INTERFUND TRANSFERS :
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General FundiCSSF 8912 Q.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Qther Authorized Interfund Transters In 8918 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7812 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund?
County School Facilities Fund 7613 Q.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta: Defesred Maintenance Fund 7815 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Autherized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-
Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Recrganized LEAS 8965 €.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Temn Debt Proceeds
Proceeds frem Certificates of Participation 8971 2.00 0.00 0.00 Q.a0 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 30.00 Q.00 0.00
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds £973 200 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 D7
All Gther Financing Sources 8o97g 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.0%
(¢} TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.20 0.00 2.00 0.00 00%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 Q.00 €.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributiens from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 000 0:00 0.00 0.00 -00%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS Cboy 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
ta-b+c-d+a 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev 04/16/2012}

Paged

Printed: 11/30/2042 1:30 FM



First Interim

Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Cutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40!
201213
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012} Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM






2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets Form 73l
Yo Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Qperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
‘ption Resource Cades _ Object Cedes (A} Bl (C} {D}) {E) {F]
~ENUES
1) Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8292 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.0%
3} Other State Revenue B300-8599 0.00 Q.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4y Other Loeal Revenue 8600-8798 2.500.60 2,500.00 586.32 2,500,080 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2.500.00 2.500.00 586.32 2.500.00
B. EXPENSES
1} Certificated Salaries 1000-199% 0.00 Q.00 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Sataries 2000-2098 Q.q0 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 D0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-2999 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.00 J.00 0.0%
4) Books and Suppiies 4000-499¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Qther Operating Expenses 5000-5989 3,000.00 3,000.00 Q.00 3,000.00 ¢.00 0.0%
8) Depreciation 6000-6899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of indiract 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Quige - Transfers of Indirect Cosls 7300-7308 0.00 0.00 0.00 0:.00 Q.00 0.0%
S TOTAL, EXPENSES 3,000.00 3.000.00 0.00 3,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY) {500.00) (500,00} £96.32 {500.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
terfund Translers
4) Transfers In B900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-762¢ 0.00 000 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-76%99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
3) Contributions £980-8999 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4} TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/19/2072) Page 1 Priated: 11/30/2012 1:30 PM



Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Foundaticn Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0G00000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets Form 73l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Cifference Celumn
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Date Totals {Col B & D) BaD
 Description Resource Codes  Object Codes; (A} (B} (€} (0] {E) {F "
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN v
NET POSITION (C + D4) {500.00} (500.00) 595.32 (500.00)
F.NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a} As of July 1- Unaudited 979 €3,1684.00 63.164.00 £8,314 .00 (4,850.00) 1.7%
b Audit Adjustrnents a7g3 0.00 0.00 .00 4.00 0.0%
<) As of July 1- Audited (F1z + F1b) 63,164 00 §3,164.00 58,314.00
d) Gther Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + Fid) 63,164.00 §3,164.G0 58,314.00
2) Ending Nel Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 652,664 00 62 664.00 57.814.00
Compenents of Ending Net Position
2) Net Invastment in Capital Assets g7e8 0.00 2.00 6.00
b) Restricted Net Pasition ara7 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Unvestricted Net Position grag 62,664.00 62 .664.00 57,814.00 }

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012,2.0
File: lundi-g [Rev 04/19/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

2012-13 First Interim
Faundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets Form 73l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
. Originzal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Jtion Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (8} (9] {E) (F)
< LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of EquipmentSupplies 86313 ¢.a0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.04 0.0%
Interest 8660 2,500.00 2,500.00 39632 2.500.00 a.q0 0.0%
Wet Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8862 0.0G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenua
All Gther tocal Revenue BESD G.co 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.0%
TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2.800.00 2,600.00 596.32 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%
TQTAL, REVENUES 2.560.00 2.500.00 598.32 2.500.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012} Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2012 120 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets Form 731
% Diff
Board Approvad Projected Year Difference Calumn
Original Budget Cperating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) Ba&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes [A} (B) {C) {8]] (E) (5" .“-
CERTIFICATED SALARIES K ’
Certiticated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 o0n 0.0%
Centificated Pupil Suppert Salaries 1200 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administralors” Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
GCther Certificated Salaries 1900 0.08 0.00 0.00 .00 0.a0 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.a0 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 2.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Suppert Salaries 2200 .00 .00 040 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adrinistratars’ Salaries 2300 0.00 g.a0 ¢.a0 0,00 G.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technicai and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 Q.00 o.ao 0.00 G.00 0.0%
Cther Classified Saiaries 2800 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.06 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.0%
FPERS 3201-3202 0.00 Q.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDlMedicare/Allernative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Unemploymeant Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 080 0.0%
Workers' Compensalion 3801-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
OPEB, Allocated 37013702 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 v l‘
OFEB, Aclive Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS Reduction 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefils 3901-3002 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Appraved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materiats 4100 .00 0.00 0G0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.a0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 £.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 £.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BCOKS AND SUPPLIES 35.00 G.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 £.00 6.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.09 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0%
Cperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improvements 5600
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 Q.00 0.00 8.0 0.00 "
Professional/Consulling Services and -
Operating Expenditures 5800 3,000.00 3,000.00 Q.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 3,000.00 3.000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-g {Rev 04/19/2012) Page 4 Prnted: 11/30/2612 1:30 PM



2012-13 First interim

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fundg 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets Form 73l
% Oiff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Criginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals [CalB&D) B&D
“ption Resource Codes  Object Codes (A} (B} {C} (D) (E} {F)
. SECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6800 _ g.aa 000 G.0g 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION a.4a0 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%

QOTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs)

All Other Transfers Qut to All Others 7298 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs) ago .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES ~ 3.008.00 3.000.00 0.00 3,000.00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 1N

Qther Authonized Interfund Transfers In 8919 Qa.a0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{2) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS [N 0.00 000 4.00 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SQURCES

Other Sources

Transters from Funds of LapsediReorganized LEAS 8985 0.00 Q.a0 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.9%
Al Other Financing Sources BI7Y 0.00 000 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{&) TOTAL. SQOURCES Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds fram Lapsed/Reorganized L EAs 7831 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.0%
Jther Financing Usas 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 Q.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions frem Unrestricted Revenues £980 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8950 6.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 .00 0.0%
(2) TOTAL_CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SQURCESMUSES
fa+c-d+re) 04 0.00 0.00 0.00

Califernia Dept of Education
BACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/20H2} Pege 5 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:30 Pt



Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Resource Description

First interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Exhihit: Restricted Net Position Detail

46 70177 0000000
Form 731

2012113
Projected Year Totals

Total, Restricted Net Position

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012)

Page 1

0.00

Printed: $1/30/2012 1:30 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 INTERIM REPORT 46 70177 Q000000
Sierra County AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
. ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAGE
’ REVENUE LIMIT ADA Board Approved P-2 REFORT ADA Projected DIFFERENCE DIFFERENCE
Original Budget Operating Budget | Projected Year Totals Year Totals {Col, D -8} {Col. E/B)
Description {A) (B) C) {D} (E] {F}
ELEMENTARY
1. General Education 254.43 254.43 226.00 254.43 0.00 0%
2. Special Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
HIGH SCHOOL
3. General Education 127,23 127.23 115.00 127.23 G.00 0%
4, Special Education Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0%
COUNTY SUPPLEMENT
5. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Speclal Education 0.00 ¢.Q0 9.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. TOTAL K-12 ADA 381.66 381.68 341.00 381.66 0.00 0%
8. ADA for Necessary Small
Schools also included
in lines 1§ - 4.

9. Regional Occupational
Centers/Programs (ROC/P)

CLASSES FOR ADULTS

10. Concurrently Enrolied
Secondary Students®

1

j—y

. Aduits Enrolled, State
sorticned™

12. Independent Study - (Sludents 21 years
or older and students 19 years or older
and not continuousty enralled since their
18tk birthday)*

13. TOTAL, CLASSES FOR ADULTS

e ey

e
- - &

14, Adults in Correclional
Facilities

15 ADA TOTALS
(Sum of lines 7, 9, 13, & 14)

.00

0.00

G.00 0.00 0.00 0%

SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL HOURS

16. Elementary*

17 High School*

18, TOTAL, SUPPLEMENTAL HOURS

Caiifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0
File: adai-d (Rev 05/29/2012)

Printed; 11/30/2012 1:31 PM

Page 1of 2



Sterra-Plumas Jeint Unlfied

First Interim
2012-13 INTERIM REPORT

46 70177 0000000

Sterra County AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA ESTIMATED REVENUE LIMIT ADA PERCENTAS
REVEMUE LIMIT ADA | Board Approved P-2 REPORT ADA Projected DIFFERENCE DIFFERENC - .
Original Budget QOperating Budget | Projected Year Totals Year Totals {Col.D-B) {Col.EiB} -

Description {A) (B} (C) {D) {E} {F)
COMMUNITY CAY SCHOOLS - Additional Funds

19. ELEMENTARY

2. bth & 6th Hour {ADA) - Mandatory
Expelled Pupils only 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 wgf&

b, Tth & 8th Hour Pupil Hours {Hours)*

20. HIGH SCHOOL
2. 5th & 6th Hour (ADA) - Mandatory
Expelted Pupils only
k. 7th & 8th Hour Pupil Hours (Hours)*

CHARTER SCHOOLS
21. Charter ADA funded thru the Block Grant
a. Charlers Sponscred by Unified
Digricid Y Resident (EG 47660)
{applicable only for unified districts
with Charter School General Purpose
Block Grant Offset recorded on line
30in Form RLI
b All Other Block Grant Funded Charters

22. Charter ADA funded thru the
Revenue Limit

23. TOTAL, CHARTER SCHOOLS ADA
{sum lines 21a, 21b, and 22)

24, SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONAL
HOURS”

Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0%

AL
BASIC AID "CHQICE"/COURT ORDERED VOLUNTARY PUPIL TRANSFER

25. Regular Elementary and High School
ADA (SB 937)

C.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

*ADA is no Jonger caliected as a result of flexibility provisions of SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Stalutes of 2003),

2014-15.

Califorpia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: adai-d (Rev 05/25/2012)

Page 2 of 2

as amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), currently in effect from 2008-09 thivuygh

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Wd LE'L ZL0Z/08/1L psluild Z 1o | ebed (Z102/90/90 ASY) 1USED 3|14
0'Z'2.07 - 2iemyog Buipcday [eIdueuls SOVS
uoneanpg Jo 1dag] ensoge)
SINIWLISNraY GNY SIVNHIDV
HE ‘ HSVYD SM1d ‘HSVYD DNIONT D
£8'25E'969'C C8'GE5 8LV E £8°0vE'¥C9 L 8/ 9L5 LR L0628 I2LE L¥ GiEOPP'E 0L 0F9'80L°C GE'CZGPYLE {3 + ¥) HSYD ONIONS '3
D0'ESL°L1E (00" LYy2'5%1) L0'vee’zes (62°801 982} or'15.21E) (89°'€92892) [CAEEEED [CATTE) {a+o5-49)
ISVIAHOAQ/ASYIHONI LIN '3
(00°000°2E) 000 {00°0ZeL) RG] (18°96€'9) AN EENEREAY 081207211 SNOILOVSNYHLE
193HS JONYIVE TVL0L
0166 Buues|s asuadsng
BliljE1adoucN
0070002+ 00’0 00000'F (Lo L2v'9) 0q'gk8' L 622581 {80°Z26'G6) {(sevez'oe) £4'682'Z5¢ S31.UT18vYIT 1YLeLans
(12°286'6) 11256'8 0536 S8NUSASY PaLRIa(]
Q00 098 SUE0T JUBLND
000 0196 spund J2ul0 o, eng
000004} Qo°co0'y (Lo Leye) 98°Gre' vl 62258’} (80°2€67G8) (1o'l0e'92) 969582V 6656-0056 a|geAed SIUNCIDY
EETTER
000 a00c 00'0B9'E (8r'9.2) G2 058 L0'D6G'6 956528 v /EB'08 B6£18'262 S138SV Wi01l8ns
oves g)PssY WalnD BUID
¥y 19L'LL oces salnjipuadxy pledeld
000 0zes $21018
90° /88 ¥E e LGT L oLes sSprng JaulC WoJ4 ang
00088°C Zg'eee SZ05b'8 100656 85°61L5'2Z8 A4 0Z'668'G91 6625-0026 3|qBAIB0aY SIUNOD0Y
{00 005} 000062 6616-L 118 Anses1] ul JON YSeD
[SEEET]
SNOILOVSNYHL L3FHS JONYIVE 'd
0000068y 00'000°56¢ £6'295°92k 9z'€e. 99t vO'SRE LS G5 ¥S0 5Ly £R'98E'L/E SLEP0'EsL SINAWISENGSIT TvLOL
6692-0€92 sas() Bunueuly JUIQ IIY
£6/85 28 829.-0094 NG S194SUBL} punpalu|
867270004 obBIng 1ByYIn
000 00'000'SZ 9z'1e5'E 8G°2CL'9L £9°G08'02 16102 6659-0008 Aeing |eyded
00°000°06 1 00°000'GE 00°000's 29°v00'LS 62752 GF1 91°559'6Z 8L rFPBEL £9'912'95 6565-0008 sI0IAIRG
00'000°S 00°000'5 00°000'G 1 LEL06'8 y1'68E'ee 80°19L'€E LE'E5EE (ge'agz’L) 5564-000F sa|ddng pue syoog
00'000°86 00°000'86 00°000'GEL $2°046'06 8/'895°€0) £1€61'66 L6'592'8E io'¢os'zy 566£-000€ swauag safaidwy
00000749 0G°000'£9 00'000'99 L6'890'59 20'165'69 ¥£'990'89 ¥ BES'ES 6.°009°CE §662-0008 Sele|eg PayISsE|D
00'000°59t 00 000’591 00'000'591 EERAED (AR 092.5'€01 0’ 59.'2¢ 0/°205'9¢ 8661-0001 SOUB|ES PSIEIIHS)
SLNIWASHNGS1ad "D
00°€5.'6LL 00'652'6YE 0oeLLzIz') 3¢ 0ZF 96 FAE Y4 FPLES0'8EL v 150 LS 24706851 S1dI323Y VL0L
5/68-0£68 sa0unog Bulsuelid Jayl0 iy
6269-0168 U} SJ9jSuBl] punyaly)
00°000°09 05198'2 TETYE' vy BRLYL L C9'GBE ¥ L err's 6628-0092 snuaaay 18I0 IBUIC
00 pPOFELL 00ZLL10L A ZAT G0'v29'T6 86°CFB'GSL 00 L7656 00°8L0'vF 5658-0089 anuenay 3elS BUID
00°£88°595 [T 11ZE6'6 6628-0018 anusAdy [BIBPI4
00046 G0°046 a0°'0/6 g8 FEB 19°800°L ST EED’L 08'989 ¥LGLS 6608-0808 SpUN- SNOAUEB|I2ISIN
00°000°0LL' L 6.08-0208 saxe | Ausdold
00'98%'6E 00416798 00’6052 00°LEE'PE 00'165'2 6108-0108 wawuooddy [edpupd
S32IN0S HWI 8NuaAdy
S1d13034 9
£8'8BEBIP T €8 0%E P29 9,915 148 ¢ AR RS 0L 0v9'80L°C FEEAR A 80'G09'68.L°E i HSYJ ONINNID3d 'Y
o o : e R : i ; ; AON NENENITE A REINEY
o e R : S i 4O HINOW IHL HONOYHL STVYNLOY
fienigaq Aenuep FEGBTERER] J3(UWBAON 1390120 aquialdag jsnbny Anp 9_:.0 ‘cmm._v . y28lq0
-.sa0uBleq
“Bupuuibeg
HSVYD Wio4 (1) 189 A 136pNg - 199USHIOAA MOYYSED Aunon eusig

Q000000 22104 8

LHOdTR W 1 €1-Z10Z
we o

par . NO[ SBlWN|g-BLBIS



Wd LEL ZL020S/LL T ud z¥ 2df (z' OO roY) lUseD t8fl4
R : EEE 02210z -2emyog . - 3y |EldUeUl] SOVS
- ueiewnpd Jo 1doq elureles

61'B69'5L9°E SLNIWLSNraY ANV STYNHIIY
HSV2 SN1d 'HSYD DNIONT '©
£
B FRERe : LF'ZR0089°E le'leg'vaat LE'66L'CL0Y £8'¥9.L'66E°C (3 +¥) HSVD ©ONIONT 4
(00°/€8'1L2S) (68'806'CE) 2251961 (FR'8F2'v2) (06'898"88¢E) SFFEPELD (00'8857962) a+o-9}
3EYIYIAD/ASYIHONI LIN '
85°0C6/2F 00°0 00 00°000'8%1 000 (25196 8) Q0EGL ¥ SNOILOVSNYAL
1H3HS FONYIVE TVY.LOL
00'0 0166 Bupes|n asuadsng
BunersdouaR
{ze'aee'ze) 000 000 000 000 G0000'2) 000 SALLITGYIT IYLOLENS
{21°ze6'6) 0596 sonuanay pauaeQ
0oc 096 SUE07 JusIINy
000 L6 spund s ol ang
{{ag500'eL) 0000’8t 6666-0066 ajqeAed SHUNO22Y
] sailqer
1|92 ZBBPYE 00'0 D00 00°000°8¥ | 000 89'BE0'6 00'Esk'y S13SSV TVLO1ans
Bl OE SJASSY USAUNY) JBY0
20070 0EE6 salnypuadx] pledalq
s loee 0ZE6 $210)5
HERNTCT 00'000°8+3 0it8 spun 4 sy weld ang
0Z°$68'291 2 '8E0'8 D0ESL'y 66Z6-0028 BGBAIBDAY SJUNOSOY
{66 00g) 66151116 funsealj ul lIoN Ysen
S1a8%y
PP SRR SNOILOVSNYYL LIIHS ONYTIvE 'Q
00'LbT'GLY'S AR A 00°0 08 222 VS 18252'929 00000516 00000 0LY 00°0000LF SINIWASHNESId TV1O0L
000 6694-0£92 sasn Bupuell ;B0 IV
0o'L8zZ'8s 00'1L87'84 ] [OELLSY 6294-0084 NQ SIBJSUBI] pURHSIU|
00'7LL79L 00¥Li'g) 00'vLL'9L 66%.-000L oBng Jay0
00€80'GLZ 00°€80'6L2 GE ¥66'ZhL 000 000 000 000 6659-0009 Aeino [ended
00'608°1L8E"L 006087188} GBZLE LI 0000005 L 00°000'051 00°000'64 00°000'G2 6665-0005 savInes
00'Z02°Ehi Lb'Z09°Sh ) 00°0%Y'9 00'000'5E 00°000°G 00°000°5 666t-000% salddng pue s300g
00°860'Z8L°L 00°8G0'ZEL'L £€°L60'9Z 00°000'88 0000026 00°000°86 666£-000¢ siijeueq esfojdwz
00 ¥8R'TeL 00'788'29L SG9'8S0LL 00°060'L9 00°000°28 00000°£9 6662-0002 SSUBES PARSSED
00°0GL'vPL'L 00054 bPL'L 9L54L'P0Z 00°000'591 00’000 'sal 00'000°594 B66L-0001 SAUR|ES PRIBIYILDD
SLNIWISHNGSIa D
00'y0F €56+ 00 P0F'ESE ¥ 000 Z0°SPe'60T 18°C00 PG 00°ZEl'9ZL 00°96£°Z60'L 00652801 §1<130349 VL0l
w00 000 6.68-0€68 sa0unog Buipusuld JBUID I
000 000 6Z68-0168 Ul s4aysuBl] punpiajul
00 Ov. vEl 00 9r/ bBL 95°Z9%'69 6628-0098 anuansy (8207 BYKD
007 /1Y 280°L 00 LLbZ80°L Z0 18662 0000062 00000°06 00282001 00'608°98 6658-00£8 anuaney SIBIS JBYID
00714898 00°ZL2'89¢ 6LLESTY 00Z2L'se 00FrLD 00'0EL"L 8628-0018 anuanay |elspa
00°ZL6°04 00°Z46'0L Z97iB 00048 00'046 00'046 £608-0808 SpUN4 SNOBLE)ass|Iy
00'GOSBLZT 00°005'812°2 00°006'¢L 00°000'08 00000586 5.08-0208 . soxe| Apadold
00 LS0°SLL 00°260'CLL 00'295'99¢ co'stl'ole 00'06L'6L §108-0L08 wawuoioddy [edpund
S20IN0S HWET SNUSASY
SLd|303u '8
1£'lee'vRe’e LE'B6L'EL0'Y £R'FOLBEE S PERABEEEES HSYD ONINNIDIE 'V
AON (OB LAUOHN JoIu=)
i : : : i 40 HLNOW IHL HENOYHL SIWNLIY
135ang sjuswisnpy S|enlaoy jndy JEEIG T
HSYD WO {1} JeaA 10Bpng - 198USHIOA MO)ILSED AlUnoD 2LSIS
0000000 LLLOL 9% 1U0d3Iy WIKMILNE E1-¢L02 PAYIU WION SEWN|S-BURIS

wiB| 384




Wd LE L 2102/0E/ L PRlUY -

zZ 1o | abeq

(2102/90/90 A8Y) 1yseD 'ad

0'Z 2108 - atemyog Buueday [epueuld SOVS

UoNEINPT JO 1dag elLIoNen

SLNIWLSAray ANy STYNyIIvY
. : . I i HSYD 8N1d 'HSVD SNIONT "D
LY ZR0089°E LY'E80°099°C L7'Z80°099°C [r'280°090°C 1P 700'099°E LY ER0099'E LP'2e0'099 '€ L¥Z80°099°E (3 + ) HSYD ONIONT 5
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 a+o0-9
I 3SYAUDIA/ISYIHONI LIN '3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOILOYSNYHL
133HS IONYIVE TWLOL
0L66 Buueals) ssuadsng
BUTEISa0UoN
oo 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 SILNDYIT IVLOLENS
0596 SANUIAGY paLBRg
ov96 SURCT UALND
0196 spund Jayio oL ang
B 6656-0056 siqeARd SIUNOIDY
EENTEN
00 noo 00’0 000 000 oo 000 000 000 S138SY VLOLENS
123 Sjessy LN BUYID
0ces saInypuadx preds.d
02£6 $2.0IS
0l€6 spun4 JayIo Wol ang
6626-0026 S|qRAI808Y SHUNDIOY
661671118 Anseal | up oN USED
BEESY
SNOILOVSNYYL L33HS 3ONVIVE ‘0
000 000 000 [ 000 000 000 000 SLNIW3SHNISIa TW.L0L
66020894 5850 Buoueuld IS0 |1V
62S4-009L NG SJaJSURI] pUNKEU|
66¥2-000L ofING LU
6659-0009 Aepngy enden
6665-0008 $30IAIR5
666¥-000F saiddng pue s)oog
666£-000€ sjysuag aakodug
6662-C00Z SOUBIRS PEYISSED
6661-0001 $S2UBRS pRIeINNDD
SLININWISHNESIA D
g0 oeo 000 000 0o [) 000 000 S1di30ad 1¥L10L
6.68-0268 saounog Budueud JaUi0 IV
BZBE-01L68 | S:3ySUBI| PUNpSY
56.8-0098 anuaAay 2007 8yl
666B-00E8 anusasy 3e1S 1BsYn
66Z8-0018 enuaaay |BIsped
6608-0808 Spun.| SNOUE|ISISIA
6408-0Z08 soxe; fuadold
6108-0108 Juawuooddy [2didulle
$82UN0S JWIT SNUAADY
51413034 4
/¥ 807099 Lr'80'099°C L 2B0099°C 14F°280°089E IP280°099°€ L¥'Z80'099C L¥'Z2807099'E 1P 280099 : HSYD ONINNIDEE 'Y
S i : o T AON HEN N O PEITEN
St : 40 HLNOW JHE HONOYHL STYNLOY
Aenigay Menuer lagquiadaq FEGTIELNTY] 1300120 laquaydag 1shbny (AILO 19%) 123100
saoue|eg
| Buifeg
HSWD Wit (Z} i2a A 18BpNg - 12~ SYI0AA MO|JUSED - funog eualg

0000000 £410.

180439 W'
wa,

£l-glog

E|

payun i BT TEECITET



Wd lELzhoz  paluid g d (zloz/o0 * -, ") Jused a)d
S 07710z - lemyos Buoe. - URUIY SOVS
o LOILBONDT 4. {120 BRUONIED

1ZPZ80°089°E SINIWLSNray ANV STVNHOOY
HSVD SN1d 'HSYD ONIONT D
B N : : 1%'¢80°089'E {3+ V) HSYD ONIONT
on'o 000 ’ 000 oo 00’0 0070 00°0 a+2-8
: 3SYIYII/ASYIHINI LAN '3
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 SNOLLOYSNYHL
133HS JONYIVE TvLOL
;|o0'D 0156 Buires| esuadsng
i BURBISTGUON
000 oo 000 000 000 000 000 : SALTIGVIT IYLOLENS
mHooo 0596 SaNUAA3Y paualeq
009 0ros SUBQT IUBHND
oo'c 0146 spun4 Jeylo 0 ang
000 56$6-0056 ajqefed SIUNOIoY
Seniiqert
000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 $13I5SY TV.LOLans
ao'0 j9)257] SELEAVATIEYE (T WETT )
000 0EEs saINIpusdxz predald
000 0786 SBICIS
000 0126 SpUN4 Jayi woz4 ang
000 8626-0026 3|geAialday SjUN0adYy
000 BBLE-LLIB Anseai] ul JON YseD
e
SNOILDVYSNVHL L33HS JINVIYE 'd
000 00°0 000 00’0 000 000 00’0 SLN3IW3ISERESIJ TV.LOL
000 669L-0€8L soasn Bupueuld RUIO 1Y
000 629/-0082 NG SIRJSUBIL PUNLISTY
000 BGYL-000L oBing JaulQ
000 6659-00G9 Aepng jended
000 66649-0008 S20NBG
000 665F-000F $3y|ddng pue §yoog
000 666£-0008 s)jeusg asfoldwia
000 6662-000Z salejes payIsselD
000 666000} salBES PAIBSUILED
SLNIWISHNESI D
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 00’0 RIEERER RN
000 6468-0268 sa0in0g Bupueuls 1Buwo IV
00 6268-0168 U] slajsues ] bunpsjut
000 6648-0008 snusAsy |80 1BLYO
a0 6655-008 anUBASY BIBIS I1BUIO
000 5629-0018 anuaAaY 12I5paY
ac'o . 6608-0808 Spund snosug||2osiy
oc'o 6/£08-0208 saxe} Apadold
000 5108-0L08 JswLocddy [ediound
SBIINOS JLIT SNUaAY
S1d13034 '9
1¥'280'099' [¥Z86'099°C Ly'e80088'e L¥'Z80'099°E : HSYO ONINNIS3S ¥
: ADN (BN UG 1oris)
b S i i ; 0O HINQW IHL HONOYHL ST¥NLOY
139an4d w101 sjuawisnlpy S|ENIDOY Fep walgo
HSWD wiod {z) 123 ) 180pNYg - 199USHIOAA MOBUSED Auncs eusIg
0000000 L4102 OF 1H0d3Y WIF3LNE £1-2102 poyIUN IUIOF SEWN|d-BUBIS

WS IS




First interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REFPORT 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2012-13 Form C!

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. {Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130}

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a reguiar or autherized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. {(Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date; Dec. 11, 2012 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION GF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, 1 certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financia! obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

X QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years,

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the rernainder of the current fiscal year ar for the
subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information en the interim report:

Name: Rose Asquith Telephone: 530-994-1044

Title: Business Manager E-mail: rasguith@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CS31). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additicnal fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subseqguent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ¢i {Rev 02/22/2012) Page 10f3 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified
Sierra County

First Imterim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2012-13

46 70177 0000000
Form CI

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued}

Not | ;
Met Met . -

2 Enroliment

Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.

3 ADA 1o Enrollment

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios.

4 Revenue Limit

Projected revenue limit for any of the current or two subsequant fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.

5 Salaries and Benefits

Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years,

Ba Other Revenues

Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more
than five percent since budget adoption.

6b Other Expenditures

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption.

Ta Deferred Maintenance

SBX3 4 (Chapter 12, Statutes of 2009), as amended by SB 70
{Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement
for Deferred Maintenance from 2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore,
this item has been inactivated for that period.

b Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account

If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account

nia
{i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
51 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or cantingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
52 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
53 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S84 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legisiation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ci {Rev 02/22/2012)

Page2of 3

Printed: 1%/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2012-13 Form Gl
[
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued} No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multivear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
« Ifyes, have znnual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's {2011-12) annual X
payment?
« I yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a | Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Qther than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPES
fiabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ |f yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? X
58 Status of Labor Agreements|  As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettied for:
+  Certificated? (Section S8A, Line tb) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
«  Management/supervisor/confidentiat? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisicns Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) nfa
« Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) nfa
89 Status of Cther Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Contral X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
Ad New Charter Schools Are any new charter schoals operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prier or current fiscal X
Enroflment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projecied state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
| Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ci {(Rev 02/22/2012)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



R




First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 Projected Year Totals 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

.11 - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

_lfornia's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attriputable to the general administrative offices. The ,
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pooi is standardized and automated ’
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3899 except 3701-3702)
{Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 20C0} 186,190.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the casts, if any, of general administrative positions perfoerming services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payrell, in functions 7200-7700, goals 000C and $00C, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide ihe titie, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting decumentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salarigs and benefits paid through payroll {Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-699%, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400C; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 3000) 3,310,673.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines Ab and A6) 562%

t 1l - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs asscciated with the separation in addition
tc the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
ar mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowabie as indirect costs, State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federa or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnermal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
amployment earlier than they normally weuld have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement inceniives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormat or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs {optional)
Enter any niormal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federai programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource {0000-1898} in funds G1, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormail or Mass Separation Costs (required}
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 96,380.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 1 0of 3 Printed; 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 QCO0CQ0
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
\
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation {(Funds 01, 09, and 82, unless indicated otherwise) i
A. Indirect Costs ' . ‘
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals |
(Functions 7200-7600C, objects 1000-5999, minus Ling B9} 395,143.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or spacific goals i
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5995, minus Line B10) 138,637.00 \
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit {Function 7190, resources 0000-1599, i
goals 0000 and 2000, objects 5000-5899) 12.000.00 |
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations {Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 2000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line €) 41,964 60
8. Facilities Rents and Leases {portion relating to genera! administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1899, objects 1000-5899 except 5100, times Part !, Line C) 146.12
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs- f
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Ling A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part il, Line B) 96,380.00
8. Total Indiract Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 491,510.72 |
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part tV, Line F) 0.00
10.  Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line AQ) 491,510.72
B. Base Costs . i
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1998, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 2,264,403.00 |
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-299%, objects $000-5899 except 5100) 603,125.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3899, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) 108,172.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4959, objects 1000-5999 except 5100} 71,302.00
5 Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5989 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) Q..
7. Board and Superiniendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, :
minus Part lll, Line A4) 179,763.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part [II, Ling A3) 0.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5899; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, alt goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5299) 39,811.00
10.  Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resaurces or specific goais only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1998, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5998) ' 10,415.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion refating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-589% except 5100, minus Part Il Line A5) 704,736.40
12, Facilities Rents and Leases {all except portion relating to general administrative offices) :
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5929 except 5100, minus Part |1l, Line A6) 2,453.88
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part If, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 96,380.00
14.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6998, 8100-8400, and 8700, cbjects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15, Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 81090-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6989, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 165,281.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5899 except 5100) (.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 4,245,842.28
C. Straight indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For informatiot only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
. {Line A8 divided by Line B18) 11.58%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2013-14 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18) 11.58%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/15/2012) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 Projected Year Totais
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

48 70177 0000000
Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

- carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 1

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the

approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustmant is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs frem programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part I, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s}
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Partll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (13.37%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Par |1, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (13.37%) times Part Il Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program {5%) times Part ill, Line B18}); zero if positive

Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary propased approved rate (Part lIl, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation:

Opticn 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Iil, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to cne or more future years:

QOption 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Il Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Opticn 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

49151072

45,105.69

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

not applicable

not applicable

not applicabie

0.60

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr {Rev 02/15/2012}) Page 3 0of 3

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2011-12 Estimated Actuals

46 70177 0000000
Sierra County

Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 13.37%
Highest rate used in any program: 5.00%

Eligible Expenditures

{Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3550 2,882.00 144.00 5.00%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



2012-13 First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multivear Projections Form MY Pl
Unrestricted

Projected Year ®a %
Totais Chunge 2013-14 Change 2014-13
Qbject {Form 811} {Cols. C-A'A) Projecnion {Cols. E-C-C} Projection

Description Codes tA) {B) (C) (D) (k)

(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E:
curtent year - Column A - is extracted except line Al
A, REVENUES AND QTHER FINANCING SOURCES

i. Revenue Limit Sources 80 10-3099 3.002,329.00 .
a Base Revenue Limit per ADA (Form RLIL fine 4. [D 0024} - 7.0%8.71 2.28% 7.260.71 2.36% 7.446.71
b AB 851 Add-on {Meals. BTS, Speeial Adi) (Forns RLE Tine 5ho 12 0719) 12.86 2.02% 13.12 23594 1342
¢. Revenue Limit ADA (Form RLIL line 3¢ 1D 0033) 22604 1.02% 228.35 0.76% . 230.08
d. Total Base Revenue Limit ([Line Ala plus ATb] times Alc) (1D 9034, 0724 160749928 3.33% 1.660.979.08 3.34% 1716476 71
¢. Otler Revenue Limit {Form RLL lines 6 thru 14) . 2.217.041.00 -17.04%6: 1.839.330.00 -4 43% 1.737.796.00
f Total Revenue Limit Subject to Deficit {Sum lines Ald plus Ale. 1D 0032) 3.824.540.28 -8.48% 3.300.309.08 .73% 3473432271
¢. Deficit Factor {Form RLL line 16) 077728 0.00% 077728 0.00% 0.77728
h. Delicited Revenue Limit (Line Al tmes line Alg) (1D 0284) 2.972.7538.67 -8.48% 2.720720.24 -0.75% 2.700.443.85
1. Plus: Other Adjustments (e.g.. basic aid. charter schoels
object 8013, prior vear adjustments objects 8019 and 8099) 0.00% 0.00%
i Revenue Limit Transfers {Objects 8091 and 8097) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00
k. Other Adjustments (Form RLI lines 18 thru 20 and line 41) 39.790.00 17.49% 35.000.00 0.00% 35.000.00
1. Total Reverue Limit Sources (Sum lines Alh dwa ATk)
{Must equal line A1) _3.002528.67 -8.22% 2.755.720.24 -0.74% 2.735.443.83
2. Federal Revenues S100-8299 525.082.00 -100.00% .00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues B300-8599 o 563.630.00 -3.53% 540.000.00 0.00% 340.000.00
4. Other Local Revenues BOOO-8799 157.929.00 1.31% 160.000.00 0.63% 161.000.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers in 8900-8929 000 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8%79 . 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 {211.456.00) -30.30% (146,970.00) 39.25% {204.659.00)
6. Total {Swn lings All thru A3) 4,039,723.67 -18.09% 3.308.750.24 -2.33% 3.231.784.83
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES > ' : '
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 1.653,285.00 1.586,285.00
b. Step & Column Adjustinent 5.000.0¢ 5,000.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustiment
d. Other Adjustments (72.000.00

e. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 1,653.285.00 -4.05% 1,586,285.00 0.32% 1.391,285.00
2. Classified Salaries : :

a. Base Salaries 709,440.00 632.440.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 5.000.00 5.000.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment :
d. Other Adjustments {32 000.00)
e, Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 709.440.00 -10.83% 632 440.00 0.79% 637,440.00
3. Employee Benefits 20003999 1,082,068.00 -12.10% 951.157.00 0.93% 960.000.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-499% 119.496.00 -28.15% 85857.00 -4.49% 82,000.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-3999 710.032.00 3.49% 749.000.00 0.13% 758.000.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 21508300 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indircct Costs) 7100-7299. 7400-749 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outge - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 {144.00} 4.17% (150.00) 0.00% {§50.00)
9. Other Financing Uses |
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 78.281.00 20.000.00 20.000.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) L . 8 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines Bl thru B10) 4 56734100 -11.89% 4.024.589.00 4.040.575.00
C. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) {327.817.33) : (715.838.76) {808,790.17)
D. FUND BALANCE :
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form O11, line T'le) 3,526,822.00 |- 2,999.004.67 2.283.165.91
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum ees C and 21) 2,999,004.67 § 2,283,163.91 1.474.375.74

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719

b. Restricted 9740

¢. Committed

2,900.00 §

__2.900.00 __2,900.00

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 415,333.00 218,000.00 218,000.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 542,261.00 512.012.00 515,273.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,038,511.00 1,550,253.91 738,202,274
{. Tota} Components of Ending Fund Balance
l (Line D3f mnst agree with line DZ) 2,999,005.00 2,283.1653.91 1.474,375,74

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/27/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Irterim

General Fund

48 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year g L%
Totuats Change 201314 Change 20t4-13
Ohject (Form O1[} {Cols. C-A‘A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projecrion
Descripiion Codes () 1B) %] (D} (E) .
E AVAILABLE RESERVES i .
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9730 0.00
b. Rescrve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 342.261.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2.038.511.00
[Enter other reserve prajections in Coluimns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2: current year - Column A - is extracted)
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 173 :
a. Stabilization Arrangements G750 0.00 |-
. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 49789 .00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 9.00 |
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru F2c) 2.580.772.00 | i

F.ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Cuide,

Less 1.0 FTE Certificated and 1.5 classified FTE, in addition te not filling sowe stipend posttions.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment. the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further. please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustiments
projected in lines Bld. B2d. and B10. For additional information. please refer 1o the Budger Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/27/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % 2
Totals Chanue 2003-14 Change 2084-13
Object (Form 01 (Cals, C-A-) Projection (Cols. E-CC) Prajection
Mescriplion Codes L) (13) 1) 23] ()
iter projections lor subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E:
cwrent vear - Columi A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Limit Sowrces 8010-3099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.08% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 51008299 | 143.630.00 337% 138.500.00 0.00%] 138 50000
3. Other Stare Revenues 8300-859% 321.777.60 -0.34% 520.000.00 -0.38% 318.000.00
4, Other Local Revenues 3600-8799 36.817.00 -34.81% 24.000.00 0.00% 24.000.00
3. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 _boo 0.00% £.00 0.00% .00
x. Other Sources 8930-8979 - 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%; . 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 211.456.00 -30.30% 14697000 39.23% 204.639.00
G, Total {Sum lines Al thru AS) 913.680.00 -9.22% 829.470.00 6.71% 883.159.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES g o s
1. Certilicated Salunes
a. Base Salaries 9) 463,00 92.965 .00
b. Step & Colunm Adjustment 1.500.00 | 1.500.00
¢. Cost-ol-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments o
e. Total Certificated Salaries {Sumn kines Bla thru Bid) 1000-1999 91.:4635.00 1.04% 92.965 .00 94.463.00
2 Classified Sajaries EO o
a. Base Salaries 53,444.00 54.144.00
b. Step & Column Adjustmient 700.00 400.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments i et S ]
&. Taotal Classificd Salarics (Sum lmes B2a thru B2d) 2000-2099 33444 00 1.31% 34,144 .00 54,544 00
3. Employee Benefuts 3000-3999 49 950.00 0.02% 50.000.00 50,000.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 24 106.00 -33.63% 16.000.00 16,000.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3000-5999 671,777.00 0.26% 670.000.00 670.000.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6499 6.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00
7. Other Qutgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 16.774.00 -100.00% 0.06 0.00
8. Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indircct Costs 7300-7399 144.00 4.17% 150.00 150.00
9. Other Financing Uses
4. Transfers Cut 7600-7629 - 0.00 0.00% 090 0.00
b. Other Uses T630-7699 0.00% 0.00 0.00
10 Other Adjustments {Explain in Ssction F betow) : : ; i 0.C0 0.00
11, Total {Sumlines B thru B19) 907.700.00 -2.69% §83.259.00 0.22% $85.159.00
C. NET INCREASE {(DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE : -
{Line A6 minus line B11) 5.980.00 (33.789.00) 0,00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fie) e 47,809.00 53,789.00 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sun lines C and D1) 53.789.00 0.00 8.0n
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonm 011}
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 [
b. Restricted 9740 53.789.00
c. Committed
I Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Conumitinents 9760
d. Assigned 9780
& Unassigned/Unappropriatad
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agreg with line D7) 53,789.00 0,00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 02/16/2012) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projecied Year o *y
Totals Change 200314 Change 20314-15
Obicer {Form &11) {Cols, C-AFA) Projection (Cols. E-C:C) Projection
Description Codes {A} (B) {(Cy (D) {E} A
F. AVAILABLE RESERVES : 5 : s
L. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arangements 9730
b. Reserve for Economie Uneertaintics 9789
¢. Unasstgned:Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve prozections in Column A, and other reserve
projections i Columns C and E for subsequent yvears | and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Quday (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Amrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢ Unassianed/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Availghle Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru EX¢)

FoASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment. the assumptions vsed (0 deiermine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected w lines Bld, B2d. and 310, For additional information. please refer (o the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2612.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

46 70177 Q000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year %y %
Totals Change 204314 Change 2014-13
Object {(Form G11) (Cols. C-A73) Projection {Cols. E-C-C) Projecuon
Description Codes (\) (B3} (C) {D) (k)
ver projectioas for subsequent vears | and 2 m Colunms C and £
cwrrent year - Column A - is extracred)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Liznt Sources 8010-80699 A.002.529.00 -§.22% 235572024 -0.74% 273544383
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 668.712.00 -79.20% 138.500.00 $.00% 138.300.00
3. Other State Revenues §300-8599 1.087.417.08 -2.52% 1,060,000 00 -0.19% 1.038.000.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 19:.746.00 -5.52% 184.000.00 0.34% 185.000.00
3. Other Financing Sourecs
a. Transfers [n 8900-8929 0.00 1 0.08% 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00
b, Other Sources 89308979 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00 | 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-899% .00 0.00% .08 0.00% 0.00
6. Total {Sum lines Al thru A3) 4.953.403.67 -16.40% 138.220.24 -0.51% 4.116.943.83
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES R | L :
1. Certificaled Salaries il
a. Base Salarics 1.744.750.00 |- 1.679.230.00
b. Step & Column Adfustment 650000 |7 6.500.060
¢. Cost-ol-Living Adjustment 0.00 o 0.00
. Other Adjusuments _ . - {72.000.00)] j . 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salaries {Sum lines Blathru Bld) 1000-199% 1.744.750.00 -3.73% 1.679.230.00 0.39% 1.683.750.00
2. Classified Salaries S e ‘ . i
a. Base Salarics 762,884,400 ¢ 686.584 00
b Step & Colurmm Adjustment 5.700,00 3.400.60
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments ; P e (82,000.00 i (.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d} 2000-2999 762 884.00 -10.00% 686,584.00 0.79% 691,984.00
3. Employee Benefits 30003999 1,132.038.00 -11.56% 1.001.157.00 0.88% 1.010,000.00
4. Books and Suppites 4000-499% 143.602.00 -29.07% 101,857.00 -3.79% 48.000.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,381,809.00 2.69% 1,419,000.00 0.07% 1.420,000.00
&. Capital Cutlay 6000-6599 215.083.00 -100.00% .00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo {excluding Translers of Indirect Costs) T100-729%. 7400-7494 16,774.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Ourgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7359 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Firancing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 78.281.00 0.06% 20,000.00 20,000.00
b. Other Uses T630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00
). Other Adiustments i : 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Swn lines Bl thru B10) 5.475.241.00 -10.36% 4.907.848.00 4.925.734 00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE)} IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) (521.837.33 (769.627.76) (808,790.17}
D FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, hne Fle) 3.374.631.00 3.052,793.67 2.283.165.91
2. Ending Fund Balance {Sum lines C and 1) 3,052.793.67 2.283,16591 1.474.375.74
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 2.900.00 2.900.00 2.906.00
. Restricted 9740 53.789.00 0.00 060
¢ Committed
i, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitiments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assipned 9780 415.333.00 218,000.00 218.000.00
e. Unassigned/Unapproprialed
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 542,261.00 312,012.00 515.275.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropnated Q790 2,038,511.00 1,550,253.91 738,202.74
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3eF must agree with line D2) 3,052,794.00 | 2,283,165.91 1474 37574

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0
File: mypi {Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2012-13 First Interim
Generat Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multivear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year %o %o
Totals Change 208344 Change 2014-15
Object {Form 011) {Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
%ﬁ:riplion Codes {A) {B) () {)) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted} s R ’\
I General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9756 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 542.261.00 315.273.00
c. Linassigned/Unappropriated 9790 2,038.513.00 738.202.74
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Nepative resources 2000-9999) (Enter projections) 97572 6.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 1 7)
a. Stabilrzation Arrangements 9730 .00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economnic Lincertainties 5789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Tetal Available Reserves - by Amowit (Sum lines E| thry E2b) 2.380.772.00 206226391 1.253.4735.74
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 47.14% 42.02% %
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES P '
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For distiicrs that serve as the administrative unit (AU ofa
special education locul plan area (SELPA):
4. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve caleulation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

eduncation pass-through funds:
I Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 19, resouwrces 3300-3499 and 6300-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223. enter projections for
subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA

Used to detetimine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

[

{Colun A: Form Al Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines 1-4 and 22; enter projections)

w

Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

¢. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Line F3a plus ling F3b)

d. Reserve Srandard Percentage Level

{Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details}
e. Reserve Standard - By Percens {Lin¢ F3¢ times Fid)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form O1CSI, Criterion 10 for calcularion details)
£ Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F31)

h. Available Reserves (Line £3) Meel Reserve Standard (Line F3y)

341.00

5.475.241.00 |

0.00 |/

333.00

4,907,848.00

0.00

5.475.241.00 |;

4.907,848.00

4%

219.009.64

196,313.92

61,000.00

61,000.00

332.00

4,925.734.00 |
0.00

4.925,734.00

4%
197.029.36

YES

219.009 64 |-

196.313.92

61,000.60
197.029.36

YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
Fie: mypi (Rev 02/16/2012)

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:31 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 First tnterim

Fund 35: County School Facilities Fund
Multiyear Frojections
Unrestricted/Resiricted

46 70177 0000000
Form MYPI0O:35

T I
Projected Year %o Change 20105313 %o Change 20413
Oljevt Forals {(Cols. C-A-A) Projection 1Cals. BV Projection
Description Codes A} {BY (8] (D) {E)
‘Enter projections for subsequent yvears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E:
cwrent vear - Columin A - 15 extracted)
AREV ES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. Revenue Lt Sourees 3010-8099 0.00 0.00% Q.00% _
2. Federal Revenues 3100-8299 u.00 0.00% 0.00%:
3. Odher Stare Revenues 8300-8399 0.00 0.00%. 648.919.00 -180.00%
4. Other Logal Revenues 8600-8799 0.00 0.00% U.00%
5. Other Financing Sources
o Transfers In 2900-8929 0on ) 0.00% 8.00% o
b Other Sowrces 8930-3979 0.00 1.00% 0.00%.
¢. Congriburions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru AS) 0.00 0.00% 648.919 .00 -100.00% .00
B ENPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(. Certificated Salares 1000-1999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%%
2. Classified Salarfes 2000-299% 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
3. Emplovee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.000% {.00%
3. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 3000-5999 (.00 0.00% 0.00%
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6399 £40.0006.00 -100.00% 0.00%
7. Other Qutgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) T100-7299. 7400-749¢ 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
8. Other Cureo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.06 ¢.00% 0.00%
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 __uoo 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments {Explain in Section E below) ST - 3 " T
11. Total {Sum lings Bl thiu B10} 140.000.00 -100.00% (.00 3.00% 0.00
€. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE el :
{Line A6 minus line B11} {140.000.00) 648.919.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE : .
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 (42,661,001 . (182.661.00) 466,258 00
3. Ending Fund Balance {Sum lines C and D1} (182.661 .00y 466.238.00 466,258.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance -
7. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 o
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
c. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 4730 o 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 5.00 |
d Assigmed 9780 0.00 [
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
I. Reserve for Economic Uncertamnties 9789 0.00 : . i
2. Unassizned/Unappropriated 9790 {182.661.00) 460.258.00 466.258.00
I. Totat Components of Ending Fund Balance - ;
{Line D31 inust agree with Line D2) (182.661.00) .. 46623800 466.238.00
E. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or an a separate attachinent the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and second subsequent fiscal years.
AT THE SAB OCTOBER 24. 2012, BOARD MEETINCG, THE SAB BOARD APFROVED SPIUSD LOYALTON HIGH SCHOOL CONCEPTUAL FACILITY HARDSHIP PROJECT IN
THE AMOUNT OF $1,081,532. THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL HARDSHIP IS SCHEDULEDR TQ BE VOTED ON AT THE FEBRUARY 27. 2013, SAB. BY SPJUSD BOARD OF
TRUSTEE APPROVED RESOLUTION, THE GENERAL FUND) IS LOANING THE STATE FACILITY FUND TO COVER THE COST FOR THE MOLD ABATEMENT AND
MONITORING UNTIL FUTURE PROJECT FUNDING 1S KNOWN, SPIUSD 1S PLANNING TO START CONSTRUCTION LATE 2013 SPRING.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: mypio (Rev 04/02/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM






Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

First Interim

2012-13 Projected Year Totals

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Funds 01, 09, and §2 2012-13
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 5475241.00
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5989, except
3355 and 3385) Al Al 1000-7899 176,275.00
C. Less state and local expendituras not altowed for MOE:
{All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1000-7999
) ) except
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 3801-3802 0.00
. Allexcept | All except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 215,083.00
5400-5450,
. 5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 8200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 78,281.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
Ali except | 1000-7999
5000-59¢9, except
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-6999 | 3801-3802 153,278.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00
9. PERS Reduction Al All 3801-3802 9,749.00
10. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manuatly ertered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expendilures in fines B, C1-C9, D1, or
D2.
11. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C10} 456,391.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{Funds 13 and 61} (If negative, then zero) Alf All 8000-8699 78,281.00
] . o Manuzally entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities i in li
E. Total expenditures before adjustments
{Line A minus lines B and C11, plus lines D1 and D2) 4,920,856.00
F. Charter school expenditure adjustments (From Section V) 0.00
IG. Total expenditures subject to MOE (Line E plus Line F) 4,920,856.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Siarra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
201213
Annual ADA/S

Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA _ . Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance .

(Form Al, Celumn C, lines 1 - 4, plus lines 23 and 25)*
B. Supplemental Instructional Hours converted to ADA

(Form Al, Column C, Lines 18 and 24 - Currently not

collected due to flexibility provisicns of SBX3 4 as amended

by SB 70)*
C. Total ADA hefore adjustments {Lines A plus B) 353.24
D. Charter school ADA adjustments (From Section V) 0.00
E. Adjusted total ADA (Lines C plus D) 353.24
F. Expenditures per ADA {Line |.G divided by Line |I.E) 13,93C.63
Section lil - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year

Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not

met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90

percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year

expenditure amount.) 4,817,580.12 12,658.19

1.  Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section VI) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 4,817,580.12 12,658.19
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 4,335,822.11 11,392.37
C. Current year expenditures (Line 1.G and Line II.F) 4,820,856.00 13,930.63
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zera) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination

(if one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met

is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If

either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is

incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

(l.ine D divided by Line B)

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2014-15 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annuat ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1.32 PM



First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2012-13 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 06000000
Sierra County No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form NCMOE
Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Meet MOE Requirement (If both amounts in Line D of Section Il
are positive)
Funds 01, 09, and 62
2012-13
Education Jobs Fund Expenditures (Resource 3205} Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Expenditures available to apply to deficiency:
1. All Rescurce 3205 Expenditures All All 1000-7899 0.00
2. Less state and locai expenditures not allowed for MOE:
1000-7999
. ) except
a. Community Services Al 5000-5969 | 3801-3802 0.00
] All except All except
h. Capital Cutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 8000-6999 0.00
5400-5450,
, 5800, 7430-
¢. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
d. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
e. Interfund Transfers Out Alt 9300 7600-7629 0.00
9100 7699
f. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except | 1000-7999
5000-5959, except
g. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 3801-3802 0.00
h. PERS Reduction All All 3801-3802 0.00
i. Supplementat expenditures made as a resuit of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster. expendilures previously included.
j. Total state and local expenditures not allowed for
MOE calculation {Sum lines A2a through A2i) 0.060
3. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
Manually entered. I_Vlust n_ot include
a. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures previously included.
4. Total Education Jobs Fund expenditures available to
apply to deficiency
(Line IV.A1 minus Line IV.A2] plus Line IV.A3a) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: necmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 3 Printed. 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



Sierra-Plurmas Joint Unified
Sierra County

First Interim
2012-13 Projected Year Totals

No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

46 70177 0000000
Form NCMOE

B.

. Total expenditures per ADA, with adjustments, Col 2

. Adjusted MOE per pupil expenditure deficiency amount, Col 2

. MOE determination with Education Jobs Fund expenditure

Section IV - Education Jobs Fund Expenditures to Meet MOE Requirement {if both amounts in Line D of Section Ii|
are positive) (continued)

(Col 1 Line IV.D divided by Line il.E}

Aggregate Expenditures/Per ADA Expenditures Total Per ADA
MOE deficiency amount if MOE not met
Col 1 (Line lIl.D) and Col 2 {Line I1.D x Line IL.E} 0.00 0.00
. Education Jobs Fund expenditures applied {(Using lowest amount needed)
(Lowest amount in Line IV.B, up to amount available in Line IV.A4) 0.00 000
. Total expenditures, with adjustments, Col 1 (Line |.G plus Line [V.C) 4,920,856.00) -

13,930.63

Adjusted MOE expenditures deficiency amount, Col 1
{Line IV.B minus Line IV.C)

0.00

(Line HI.B minus IV.E} {If negative, then zero)

adjustment.

(If both amounts in lines F and G are positive, MOE not met. If either
column in Line IV.F or IV.G equals zero, MOE requirement has been met)

0.00

MOE Met

MOE adjusted deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise zero.
Col 1 (Line IV.F divided by Line Ili.B) and Col 2 (Line IV.G divided by
Line N1.B)

(Funding under NCLB covered programs in FY 2014-15 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages)

0.00%

0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: nemoe (Rev 04/03/2012)

Page 4

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Sierra County

2012-13 Projected Year Totals
No Child Left Behind Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

46 76177 0000000

Form NCMOE
SECTION V - Detail of Charter School Adjustments {used in Section |, Line F and Section |, Line D)
Expenditure
Charter School Name/Reason for Adjustment Adjustment ADA Adjustment
Total charter school adjustments 0.00 0.60
SECTION VI - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Hl, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures

Description of Adjustments

Expenditures

Per ADA

Total adjustments to base expenditures

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: ncmoe (Rev 04/03/2012) Page 5

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM







Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

First Interim

2012-13 INTERIM REPCRT
General Fund
Revenue Limit Summary

46 70177 0000000
Form RL1

!
Principat
Appt.
Software Original Board Approved | Projected Year
Description Data iD Budget QOperating Budget Totals
BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA
1. Base Revenue Limit per ADA (prior year) 0025 6,886.71 8,886.71 6,886.71
2. Inflation increase G041 212.00 212.00 212.00
3. All Other Adjustments 0042, 0525 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 TOTAL, BASE REVENUE LIMIT PER ADA
{Sum Lines 1 through 3) 0024 7,098.71 _7,098.71 7.098.71
REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT
5. Total Base Revenue Limit
a. Base Revenue Limit per ADA {from Line 4) 0024 7,088.71 7.098.71 7.098.71
b, AB 851 Add-on (Meais, BTS, Special Adjustments) 071¢ 13.14 13.14 12.86
c. Revenue Limit ADA 0033 226.04 226.04 226.04
d. Total Base Revenue Limit (Lines 5a plus 5b, times 5c) 0034, 0724 1,807,562.57 1,607 ,562.57 1,607,499.28
6. Allowance for Necessary Small School 0489 2,099,543.00 2.214.690,00 2,217,041.00
7. Gain or Loss from Interdistrict Attendance Agreements 0272 __0.00 __boo
8. Meals for Needy Pupils 0090 il N
9. Special Revenue Limit Adjusiments 0274
10. One-time Equalization Adjustments 0275
11. Miscellaneous Revenue Limit Adjustments 0278, 0659
12. Less: All Charter District Revenue Limit Adjustment 0217
13. Beginning Teacher Salary Incentive Funding 0552 : i
14. Less: Class Size Penalties Adjustment 0173 0.00 0.00 0.00
15. REVENUE LIMIT SUBJECT TO DEFICIT {Sum Lines
| 5d through 11, plug Line 13, minus Lines 12 and 14) 0082 3,707,105.57 3,822,252.57 3,824,540.28
i ZIT CALCULATION
1u. Weficit Factor 0281 0.77728 0.77728 0.77728
17. TOTAL, DEFICITED REVENUE LIMIT
{Line 15 times Line 16) (0284 2.881,459.02 2,970,960.48 2,972 738.67
OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
18. Unemployment Insurance Revenue 0080 29,735.00 29,735.00 29,790.00
19. Less: Longer Day/Year Penalty 02387 0.00 0.00 0.00
20. Less: Excess ROC/P Reserves Adjustment 0288 .00 0.00 0.00
21. Less: PERS Reduction 0195 10,686.00 10,688.00 10,971.00
22. PERS Safety Adjustment/SFUSD PERS Adjustment 0205, 0654 0.00 0.00 0.00
23. TOTAL, OTHER REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
{Sum Lines 18 and 22, minus Lines 19 threugh 21) --- 19,049.00 19,049.00 18,819.00
24. TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT (Sum Lines 17 and 23) 0088 2,900,508.02 2.990,009.48 2,991,5657.67
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: rli-d {Rev 03/07/2012) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

First Interim

201213 INTERIM REPORT

General Fund

Revenue Limit Summary

46 70177 0000000
Form RLI

Principal
Appt. =
Software Qriginal Board Approved | Projected Year

Description Data ID Budget Operating Budget Totals
REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES
25. Property Taxes 0587 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00
28. Miscellanecus Funds C588 0.0C 0.00 0.00
27. Community Redevelopment Funds 0589, 0721 0.06 0.00 0.00
28. Less: Charter Schools In-lieu Taxes 0595 0.00 0.00 0.00
29. TOTAL, REVENUE LIMIT - LOCAL SOURCES

{(Sum Lines 25 through 27, minus Line 28} 0126 2,218.,500.00 2,218,500.00 2,218,500.00
30. Charter School General Purpose Block Grant Offset

(Unified Districts Only) 0293 0.00 0.00 0.00
31. STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE LIMIT

(Sum Line 24, minus Lines 29 and 30,

If negative, then zero) 0111 682,008.02 771,508.48 773,057 .67
OTHER ITEMS
32. Less: County Office Funds Transfer 0458 00| 0.00
33. Core Academic Program 9001 S
34. California High School Exit Exam 2002
35. Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs

(Retained and Recommended for Retention,

and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 9018, 5017
36. Apprenticeship Funding 0570
37. Community Day School Additional Funding 3103, 3007
38. Basic Aid "Choice"/Court Orderad Voluntary

Pupil Transfer ‘ 0634, 0629 0.00 0.00 0 ng
39. Basic Aid Supplement Charter School Adjustment 9018 (.00 0.00 )
40. All Other Adjustments .- 0.00 0.00 vl
41. TOTAL, OTHER ITEMS

(Sum Lines 33 through 40, minus Line 32) --- 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
42. TOTAL, STATE AID PORTION OF REVENUE

LIMIT (Sum Lines 31 and 41} .

{This amount should agree with Qbject 8011} --- 682,008.02| 771,508.48 773,057.67
OTHER NON-REVENUE LIMIT ITEMS
43. Core Academic Program 9001 2,350.00 2,350.00 2,350.00
44 California High School Exit Exam Q002 193.00 193.00 193.00
45. Pupil Promotion and Retention Programs

{Retained and Recommended for Retention,

and Low STAR and At Risk of Retention) 9016, 9017 814.00 814.00 814.00
46. Apprenticeship Funding 0570 0.00 0.00 0.00
47, Community Day School Additional Funding 3103, 9007 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: rli-d (Rev 03/07/2012) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joini Unified
Sierra Counly

First interim

2012-13 Projecled Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INFERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAl

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers in
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Qut
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Qut
7600-7629

Due Fram
Qther Funds
2310

Due To
Cther Funds
2610

| Descrintion
0" ‘RAL FUND
diture Detait
+ Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcitiation
CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendgiture Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
111 ADULT EBUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Clher SourcesiUses Delail
Fund Reconciliglion
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Dalail
Other Saurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliztion
CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recongifiation
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
17| SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL DUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delall
Fund Reconcilialion
SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detal!
Other Seurces/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
201 SPEAIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
nditure Detail
Sources/Uses Delail
. Reconciliation
211 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclliation
25! CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Oiher Sources/tises Deatail
Fund Recenciliation
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASEPURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Delall
Fund Reconciliation
351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Datall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CARITAL QUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail
Qlhgr Sources/Uses Delait
Fund Recancilialion
CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qlher ScurcesfUses Detail
Fund Recanciliation
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
=veenditure Detail
r Sourcesillses Detail
i Reconcilialion
.. FETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation

0%

10

12

13

14

15

18

19

491

51

S2

53

56

57

&1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

c.00

G0

000

.00

78,281.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

Q.00

6.00

0.00

0.00

000 |-

0.0p

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

Q.60

78,281.00

0.oc

a0l

0.00 [

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

L0007

000 |:

0.00

.00

0.00

0.00 §:

C.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: siai {Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 1 0of 2

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified 2012-13 Projected Year Totals

48 70177 00Q0OO0D

Sierra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form StAl
FOR ALL FUNDS
Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Cut Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
Description 5750 5750 7350 7350 2900-5929 7600-7629 9610

9310

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other SourcesfUses Detail
Fund Recorciliation
CTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expendilure Delail
QOther SourcesiUses Detall
Fund Reconcitiation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detait
Other Sources/Uses Detafl
Fund Recenciliation
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
rund Reconciliation
731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
76l WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Delall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Qther Sources/tses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
TOTALS

63

66

67

-

25|

78.281.00

78,281.00

California Dept of Education
SBACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/18/2012)

Fage 2 of 2 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

e methadalogy and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
cu..anitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance {ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A, Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Tolals data for Current Year are
extracted. If First Interim Form MYP1 exists, Projectet Year Totals data will be extracted for the two subsequent years; if not, enter data inio the second column,

Revenue Limit {Funded) ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
(Form 01CS, ltem 4A1, (Form RLi, Line 5c)
Fiscai Year Step 2A) (Form MYPI, Unrestricted, Alc) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2012-13) 226.04 226.04 | 0.0% et
15t Subsequent Year (2013-14} 206.38 228.35 16.6% Net Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15} 230.08 230.08 0.0% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

D7~ ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

STANDARD NOT MET - The projected change since budget adoption for funded ADA exceeds two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a descripticn of the metheds and assumptions used in projecting funded ADA, and what changes will be made 1o improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Downievilie Elementary School Rev Limit from NSS to ADA.

(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1;32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Uinified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0%

24, Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adopticn data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First interim
Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Item 3B} CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year {2012-13) 386 373 -3.4% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 373 364 -2.4% Not Met
2net Subsequent Year (2014-15) 365 363 -0.5% Met

2B. Gomparison of District Enrollment fo the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an expianation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroflment, and what changes wili be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: Enroiment on the first day of school was 383. Enrolimant on 10/3/2012 was 384, but only 373 students attended school.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form Q1C8SI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2} average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than ane half of ene percent (0.5%}.

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column: otherwise, enter Enroflment data for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enreliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio

- Fiscal Year (Ferm A, Lines 3, 6, and 25) (Form 01CS, ltem 2A} of ADA to Enrofiment
Third Pricr Year (2009-10) 4334 457 92.6%
Second Prior Year (2010-11) 394 424 92 9%
First Prior Year (2011-12) 383 ¢ 413 92.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 82.7%
District's ADA te Enrcliment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%}: E 93.2%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratic of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Estimated P-2 ADA data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if nol, enter Estimated P-2 ADA data in the first column. All other data are
exiracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
{Form Al, Lings 1-4 and 22) CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year ] {Form MYP}, Line F2) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratic of ADA te Enretlment Status
Current Year (2012-13) 341 373 91.4% et
1st Subseguent Year (2013-14) 333 364 91.5% Met
2nd Subseguent Year (2014-15) 332 363 91.5% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.

12, STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required it NOT met)

Catifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.C
File: ¢si (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 3¢f 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1.32 PM



2012-13 First interim
Slerra-Plumas Jeint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

"4,  CRITERION: Revenue Limit

f
i

STANDARD: Projected revenue limit for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since *-
budget adoption.

Cistrict's Revenue Limit Standard Percentage Range: [ -2.0% 10 +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in Revenue Limit

DATA ENTRY: Budgel Adoplion data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim colurmn, Current Year dala are extracted; enter data for the twa
subsequent years.

Revenue Limit
{Fund 01, Objects 8011, 3020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year tForm 01C3, item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year {2012-13) 2 900,508.00 J 2,991 558.00 3.1% Not Met
1st Subseguent Year (2013-14) o . ..2717.165.00: 2,755,726.00 1.4% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15} 2.703,333.00 : 2,735,443.00 1.2% et

4B. Comparisan of District Revenue Limit to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

12, STANDARD NOT MET - Projected revenue limit has changed since budgel adoptien by more than twa percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting revenue limit,

Explanation: NSS Calculation.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi {Rev 06/06/2012) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District’s Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted Generat Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted, otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prier
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999), Ratio
Salaries and Benefils Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999}  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) e Tolal Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2008-10) 3.698,090.89 | 4,583.775.56 80.7%
Second Prior Year (2010-11) 3,481 540.18 4,409,974.42 78.8%
First Prior Year (2011-12) 3.420.8964.74 [ 4,273,836.21 80.0%
Historical Average Ratic: 79.9%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) (2013-14} {2014-15)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Critericn 108, Ling 4) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District’s Sataries and Benefits Standard
{historical average ratio, plus/iminus the ‘

greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 75.9% to 83.9% 75.9% to 83.9%

75.9% to 83.9%

58. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Bensfits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years wili be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Y- - are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year {Form MYPI Lines B1-B3) _ {Form MYP), Lines B1-B8, B10)  to Total Unresivicied Expenditures Status
Current Year (2012-13} 3,444,793.00 4,489,260.00 76.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 3,169.852.00 4,004,58%.00 79.2% Met
2nd Subseguent Year (2014-15) 3,188,725.00 4,020,575.00 79.3% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

12, STANDARD MET - Ratio of total urrestricted salaries and benefils to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 08/06/2012) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Schoaol District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

adopticn.

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund

! Changes that exceed five percent in any major abject category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues {including federal, other state and other localy or expenditures {including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

48 70177 0000000
Form Q1C8)

§A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Object Range / Fiscal Year

Budget Adoption
Budget
(Form C1CS, ltem 6B)

First interim
Projected Year Totals
{Fund 91) (Form MYP)

Percent Change

Change Is Outside
Explanation Range

Current Year (2012-13)
tst Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Current Year (2012-13)
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Current Year (2012-13}
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Current Year (2612-13)
1st Subseguent Year {(2013-14)
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15)

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

Current Year {2012-13)
135t Subsequent Year (2013-14)
2nd Subseguent Year {2014-15}

Explanation:
{required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

Federal Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8100-8288} (Form MYP], Line A2)

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: csi {Rev 06/06/2012)

145,602.00 6668,712.00 356.1% Yes
132,602.00 138,500.00 4.4% No
132,602.00 138,500.00 4.4% _No
Year 12/13: One-Year of Secure Rural School Reauthorization,
Other State Revenue (Fund ¢1, Objects §300-8598) (Form MYPI, Line A3}
1,057,085.00 1,087.447.00 2.9% ! Na |
576,539.00 1,060,000.00 53.9% Yes !
568,207.00 1,058,000.00 86.2% Yes ]
Year 13/14 & 14/15: First Interim Includes transportation funding.
Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYFPI, Line A4)
187,650.00 194,746.00 3.8% { No
189,609.00 184,000.00 -3.0% ! No
187,855.00 185,000.00 -1.5% | No
Books and Supplies {Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) {Form MYPI, Line B4}
102,683.00 143,602.00 39.8% Yes
101,500.29 101,857.00 0.4% MNo
101,500.00 98,000.00 -3.4% No
Year 12/13: Increase budget to replace broken mobile lab computers and teachers lablops at each-school site.
Services and Other Operating Expenditures {Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
1,397,478.00 1,381.808.00 -1.1% No
1,452,126.00 1,419.000.00 -2.3% No
1,404,363.00 1,420,000.00 1.1% No
Page 6 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2012-13 First Interim
General Fund
Schaool District Criteria and Standards Review

48 70177 0000000
Form 01CS}#

5B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Prajected Year Totals Fercent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2012-13) 1,391,337.00 1,950,875.00 ¢ 40 2% Mot Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 898.750.00 1,382,500.00 | 53.8% Mol Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15) 888,664.00 1,381,500.00 \ 55.5% Not Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Currenl Year (2012-13) 1,500,161.00 1.525411.00 1.7% Met
18t Subseguent Year (2013-14) 1,553,626.29 1,620,857.00 -2.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15) 1,505,863.00 1,518.000.00 0.8% Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one ar more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the

projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 8A above and will alse display in the explanation box below.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
{linked from 64
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met}

Explanation:
Other Lacal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Year 12/13: One-Year of Secure Rural School Reauthorization.

Year 13/14 & 14/15: First Inferim Includes transportation funding.

1b.  STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies
{linked from 64
if NOT met)

Explanatiosn:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: csi (Rev 06/5/2012)

Page 7 of 28

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 00000C0
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

7.  CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have cccurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant o Education Code sections 17584 (Deferred Maintenance) and 17070.75 (Cngeing and Major Maintenance Account).

7A. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17584 - Deferred Maintenance

NOTE: SBX3 4 {Chapter 12, Statutes of 2008), as amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011), eliminates the local match requirement for Deferred Maintenance from
2008-09 through 2014-15. Therefore, this section has been inactivated for that period.

7B. Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 as modified by Section 17070.766 and
amended by SB 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011}, effective 2008-08 through 2014-15 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account {OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: S$B 70 (Chapter 7, Statutes of 2011) exlends EC Section 17070.766 from 2008-08 through 2014-15. EC Secticn 17070.766 reduced the contributions required by EC Section
17070.75 from 3 percent to 1 percent. Therefore, the calculation in this section has been revised accordingly for that period,

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption data into lines 1 and 2. All other data are extracted.

Budget Adoption First Interim Contribution

1% Required Projected Year Totals
Minimum Contribution {Fund 01, Resource 8130,
(Form 01CS, item 782c) Objects 3900-8999) Status
1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 55,079.56 0.00 Not Met
2. Budget Adoption Contribution ({information only} | 0.00 \

(Form 1CS, Criterion 7B, Line 2¢)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required centribution was not made:

X Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Green School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(D)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NCT met
and Other is marked)

Galifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000060
Sierra County Scheol District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01C5!

8. CRITERICON: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is grealer than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of tatal unrestiicted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses® in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

"Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and
the Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for
Other Than Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

2A schaal district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expendilures the distribution of funds 1o its participating members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 15t Subsequent Year Znd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line Q)I 47.1% l 42.0% 25.5% !
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
{one-third of available reserve percentage): 15.7% 14.0% 8.5%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. i Form MYP exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Secticn E) (Form G11, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Ferm MYPI, Line C) {Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2012-13) (527,817.00) 4.567,541.00 11.6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) {715,838.76) 4,024,589.00 17.8% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) (808,79017) 4,040,575.00 20.0% Mot Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
defici spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are
gliminated or are balanced within the standard.

Explanation: District is working on a reduction plan to reduce deficit spending.
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 08/06/2012) Page § of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sterra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01C8I1

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General. Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the twa subsequent years will be extracted: if not, enter data for the two subsequent years,

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line B2) Status
Current Year (2012-13) 3,052,794.00 Met
1st Subseguent Year (2013-14) 2,283,165.91 Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-13) 1474 375.74 1 B Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

i 1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Batance
General Fund
Fiscal Year {Form CASH, Line F_June Column) Status
Current Year (2012-13) ! 3,660,082 47 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District’s Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanaticn if the standard is not met,

1a.  STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance wil! be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

16. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any cf the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and cther financing uses™

Percentage Level District ADA o
5% or $61,000 {greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $61,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 0o} 30,000
2% 30,001 o 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

* Avaitable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Reserve for Economic Uncertainties and the
Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than
Capital Qutlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negalive ending balances in restricted
resources in the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand

* A schoot district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area {SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members,

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Criterion 3, ltem SB)I 341 ‘ 333 ‘ 332
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% ’ 4% } 4% k

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions {oniy for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button setection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

tricts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP!, Lines F1a, Fib1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose o exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. |f you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year

Frojected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
ohjects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP! exists, all data will be exdracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsegquent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)

1.  Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 011, objects 1000-7989) (Form MYP!, Line B11) 5,475,241.00 4,907,848.00 4,825,734.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Crilerion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B* plus Line B2) _.5A475241.00 4,907,848.00 4,925,734.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Leve! 4% 4% 4%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 219,009.64 196,313.92 197,029.36
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

(361,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0} 61,000.00 61,000.00 51,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6} 219,008.64 196,313.92 197,029.36

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

46 7177 0000000
Form 01GS)

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are exiracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. If Fund 17 does not exist, enter data for the
current and twa subsequent years, as appropriate,

Current Year

Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

{Unrestricted resources 0000-159% except Line 4) {2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

{Fund 01, Object 8750) {(Form MYFI, Line Eia) .00 0.00 0.00
2. General Fund - Regerve for Economic Uncertainties

{Fund 01, Object 8789) (Form MYPI, Line E1h) 542.261.00 512,012.00 515,273.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

{Fund 01, Object 8790} (Form MYFI, Line E1¢c} 2,038,511.00 1,650,2563.61 738.202.74
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

{Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999}

{Form MYPL, Line E1d) 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Otject 9750) {Ferm MYP!, Line E2a) 0.00
& Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

{Fund 17, Object $78%) (Form MYPI, Line E2i) 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 8790} (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8.  District's Available Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7) 2580,772.00 2.062,265.81 1,253,475.74
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only}

{Line 8 divided by Section 108, Line 3) 47.14% 42.02% 25.45%

District’s Reserve Standard
{Section 10B, Line 7): 219,009.64 196,313.92 197,029.36
Status: et Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. R

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ¢si (Rev 06/06/2012)

Page 12 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Farm 01CSI

SV'DPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DA TA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No hutton for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for ¢ach Yes answer,

St.

1a.

s2.

1a.

1b.

83.

34,

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent fiabilities (e.q., financial or program audits, liigation.
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adogption that may impact the budget? No

If Yes, identify the liahilities and how they may impac! the budget:

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ocngoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? No

if Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources wili be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary Interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
{Refer to Education Code Section 42603) Yes

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

The General Fund has loaned the State Facility Fund cash for mold abatement/bridge cash until funds are received by Office of Schools Construction.
Facility Hardship approved Sept. 2012 and Financial Hardship will be presented Feb. 2013.

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legisiation, or other definitive act
{e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? Yes

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Forest Reserves ends fiscal year 2012-13.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Seftware - 2012.2.0
File: ¢si (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schaool District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
85. Contributions .

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and mare than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected iransfers lo or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any ather fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the genéral fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard; or -$20,00¢ 10 +$20,000

S5A. identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be exiracted; ctherwise, enter data into the first column. Enter data into the second column, except for Current Year Contributions, which
are extracted.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year {Form 01CS, Iter $5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Stalus
1a. Contributions, Unrestrictad General Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2012-13) {269,277.00) i (211.456.00)| -21.5% (57,821.00) Nat Met
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14) (767,925.00) (146,8970.00)| -80.9% (620,955.00) Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) (783,019.00) (204,659.00)| -73.9% {578,360.00) Not Met
1b.  Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2012-13) 0.00 0001 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subseguent Year (2013-14) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% .00 Met
2nd Subseguent Year {2014-15) 2.00 0.00] 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c.  Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2012-13) 78,281.00 78,281.00 | 0.0% 2.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 72,762.00 15,000.00 | -81.2% {64,762.00) Not Met
2nd Subseguent Year (2014-15) 80,345.00 15,000.00 | -81.3% {65,345.00) Not Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns :
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? : No

* Include transfers used to cover aperating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

55B. Status of the District’'s Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for iterns 1a-1c orif Yes for ltem 1d.

ta.  NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for
any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in
nature. Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation: 2013-14 & 2014-15 includes funding from the Stale for transportation. For FY2012-13, reduction is mostly for Special Education encroachment.
{required if NOT met)

1h.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repoerting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/0672012) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Furid 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schooi District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c.  NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years.
+ |dentify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongaing. expiain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating
-+ the transfers.

Exptanation: %P!an to change from in-house prepared meals 1o prepackaged frozen meais,
(required if NOT met)

1¢d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
{required if YES)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ¢si {Rev 06/06/2012) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 41/30/2012 1:32 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

§6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and thelr annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

2012-13 First Interim

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

45 70177 Q000000
Form Q1CSI

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also. explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term cbligations.

86A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, ltem S8A), fong-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.
Extractad data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttens for items 1a and 1b, and

enter all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term {multivear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 15 and 2 and sections $6B and S6C}

h. If'Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term {muitiysar} commitments been incurred

since budget adoption?

[ e ]

L e

2. If Yes toltem 1a. list (or update) all new and existing muitiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postempleyment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB), OPEB is disclosed i ltem S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2012
Capital Leases 1 Unrrestricted Portable Lease Payment 8,279
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted Vacation Bengfits 16,426

Other Long-term Commitments {do not Include CPEB):

Prior Year Current Year ist Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P& (P&} P &) (P&}
Capital Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Suilding Loans
Compensated Absences 16,426 20,000 0
Other Long-term Cormmitments (continued):
Total Annual Payments: 16,426 20,000 ) 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year {2011-12)?| Yes No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: ¢si (Rev 06/06/2012)

Page 16 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified Genera! Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoot District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

56B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

INTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or mare of the current or two subsegquent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annuat payments will be
funded.

Explanation: Vacation hours for empioyees has increased as well as their hourly rate of pay.
{Required if Yes
to increase in total
annual payments}

SBC. ldentification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments .

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-lerm commitrments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

i
Mo

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
{Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sigrra County

General
School District Criteria &

57. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adeption, and indicate whether the changes are the resuit of a new actuarial valuzstion.

Fund
nd Standards Review

45 70177 0000000
Form Q1CSI

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Lizbility for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions [{OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as appficable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adogtion and

First interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 15-4) Yes

b. If Yes to item 12, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

No
c. If Yesto ltem 1a. have there been changes since
budget adoption in QPER contributions?
No
Budget Adoption
2. OPER Liabilities (Form 01C3, ltem §74) First interim
a. OPEB actuarial accruex liability (AAL) 1,175,680.00 | 1.175,680.00
b. OPEB unfunded actuarial accrued liability {UAAL) E 1,175.,680.60 | 1.175,680.00
€ Are AAL and UAAL based on the district's estimate or an
actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
d. Il based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. Jut 1, 2011 Jul 01, 2011
3. OPEB Contributions
a, OPEB annual required contribution (ARC) per actuariai vaiuation or Alternative Budget Adaption
iMeasurement Methad (Form Q1CS, lem S7A) First Interim
Current Year {2012-13) 121,060.00 121,060.00
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 121,060.00 121,060.00
2nd Subseguent Year {2014-15) 121,060.00 121,060.00
b. OPER amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
{Funds 03-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2012-13) 121,060.00 121,041.00
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14} 121,060.00 Data must be entered
2nd Subsequent Year {2014-15) 121,060.00 Daia must be entered.
¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-gc” amount)
Current Year {2012-13) 40,671.00 96,379.00
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14) 82,192.00 §2,192.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 55,360.00 60,000.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Currernt Year (2012-13) 3 [i]
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 5] 6
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 4 4
4. Comments:
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi {Rev 06/06/2012) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Farm G1CSt

§7" 'dentification of the District's Unfunded Ligbility for Self-insurance Programs

L NTRY: Click the appropriate button{s) fer items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budgel Adoption and
First interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers’ compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and tiability? (Do not include OFPEB; which is covered in
Section 57A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)
Yes
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?
No
¢ If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?
No
Budget Adoption
2. Sel-Insurance Lizbilities {(Farm 01CS, Item 878) First interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs l 0.00 | 0.00 \
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs i ~389.000.00 | 389,000.00 |
3.  Seli-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs {Form 01CS, tem S7B) First Interim
Current Year (2012-13) 139,178.00 139,178.00
1st Subsequent Year {2013-14) 140,679.00 140,679.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 142,287 060 142,287.00
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2012-13) 139,178.00 139,178.00
1st Subsequent Year (2013-14) 140,679.00 140,679.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2014-15) 142,287.00 142 287.00

Comments:

Califernia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0 .
File: csi {Rev 06/06/2012) Page 19 of 26 Printed; 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Flumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSt

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of employee labor agreements. Identify new iabor agreements that have been ratified since budget adogption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include alt contracts, including all administrator contracts (and inctuding ail compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of

the required board meeting. Cormpare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in engoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future
fiscal years.

i salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificatad or classified staff:

The schocl district must determine the cost of the setttement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the
county office of education {COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may previde written comments to the president of the
district governing board and superintendent.

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agregments - Centificated (Non-management} Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the apprepriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Frevious Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section,

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S88.
i No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year {2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2011-12) {2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positicns 26.1 25.1 250 25.0
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? na

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documeris have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

15, Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
za. Per Government Code Section 3547 .5(a), date of public disclosure hoard meeting: |— Wa |

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(h), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? No
If ¥Yes, date of Superintendent and CBQ certification: n/a

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nfa
if Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Dec 11, 2012
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2012 ‘ End Date: ‘ Jun 30, 2013
5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subseguent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multivear
projections (MYPs)? No No No

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year 0.0%
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prier year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener"}

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Degpt of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/08/2012) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 &M



2012-13 First interim
Sierra-Plumas Jeint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoal District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Negqgetiations Mot Settled
6. Costof a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
7.  Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases i
Current Year 15t Subseqguent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated {Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2012-13) (2013-14) {2014-15)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of HAW benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&VW cost over prior year
Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
zated (Non-management} Attrition {layoffs and retirements} {2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
4. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&\wW benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Cenrtificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change {i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: csi {Rev 06/06/2012) Page 21 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 701770000000
Form C1CSI1

58B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified {Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Frevious Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reponling Period
were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? ‘

Yes ‘

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section $8C.

If No, continue with section S8B.
Cilassified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2011-12) (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
Number of classified (nen-management} ‘ ‘
FTE pesitions | 241 214 21.4 21.4
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? | néa |

if Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the carresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

if Mo, complete questions 6 and 7.

ibh.  Are any salary and benefit negot'rati'ons still unsettled?
If Yes, complete gquestions 6 and 7. No

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5{a), date of public disclosure board meeting: nia }

2B, Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? nfa
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | End Date: | J

5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or

Muitiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support mulliyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits ‘ |

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2014-15)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

]

California Dept of Education
$SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 22 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

Classified {Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&WW benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

¢.  Total cost of H&EW benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4, Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlernents included in the interim?

if Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim ang MYPs
If Yas, explain the nature of the new costs:

2012-13 First Interim

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year
{2012-13)

1st Subseguent Year
(2013-14)

46 70177 Q000000
Form 01CS1

2nd Subsequent Year
{2014-15)

Classified ([Non-management) Step and Celumn Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Current Year
{2012-13)

1st Subsequent Year
(2013-14)

2nd Subseguent Year
(2014-15)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequent Year

Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements) (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15)
1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the Interim and MYPs?
ed {Nen-management) - Other
L. .ier significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each {i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0
File; csi (Rev 06/06/2012)

Page 23 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSi

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Emplovees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Superviscr/Confidentiat Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Pericd.” There are nc extractions
in this section,

Status of Management/SupervisoriConfidential Labor Agreements as of the Previcus Reportittg Period
Were all managerial/canfidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes
If Yes or nfa, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2011-12) (2012-13) {2013-14) (2014-15}

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 9.1 7.5 7.5 75

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete question 2. n/a

Ii No, complete questions 3 and 4.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negoetiations still unsettled? No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary selilement: Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)

Is the: cost of satary setilement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

Total cost of salary setflement

Change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits I

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year i )
(2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15) K
4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases
Management/SupervisoriConfidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2n¢ Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2012-13) {2013-14) {2014-15)
1. Are costs of H&WV benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/SupervisceriConfidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year ’ 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits {mileage, bonuses, etc.) {2012-13) (2013-14) (2014-15)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of sther benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwars - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rav 06/08/2012) Page 24 of 26 Printad: 11/30/2012 1.32 PM



2012-13 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

59. S8tatus of Other Funds

Analyze the stalus of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year, |f any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance wilt be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bulton in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in tem 2 and provide the reports referenced in ftem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund !
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? Yes |

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency 2 report of revenues. expenditures, and changes in fund balance (£.g., an interim fund report) and a multivear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) wilt be corrected.

State Facility Fund, Health & safety expenditures prior to facility hardship project is funded.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2012.2.0

File: csi (Rev 06/06/2012) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



2012-13 First Interim Lo
Sierra-Plumas Jeint Uniffed General Fund 46 70177 000000,
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSE”

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

—

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes” answer 1o any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the nesd for additional review. -

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No buttan for items A2 through AS; ltem A1 is automatically completed based en data fror Criterion ¢

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a l ‘
No

negative cash balance in the general fund? {Data from Criterion 8B-1, Cash Balance,
are used o determine Yes or No)
A2, |s the system of personnel pesition control independent from the payroll system? ’7
Yes .
A3. Is enrcliment decreasing in bolh the prior and current fiscal years?
Yes
Ad. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district’s
srroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No
A5, Has the district entered into 2 bargaining agreemeant where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would resuit in salary increases that Yes
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
A&, Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? Yes
A7, s the district's financial system independent of the county office system? ‘
Yes
A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6{a)? {If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A3. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the 1ast 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments: AG. Health benefits capped for Classiied, Management and Confidentia! staff.
{optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS: Financial Reporting Scftware - 2012.2.0
File: csi (Rev 08/06/2012) Page 26 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2012 1:32 PM



	0_SPJUSD_Agenda.pdf
	1_Cafeteria.pdf
	2_novobjspjusd12.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	3_Board Summary Enrollment 2012-13.pdf
	4_SPJUSD_11_12_Minutes.pdf
	5_novchkspjusd12.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



	6_Developer Fees 2012-13.pdf
	7_12-012 Developer Fee Accounting.pdf
	8_12-013 School Closure - Loyalton Middle School.pdf
	9_12-014 District Office to LES site.pdf
	10_BTSA.pdf
	11_SPJUSD Narrative.pdf
	12_SPJUSD First Interim.pdf

